Issue No. 57 e 1359

New Zealand Gazette

WELLINGTON: THURSDAY, 15 JUNE 2006

CONTENTS

COMMERCIAL Friendly Societies and Credit Unions Notices ........... None
Bankruptey Notices...............cocoooeviueirveieiiieneeeenenn. 1360 Incorporated Societies Notices...............cc.ccoooinnnnns None
Company Notices — General Notices.............ccooceevieiiiiiniiniinicncceee 1419

Appointment and Release of Receivers / Managers....... 1361 GOVERNMENT
Appointment and Release of Liquidators....................... 1361 Vice Regal...........cocoivinininiiiiiiiiinnceeeceeen None
Meetings and Last Dates by Which to Parliamentary Notices...........cccccoccoeninininicniinnenennens None
Prove Debts or Claims ... None Private Bills ................cooooovoiviiiiieeeceeceee e, None
Removals.......ccccoiiiiiiiiii 1371 Departmental NOtiCeS ..............ovvvveerreerreersseeereeereneene 1421
Cessation of Business in New Zealand ........c...cccc........ None Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices....... 1429
Applications for Winding Up / Liquidations.................. 1413 Land NOtCES...........ovoveeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeseeeeeeons 1431
Partnership NOtICES ........cccooviviiiiiiiiiicccceece 1418 Regulation Summary...............ccccoooveveveuecieceeeneeenen. 1434
OheT et None General SeCtion .............cooooveeveeieeeeeeeee e 1435
Land Transfer / Joint Family Homes Notices............ 1418 Deadlines ..........c.cccooiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiieeee e None
Charitable Trusts Notices................ccccoiinnnnn. None Index ... 1442

USING THE GAZETTE

The New Zealand Gazette, the official newspaper of the
Government of New Zealand, is published weekly on
Thursday. Publishing time is 4.00 p.m.

Closing time for lodgement of notices under the
Companies, Partnership, Insolvency and Land Transfer
Acts is 12.00 midday on Monday (except where that day
is a public holiday, in which case the deadline will be
12.00 midday on the last working day of the preceding
week).

All other notices must be lodged at the New Zealand
Gazette office by 12.00 midday, Tuesday, in the week of
publication.

Notices are accepted for publication in the next available
issue, unless otherwise specified.

Notices may be submitted by email, facsimile or post. Dates
and proper names should be shown clearly.

A covering instruction setting out requirements should
accompany all notices, but the New Zealand Gazette
reserves the right to apply its in-house style.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should
be addressed to:

New Zealand Gazette

Department of Internal Affairs

P.O. Box 805

Wellington

Telephone: (04) 470 2930 / (04) 470 2931

Facsimile: (04) 470 2932

Email: gazette@parliament.govt.nz
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Cancelled Notices

Notices cancelled after being accepted for publication will
be subject to a charge of $55.00 to cover setting up and
deleting costs. The deadline for cancelling notices is
12.00 midday on Wednesdays.

Advertising Rates

The following rate applies for the insertion of all notices in
the New Zealand Gazette: 40c per word/number.

Customers will be invoiced in accordance with standard
commercial practices.

Advertising rates are not negotiable.
All rates shown are inclusive of G.S.T.

Other editions of the New Zealand Gazette

Customs Edition — Published weekly on Tuesday.

Special Editions, Professional & Trade Lists and
Supplements — Published as and when required.
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Availability
All editions are available on subscription from the
New Zealand Gazette Office, Department of Internal Affairs,
P.O. Box 805, Wellington (telephone: (04) 470 2930), or
over the counter at the following locations:
Bennetts Bookshops Limited

Bennetts Government Bookshop,
Lambton Quay, Wellington.

Whitcoulls, Centreplace Mall, Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Whitcoulls/Bennetts on Broadway, 38-42 Broadway
Avenue, Palmerston North.

Bennetts University Bookcentre, Massey University,
Palmerston North.

Whitcoulls, 111 Cashel Street, Christchurch.

Whitcoulls, 143 George Street, Dunedin.

New Zealand Gazette editions and a search-by-notice

facility are also available on the web site:
Www.gazette.govt.nz

Bowen House,

Bankruptcy Notices

In Bankruptcy

The following persons were adjudicated bankrupt on the
dates and times below:

19 April 2006

Fletcher, Robert John, company director, of 87 Takahiwai
Road, R.D. 1, Ruakaka, Whangarei, at 2.16 p.m.

12 May 2006

Rhodes Partnership (Rhodes, Nathan Timothy Paul and
Rhodes, Jennifer Joan), of 11 Brighton Street, Kaikoura, at
11.00 a.m.

25 May 2006

Jenkins, Tracy Lee, beneficiary/cleaner, of 2 Eagle Street,
Burkes, Dunedin, at 11.15 a.m.

1 June 2006

Rauhihi, Tupari Reremoana, superannuitant, of 2/16
Randwick Crescent, Lower Hutt, at 3.35 p.m.

2 June 2006

Callahan, Grant James, unemployed, of 14 Bradshaw
Street, South Dunedin, at 10.17 a.m.

Harris, Tracey Lee, beneficiary, of 25 Tedder Street,
St Kilda, Dunedin, at 12.52 p.m.

Harrison, Leo Francis, of 17 Karamu Street, Gisborne, at
9.12 a.m.

Hibbert, Lance, at 9.16 a.m.

Marett, Christopher Paul, unemployed, and Marett,
Cindy-Anne, housewife/mother, of 144 Harewood Road,
Papanui, Christchurch, at 10.55 a.m.

Murphy, Sean Johannes, apprentice builder, of 6 Cardrona
Road, Forest Lake, Hamilton, at 2.30 p.m.

Noble, Paula Olivia, unemployed, at 9.00 a.m.

Raheke, Raymond Ti Hema, beneficiary, of 1005 Bledisloe
Street, Hastings, at 1.20 p.m.

Shepherd, Philip Aaron, truck driver, of 7 Sanda Road,
Panmure, Auckland, at 10.24 a.m.

Towler, Diane, beneficiary, of 163 Metcalfe Road, Ranui,
Auckland, at 3.30 p.m.

6 June 2006

Beck, Lester George, driver, of 53 Forfar Street, Maryhill,
Dunedin, at 11.03 a.m.

Bracey, Gavin Warrick, mechanic, of 7 Teal Crescent,
Beach Haven, Auckland, at 1.37 p.m.

Breen, Hadlee Joseph, unemployed, of 4 Tau Street,
Rangataua, Ohakune, at 11.20 a.m.

Brooks, Rebekah Araina, of 8 Tay Street, Tokoroa, at
10.02 a.m.

Bruce, Candice Maree, mother, of 34 Penrith Avenue,
Somerfield, Christchurch, at 11.00 a.m.

Campbell, David Archibald, electrical and electronic
wholesaler, of 9 Pascal Place, Flagstaff, Hamilton, at
11.25 am.

Cardno, James Albert, beneficiary, of 30 Thornicroft Road,
Waitati, R.D. 2, Dunedin, at 12.52 p.m.

Evans, Nikora Otinga, fencing contractor, of State
Highway No. 24, R.D. 3, Matamata, at 9.32 a.m.

Faiaoga, Folole, agricultural worker, of 40 Tennyson Road,
Hamilton, at 10.31 a.m.

Maxwell, Brenda, of 85 Te Puea Avenue, Meremere,
Auckland, at 10.30 a.m.

Ricketts, Gavin Grant, of 97 Oakshott Road, R.D. 6,
Pirongia, at 10.21 a.m.

Ross, Joseph, factory manager, and Ross, Janette Diane,
caregiver, of 2 Littlejohn Lane, Mackay Town, R.D. 4,
Paeroa, at 3.35 p.m.

Royal, William Anewa (also known as Royal, Walter),
unemployed, of 135 Howe Street, Auckland Central, at
1.23 p.m.

Smith, George William, maintenance fitter, of 34 Darwin
Road, Gisborne, at 2.55 p.m.

Williamson, Shannon Anthony, beneficiary/temporary
factory worker, of 4A Kyeburn Place, Avonhead,
Christchurch, at 10.20 a.m.

7 June 2006

Amanaki, Kevin Wayne Raymond, student, of 39 Urlich
Drive, Ranui, Auckland, at 2.09 p.m.

Ashby, Linda Marie (also known as Tipa, Linda Marie),
mother, of 6 Rimu Place, Otangarei, Whangarei, at 12.00
midday.

Barling, Paul Anthony, roofer, of 26 Inniscort Street,
Cromwell, at 9.55 a.m.
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Burgoyne, Terry Ian, unemployed, of 56 Jellicoe Street,
Ruawai, Northland, at 9.30 a.m.

Crombie, Joshua James, floor layer, of 20A Trias Road,
Sunnynook, North Shore, at 1.22 p.m.

Dellaway, Ngaire Alison, home executive, of 1628
Maraetotara Road, R.D. 12, Havelock North, at 10.17 a.m.
Fuemana, Paul Lawrence, of Birkenhead, Auckland, at
10.49 a.m.

Hughes, Cyril Edward, of 3 Ettrick Road, Mangere,
Auckland, at 10.15 a.m.

Keenan, Bronwyn June Marchell (also known as Fowler,
Bronwyn June Marchell), beneficiary, of 361 Pages Road,
Aranui, Christchurch, at 11.25 a.m.

Moses, Joanne Raewyn, beneficiary, of 1/206 Annesbrook
Drive, Tahunanui, Nelson, at 12.45 p.m.

O’Donnell, Jesse Ruebin, unemployed, of 41A Spencer
Street, Milton, at 11.19 a.m.

Robert, Christopher John, beneficiary, of 47 Gordon Road,
Mosgiel, Dunedin, at 10.10 a.m.

Roberts, John Albert, shearer, of Featherston, at 10.40 a.m.
Serong, Darcy Bryan, freezing worker, of 41 Stewart Street,
Balclutha, at 10.31 a.m.

Swain, Douglas Gerald George, customer services
representative, and Swain, Tracy Elizabeth, housewife/
mother, of 16 Southern Lights Drive, Upper Coomera,
Queensland, Australia, at 9.00 a.m.

Tauamalo, Sky, company director, of 13 Morewood Lane,
Mangere Bridge, Auckland, at 10.22 a.m.

Wells, Diane Bobbie, beneficiary, of 22B Birch Street,
Waterloo, Lower Hutt, at 2.25 p.m.

8 June 2006

Esler, Gavin Andrew, piano technician, of 44 Glen Road,
Raumati South, Paraparaumu, at 9.00 a.m.

Harris, Paul Allan, jeweller, of 82 Queen Street, Richmond,
Nelson, at 1.04 p.m.

Leiataua, Faleupolu (also known as Leauanae, Faleupolu),
mother, of 27 Makarini Street, Paraparaumu, at 9.30 a.m.
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Puia, Thomas Whare-Mira Immanuel, unemployed, of
23B Kiddle Drive, Taupo, at 2.35 p.m.

Taylor, Kane Nathan, unemployed, of 67 Momorangi
Crescent, Redwood, Christchurch, at 11.25 a.m.

9 June 2006

Anderson, Mark William, beneficiary, of 2/47 Arkles
Stand, Arkles Bay, Whangaparaoa, Auckland, at 11.08 a.m.

Chetham, Stephen, cleaner, of 5 Thames Place, Pukekohe,
Auckland, at 12.00 midday.

Ngatuere, Shelly-Ann Bella, administration officer, of
869A High Street, Avalon, Lower Hutt, at 11.00 a.m.
Ongley, Heath Leslie, unemployed, of 869A High Street,
Avalon, Lower Hutt, at 11.00 a.m.

Owens, Joan Mary, unemployed, of Rangitira Road,
R.D. 1, Marton, at 2.15 p.m.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

ba3914

In Bankruptcy
Notice of Order Annulling an Adjudication

The order of adjudication dated the 27th day of August
2004 against Kyle, Joanne Kaye, nurse, of 77 Kapuni
Street, Manaia, was annulled by order of the High Court
at New Plymouth, pursuant to section 119 (1) (a) of the
Insolvency Act 1967, with effect from the 27th day of
August 2004.

OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch. Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:

www.insolvency.govt.nz
ba3911

Company Notices

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF RECEIVERS / MANAGERS

Stahpak Limited (in receivership)
Notice of Appointment of Receivers and Managers
The Receiverships Act 1993

On the 6th day of June 2006 at 11.30 a.m., Gerald Stanley
Rea and John Maurice Leonard, chartered accountants of
Auckland, were appointed by North Kaipara Nominees
Limited as receivers and managers of the property of
Stahpak Limited, under the powers contained in a general

security agreement dated the 27th day of July 2005, secured
over all present and future personal property of the
company.

The Offices of the Receivers and Managers are at:
Gerry Rea Associates, P.O. Box 3015, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 377 3099.  Facsimile:  (09) 377 3098.
Email: grea@gerryrea.co.nz

ar3852

APPOINTMENT AND RELEASE OF LIQUIDATORS

Appointment of Liquidator

The official assignee was appointed as liquidator of the
following companies on the dates and times below:

2 June 2006

LLR. Edwards Employment
(in liquidation) at 9.18 a.m.

Solutions  Limited

I.R. Edwards  Horticultural Services  Limited

(in liquidation) at 9.18 a.m.
JCT Haulage Limited (in liquidation) at 9.05 a.m.
Kaiti Mall Liquor Limited (in liquidation) at 9.21 a.m.

Potaka Silviculture Limited (in liquidation) at 9.20 a.m.
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VJ & CTV Restaurants Limited (in liquidation) at 9.22 a.m.
6 June 2006

Matamata General Carriers
(in liquidation) at 11.10 a.m.

Nimmo Family Limited (in liquidation) at 11.17 a.m.
8 June 2006

KP Traill Developments Limited (in liquidation) at
10.48 a.m.

Address of Liquidator:
OFFICIAL ASSIGNEE.

Insolvency and Trustee Service, Private Bag 4714,
Christchurch.  Telephone: 0508 467 658. Web site:
www.insolvency.govt.nz

al3910

(2003)  Limited
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3 June 2006
Dais Holdings Limited (in liquidation) at 3.20 p.m.
6 June 2006

Whatawhata Properties Limited (in liquidation) at
11.05 a.m.

8 June 2006

Alert Camera Security Systems Limited (in liquidation) at
9.51 am.

K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Rodewald Hart Brown Limited, 127
Durham Street (P.O. Box 13-380), Tauranga. Telephone:
(07) 571 6280. Web site: www.rhb.co.nz

al3936

Paintings Limited, Reglo Investments Limited,
SMP Limited and Alaska Trustee Company
Limited (all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the
Companies Act 1993, that the shareholders have resolved
to place the above-named companies into liquidation and to
appoint Bryan Edward Williams, insolvency practitioner, as
the liquidator for that purpose on the dates and times below:
29 May 2006

Paintings Limited (in liquidation) at 11.30 a.m.

Reglo Investments Limited (in liquidation) at 11.30 a.m.
SMP Limited (in liquidation) at 11.30 a.m.

2 June 2006

Alaska Trustee Company Limited (in liquidation) at
9.12 am.

The liquidator fixes the 3rd day of July 2006, as the last day

in which any creditors of the companies can claim and

establish any priority their claims may have under section

312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Creditors, Shareholders and Other Interested Parties May
Direct Their Inquiries to: Bryan Williams, care of Bryan
Williams & Associates, Insolvency Practitioners, 131 Taupaki
Road, Taupaki, Auckland 1232. Telephone: (09) 412 9762.
Facsimile: (09) 412 9763.

al3935

Wilky’s Builders Limited (struck off) and
2Hot2 Handle Limited (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were

appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the

above-named companies pursuant to a special resolution

entered into each company’s minute book, pursuant to

section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, on the dates

and times below:

2 June 2006

Wilky’s Builders Limited (struck off and in liquidation) at
10.00 a.m.

8 June 2006

2Hot2 Handle Limited (in liquidation) at 11.30 a.m.

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of June 2006.

IAIN SHEPHARD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level Two,

Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone:

(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box

11-793, Wellington.

For Inquiries Contact: Jessica Redican.
al3884

Stanhope Developments Limited
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were
appointed joint and several liquidators of the company on
the date and time below:

30 May 2006

Stanhope Developments Limited at 11.50 a.m.

K. P. BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, 127 Durham Street (P.O. Box 13-380), Tauranga.
Telephone: (07) 571 6280. www.rhb.co.nz

al3810

Dais Holdings Limited, Whatawhata Properties
Limited and Alert Camera Security Systems Limited
(all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Kenneth Peter Brown and Thomas Lee Rodewald were

appointed joint and several liquidators of the companies on
the dates and times below:

Fotuaika Forestry Limited and Seapad Holdings
Limited (struck off) (both in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Iain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the
above-named companies by orders of the High Court at
Gisborne, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies
Act 1993, on the date and times below:

2 June 2006

Fotuaika Forestry Limited (in liquidation) at 9.06 a.m.

Seapad Holdings Limited (struck off and in liquidation) at
9.10 a.m.

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of June 2006.
CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level Two,
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street, Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box
11-793, Wellington.

For Inquiries Contact: Jessica Redican.
al3880
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George & Kay Contractors Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

lain Bruce Shephard and Christine Margaret Dunphy were
appointed jointly and severally as liquidators of the
above-named company by order of the High Court at
Blenheim, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies
Act 1993, on the date and time below:

7 June 2006

George & Kay Contractors Limited (in liquidation) at
10.00 a.m.

Dated at Wellington this 8th day of June 2006.
CHRIS DUNPHY, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy Limited, Level Two,
Zephyr House, 82 Willis Street Wellington. Telephone:
(04) 473 6747. Facsimile: (04) 473 6748.

Postal Address for Service: Shephard Dunphy, P.O. Box
11-793, Wellington.

For Inquiries Contact: Jessica Redican.
al3864
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and that Carl Micheal McKee, of Auckland, be appointed
liquidator.

Notice to All Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator of the companies fixes the
27th day of June 2006, as the date on or before which
the creditors of the companies are to make their claims and
to establish any priority under the Companies Act 1993.
After this date, claims may be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 7th day of June 2006.

CARL MICHEAL MCcKEE, Liquidator.

Creditors and Members May Direct Their Inquiries During
Normal Business Hours to: Carl McKee, P.O. Box 90-777,
Auckland Mail Centre. Telephone: (021) 121 9105.

al3867

1 Parliament St Carpark Limited, 239 Ponsonby
Road Limited, Airport Building Limited,

Airport Hotel 3 Star Limited, Airport Hotel 4 Star
Limited, Airport Hotel Management Limited,
Airport Land Limited, Arawa Street Hotel
Management Limited, Brooke Management
Limited, Cambridge Terrace Holdings Limited,
Clode Projects Limited, Customs Street Building
Limited (formerly Arawa Street Building Limited),
Grafton Road Hotel Management Limited, Grafton
Road Land Limited, Hotel Land Trustee Limited,
Management Administration Holdings Limited,
Matata Limited, Mona Limited (struck off), Oteha
Valley Limited (struck off), Retail on Mainstreet
Limited, Sando Holdings Limited (struck off),
Southern City Limited, Tilberg Limited (struck off),
Terraces on Mainstreet Limited, Wanganella
Limited (struck off), Wairoa Limited (struck off),
Whitney Park Limited and Zeralto Limited

(all in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

On the 2nd day of June 2006 at 1.30 p.m., it was resolved
by resolutions of the shareholders and directors that the
above-named companies be placed into liquidation pursuant
to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Carl Micheal McKee was appointed as liquidator.

The directors of the companies have signed certificates
verifying the companies’ solvency at the date of liquidation.
Creditors May Direct Inquiries to: Carl McKee, P.O. Box
90-777, Auckland Mail Service Centre. Telephone:
(021) 121 9105.

al3866

Auckland Abrasive Blasting & Coatings Limited
(struck off), Flyways Travel Limited, Luminous
Limited (struck off), Picton 30 Limited

(formerly Element78 Limited), Raj’s Steel Fixers
Limited and Rennie Haulage Limited

(all in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the 8th day of June 2006,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993,
Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner, and Richard
Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of Auckland, were
appointed joint and several liquidators of Auckland Abrasive
Blasting & Coatings Limited (struck off) at 11.38 am.,
Flyways Travel Limited at 11.14 a.m., Luminous Limited
(struck off) at 11.07 a.m., Picton 30 Limited at 10.35 a.m.,
Raj’s Steel Fixers Limited at 11.04 a.m. and Rennie Haulage
Limited at 10.22 a.m.

The liquidations commenced as at the date and times of our
appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 8th
day of September 2006, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the companies are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have, under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the
benefit of any distribution made before the debts are claimed
or, as the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.
Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

Dated this 9th day of June 2006.
VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

al3897

Emerge Group Limited (formerly Clode Consulting
Limited), Eden Terrace Development Limited and
Verona Properties Limited (all in liquidation)

Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that on the 2nd day of June 2006 at
1.30 p.m., the above-named companies passed special
resolutions, pursuant to section 241 (2) of the Companies
Act 1993, stating that the companies be put into liquidation

Spartacus Consulting Limited, Napoli Limited and
Banson & Hegdes Limited (all in liquidation)
(“the companies™)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that on the Ist day of June
2006, pursuant to section 241 (2)(c) of the Companies
Act 1993, Vivian Judith Fatupaito, insolvency practitioner,
and Richard Dale Agnew, chartered accountant, both of
Auckland, were appointed jointly and severally as liquidators
of Spartacus Consulting Limited at 11.25a.m., Napoli
Limited at 10.25 a.m. and Banson & Hegdes Limited at
10.09 a.m.
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The liquidations commenced as at the date and times of our
appointments.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the
Ist day of September 2006, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the companies are to make their claims
and to establish any priority their claims may have, under
section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts
are claimed or, as the case may be, from objecting to the
distribution.

Dated this 2nd day of June 2006.

VIVIAN JUDITH FATUPAITO, Liquidator.

Claims Are to be Forwarded and Creditors and Shareholders
May Direct Inquiries to: PricewaterhouseCoopers, Level
Eight, PricewaterhouseCoopers Tower, 188 Quay Street,
(Private Bag 92-162), Auckland. Telephone: (09) 355 8000.
Facsimile: (09) 355 8013.

al3816
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M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft.
al3841

Custom Steel Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Karen Betty Mason and Lloyd James Hayward, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Custom Steel Limited (in liquidation) on the 31st day of
May 2006 at 2.50 p.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Custom Steel Limited
(in liquidation) fix the 3rd day of July 2006, as the day on or
before which the creditors of the company are to make their
claims and to establish any priority their claims may have,
under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
their claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to any distribution.

Dated this 31st day of May 2006.

L. J. HAYWARD, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Lloyd Hayward.

al3845

Globetrotter Education Limited (trading as World
Discovery Tours) (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Globetrotter Education Limited (in liquidation) on the
2nd day of June 2006 at 10.00 a.m., pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Globetrotter Education
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 3rd day of July 2006, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 8th day of June 2006.

M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

The Address and Contact Numbers to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed by
a Creditor or Member: Meltzer Mason Heath, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6302, Wellesley Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 357 6150. Facsimile: (09) 357 6152.

Inquiries to: Mike Lamacraft.
al3874

Liberty Pacific Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, insolvency
practitioners, were appointed joint and several liquidators
of Liberty Pacific Limited (in liquidation) on the 2nd day of
June 2006 at 9.00 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidators of Liberty Pacific
Limited (in liquidation) fix the 3rd day of July 2006, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are to
make their claims and to establish any priority their claims
may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or
to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before their claims are made or, as the case may be, from
objecting to any distribution.

Security Interest

Parties who consider they have a security interest in goods or
assets supplied should contact the liquidators immediately.

Dated this 2nd day of June 2006.

Tiare Taporo Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 26th day of May 2006, it was resolved by special
resolution of the shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that Tiare Taporo Limited
be liquidated and that Clinton Ernest Sanford, chartered
accountant of Sanford & Associates Limited, be appointed
liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 26th day of May 2006 at
2.00 p.m.

Liquidator’s Section 245 Notice to Creditors
To all known creditors:
Notice is hereby given by the liquidator, pursuant to
section 245 (1) (b) of the Companies Act 1993, that:

1. The liquidator does not consider that a meeting of
creditors should be called for the purpose specified
in section 243 (1) [(a)] [(b)] of the Companies Act
1993.

2. The reason why the liquidator so decided is the
company has not traded for some time and all
creditors have been paid.

3. No such meeting will therefore be called unless a
creditor gives notice in writing to the liquidator,
within 10 working days after receiving this notice,
requiring a meeting to be called.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.
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Dated this 26th day of May 2006.
CLINTON ERNEST SANFORD, Liquidator.

Address for Service: 16 Wade River Road (P.O. Box
535), Whangaparaoa. Telephone: (09) 424 6030. Facsimile:
(09) 424 603 1. Email: clinton@sandordca.co.nz

al3811
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Cabel Properties Limited (in liquidation)
The Companies Act 1993

Registered Office: 205 Hastings Street South, Hastings.

The above-named solvent company was placed into
liquidation by a special resolution of shareholders dated
the 8th day of June 2006 at 9.00 a.m., on the basis that the
reasons for which the company was incorporated have now
passed.

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

William John Dent was appointed liquidator pursuant to
section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993.

Meeting of Creditors

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act, the
liquidator does not intend calling a meeting of creditors on
the basis that the company is solvent, the director having
passed resolutions to that effect.

However, should any creditor require that a meeting be
convened please inform the liquidator of that request, in
writing, by the 26th day of June 2006.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is given that the liquidator fixes the 14th day of July
2006, as the day on or before which creditors of the
company are to make their claims and to establish any
priority their claims may have, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before their claims are made or, as the
case may be, from objecting to any distribution.

Dated this 8th day of June 2006.

WILLIAM JOHN DENT, Liquidator.

The Address and Telephone Number to Which, During
Normal Business Hours, Inquiries May be Directed
by a Creditor or Member: Staples Rodway Hawkes Bay
Limited, Chartered Accountants, P.O. Box 46, Hastings.
Telephone: (06) 878 7004.

al3878
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Dated this 7th day of June 2006.
MICHAEL SOUTAR, Liquidator.

Creditors May Direct Inquiries During Normal Business
Hours to: Soutar & Associates, Chartered Accountants,
Level Nine, BNZ Building, 137 Armagh Street (P.O. Box
13-223), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 366 0829. Facsimile:
(03) 379 3876. Email: admin@soutar.co.nz

al3836

Delpac 2000 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute
book of the above-named company in accordance with
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on
the 26th day of May 2006.

The liquidation commenced on the 26th day of May 2006 at
3.45 p.m.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 30th day of June 2006, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Care of C & C Strategic Limited,

Private Bag 47-927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 376 7506. Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.

All Inquiries to: John Gilbert.

al3860

Brightling Sea (N.Z.) Limited (in liquidation)

(“the company™)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Pursuant to Section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 429117

I, Michael Soutar, was appointed as liquidator of the
above-named company by a special resolution of
the shareholders on the 20th day of April 2006.

The liquidation commenced on the 7th day of June 2006
at 12.00 midday, being the date and time of my consent to
the appointment.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Liquidation Regulation 12 of the Companies
Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that as liquidator of Brightling
Sea (N.Z.) Limited, I fix the 12th day of July 2006, as the
day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 321 of the Companies Act
1993 (as amended), or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are claimed or, as
the case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

Harwood Pacific Group Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 255 (2) of the
Companies Act 1993, that, by way of entry in the minute
book of the above-named company in accordance with
section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, John Michael Gilbert
was appointed liquidator of the above-named company on
the 7th day of June 2006.

The liquidation commenced on the 7th day of June 2006 at
1.00 p.m.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 5th day of July 2006, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

J. M. GILBERT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Care of C & C Strategic Limited,

Private Bag 47-927, Ponsonby, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 376 7506. Facsimile: (09) 376 6441.

All Inquiries to: John Gilbert.

al3861

Oxford Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, subsequent to a resolution as to
solvency and in accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the above-named
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company on the 9th day of June 2006 at 1.00 p.m., appointed
Graeme George McDonald and Peri Micaela Finnigan,
chartered accountants of Auckland, jointly and severally as
liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 20th day of July 2006,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 9 June 2006.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley Street Post
Office, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 303 0506. Facsimile:
(09) 303 0508.

Inquiries to: Victoria Toon.

Note: This is a solvent liquidation. The business assets have
been sold and the shareholders now wish to wind up the
company.

al3918

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 57

15 JUNE 2006

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.Mvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Roy Horrocks. Telephone: (09) 306 3332.

al3879

MB Construction Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 29th day of May 2006 at
5.00 p.m., appointed Peri Micaela Finnigan and Boris van
Delden, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and
severally as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 24th day of July 2006,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 29 May 2006.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:

(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.Mmvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Nick Hawken. Telephone: (09) 306 3357.

al3825

APM Buildings Construction Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, the High Court at
Auckland on the Ist day of June 2006 at 10.11 a.m.,
appointed Peri Micaela Whittfield and John Trevor
Whittfield, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and
severally as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 21st day of July 2006,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 1 June 2006.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 303 0506.  Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.MVp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Paul Reddy. Telephone: (09) 306 3338.

al3850

N.Z Property Trends Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
241 of the Companies Act 1993, the shareholders of the
above-named company on the 30th day of May 2006 at
6.45 p.m., appointed Peri Micaela Finnigan and John Trevor
Whittfield, insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and
severally as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix Friday, the 21st day of July
2006, as the day on or before which the creditors of the
company are to prove their debts or claims and to establish
any title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

PERI FINNIGAN, Liquidator.
Date of Liquidation: 30 May 2006.

Consolidated Group New Zealand Limited*
(in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that, in accordance with section
255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993, the High Court at
Auckland on the 1st day of June 2006 at 12.20 p.m.,
appointed Peri Micaela Finnigan and Dennis John Wood,
insolvency practitioners of Auckland, jointly and severally
as liquidators of the above-named company.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 21st day of July 2006,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to prove their debts or claims and to establish any
title they may have to priority, under section 312 of the
Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of
any distribution made before the debts are proved or, as the
case may be, from objecting to the distribution.

DENNIS J. WOOD, Liquidator.

Date of Liquidation: 1 June 2006.

Address of Liquidators: McDonald Vague, P.O. Box 6092,
Wellesley Street Post Office, Auckland. Telephone:

(09) 303 0506. Facsimile: (09) 303 0508. Web site:
WWW.mvp.co.nz

Inquiries to: Dennis Wood. Telephone: (09) 306 3354.
*This company was trading as Ali’s Halal Meat until the
15th day of April 2006.

al3846

Gardner Hotels Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy,
insolvency practitioners of Hamilton, were appointed
joint and several liquidators of Gardner Hotels Limited
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(in liquidation) on the 8th day of June 2006 at 10.27 a.m.,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993.
Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any
assets owned by the company should contact the liquidators
as soon as possible.

Dated this 9th day of June 2006.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Addpress for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact: C. Sanderson.
al3890

Prestige Lumber Limited (in receivership and
in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Dennis Clifford Parsons and Katherine Louise Kenealy,
insolvency practitioners of Hamilton, were appointed joint
and several liquidators of Prestige Lumber Limited
(in receivership and in liquidation) on the 6th day of June
2006 at 11.12 a.m., pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the
Companies Act 1993.

Any creditor claiming a security interest in respect of any
assets owned by the company should contact the liquidators
as soon as possible.

Dated this 7th day of June 2006.

D. C. PARSONS, Liquidator.

Addpress for Service: Indepth Forensic Limited, Insolvency
Practitioners, P.O. Box 278, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 957 8674. Facsimile: (07) 957 8677.

Contact: K. Kenealy.
al3851
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liquidated and that Gregory Noel Rathbun and Bruce
Raymond Sheppard, chartered accountants of Auckland,
be appointed joint liquidators for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 25th day of May 2006.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to us during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 25th day of May 2006.
G. N. RATHBUN and B. R. SHEPPARD, Liquidators.

Address  for Service: P.O. Box 6310, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 5191. Facsimile:
(09) 309 5260.

al3831

Profile Recruitment Services Limited (struck off)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidators and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Pursuant to Section 255 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

In the matter of section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act
1993, and in the matter of Profile Recruitment Services
Limited (struck off):

Notice is hereby given that the company was placed into

liquidation on the 1st day of June 2006 at 10.03 a.m., with

the appointment of Grant Bruce Reynolds and Gilbert Dale

Chapman as liquidators.

The liquidators fix the 20th day of July 2006, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the company are to prove
their debts or claims and to establish any title they may have
to priority, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993,
or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made
before the debts are proved or, as the case may be, from
objecting to the distribution.

Dated at East Tamaki this 7th day of June 2006.

GRANT BRUCE REYNOLDS.

Address for Service: Reynolds & Associates Limited,
Insolvency Practitioners, P.O. Box 259-059, Burswood, East
Tamaki, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 577 0162. Facsimile:
(09) 577 0243.

al3828

PI 2003 Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 25th day of May 2006, it was resolved by the
directors and shareholders that PI 2003 Limited be
liquidated and that Gregory Noel Rathbun and Bruce
Raymond Sheppard, chartered accountants of Auckland,
be appointed joint liquidators for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 25th day of May 2006.
Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to us during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 25th day of May 2006.
G. N. RATHBUN and B. R. SHEPPARD, Liquidators.

Address  for Service: P.O. Box 6310, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 5191. Facsimile:
(09) 309 5260.

al3833

DI 2003 Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 25th day of May 2006, it was resolved by the
directors and shareholders that DI 2003 Limited be
liquidated and that Gregory Noel Rathbun and Bruce
Raymond Sheppard, chartered accountants of Auckland,
be appointed joint liquidators for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 25th day of May 2006.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to us during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

Dated this 25th day of May 2006.
G. N. RATHBUN and B. R. SHEPPARD, Liquidators.

Address  for Service: P.O. Box 6310, Wellesley
Street, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 309 5191. Facsimile:
(09) 309 5260.

al3832

S J Properties Limited (in liquidation)
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
Pursuant to Section 3, 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 25th day of May 2006, it was resolved by the
directors and shareholders that S J Properties Limited be

PB & CS Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

On the 26th day of May 2006 at 2.10 p.m., the above-named
company passed a special resolution, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, to appoint Curtis
John Mountfort, chartered accountant of Auckland, as
liquidator.

The liquidator fixes the 14th day of July 2006, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
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excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Inquiries may be directed to the liquidator at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

CURTIS J. MOUNTFORT, Liquidator.
Address for Service: Mountfort & Associates, Chartered

Accountants, P.O. Box 82-161, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 272 2241. Facsimile: (09) 272 2251.

al3913
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Creditors may make inquiries from the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level
Six, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058),
Dunedin.

al3947

Leask Holdings Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

On the st day of June 2006 at 11.18 a.m., the above-named
company passed a special resolution, pursuant to section
241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993, to appoint Curtis
John Mountfort, chartered accountant of Auckland, as
liquidator.

The liquidator fixes the 21st day of July 2006, as the day on
or before which the creditors of the company are to make
their claims and establish any priority their claims may
have, under section 312 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be
excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before
the claims are made or, as the case may be, from objecting
to the distribution.

Inquiries may be directed to the liquidator at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

CURTIS J. MOUNTFORT, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Mountfort & Associates, Chartered
Accountants, P.O. Box 82-161, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 272 2241. Facsimile: (09) 272 2251.

Note: This liquidation is for administrative purposes only.
al3839

Beau-Belle Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Beau-Belle Limited (in liquidation) resolved,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993,
on the 30th day of May 2006 to be put into liquidation.

Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of May 2006 at
9.25 a.m.

Creditors may make inquiries from the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level
Six, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058),
Dunedin.

al3944

Alexandra-Clyde Returned Services Association
Club Incorporated (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Replacement Liquidators

Take notice that Alexandra-Clyde Returned Services
Association Club Incorporated (in liquidation) resolved,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993,
on the 22nd day of December 2005 to be put into
liquidation.

On the 30th day of May 2006 at 2.25 p.m., the liquidator
resigned and appointed Iain Andrew Nellies and Paul
William Gerrard Jenkins as replacement liquidators to act
jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 22nd day of December
2005 at 6.30 p.m.

Creditors may make inquiries from the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level
Six, Burns House, 10 George Street (P.O Box 1058),
Dunedin.

al3942

Millennium Vehicles Limited (in receivership and
in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Millennium Vehicles Limited
(in receivership and in liquidation) was ordered by the
High Court at Nelson, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of
the Companies Act 1993, on the 8th day of June 2006 to
be put into liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 8th day of June 2006 at
10.06 a.m.

Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level
Four, 728 Colombo Street (P.O. Box 13-401), Christchurch.

al3945

Blenheim Finance Limited (struck off and
in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Blenheim Finance Limited (struck off and
in liquidation) was ordered by the High Court at Hamilton,
pursuant to section 241 (2) (c) of the Companies Act 1993,
on the 8th day of June 2006 to be put into liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 8th day of June 2006 at
10.05 am.

Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose

address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level
Four, 728 Colombo Street (P.O. Box 13-401), Christchurch.

al3946

Nevs Auto Centre Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Nevs Auto Centre Limited (in liquidation)
resolved, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, on the 22nd day of May 2006 to be put into
liquidation.

Tain Andrew Nellies and Paul William Gerrard Jenkins were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 22nd day of May 2006 at
4.30 p.m.

Campbell Wheeler Group Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that Campbell Wheeler Group Limited
(in liquidation) resolved, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, on the 22nd day of May 2006 to
be put into liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 22nd day of May 2006 at
8.59 am.
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Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level
Four, 728 Colombo Street (P.O. Box 13-401), Christchurch.

al3948

C W Homes Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Take notice that C W Homes Limited (in liquidation)
resolved, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies
Act 1993, on the 22nd day of May 2006 to be put into
liquidation.

lain Andrew Nellies and Wayne John Deuchrass were
appointed liquidators jointly and severally.

The liquidation commenced on the 22nd day of May 2006 at
8.55 a.m.

Creditors may make inquiries to the liquidators, whose
address is care of Insolvency Management Limited, Level
Four, 728 Colombo Street (P.O. Box 13-401), Christchurch.

al3943

Sundin Insurances Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

I, Mark van Rossem, chartered accountant, was appointed
liquidator of Sundin Insurances Limited (in liquidation) on
the 9th day of June 2006 at 12.00 midday.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 21st day of July 2006,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

MARK vAN ROSSEM, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Taylor van Rossem & Associates,
P.O. Box 8527, Symonds Street, Auckland. Telephone:
(09) 373 4634. Facsimile: (09) 368 1600.

al3926
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Ron Copeland Engineering Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
Pursuant to Section 255 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993

On the 30th day of May 2006, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993, that Ron Copeland Engineering
Limited be liquidated and that Jeffrey Nicholas Couch,
chartered accountant of 418 Lake Road, Takapuna,
Auckland, be appointed as liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 30th day of May 2006.
Creditors and shareholders of the company may direct
inquiries to me during normal business hours at the
address and contact numbers stated below.

Dated this 6th day of June 2006.

JEFFREY NICHOLAS COUCH, Liquidator.

Address for Service: J N Couch & Associates Limited,
418 Lake Road (P.O. Box 33-267), Takapuna, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 486 6435. Facsimile: (09) 486 3750.

Note: Ron Copeland Engineering Limited is solvent and is
being wound up voluntarily as it has realised its assets and

has ceased operating.
al3905

S N & J Nicholls Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (c)
of the Companies Act 1993, David Murray Blanchett and
Peter Ross McLean, of Beattie Rickman, Hamilton, were
appointed joint and several liquidators of S N & J Nicholls
Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of June 2006 at
11.20 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidators hereby fix the 30th
day of June 2006, as the day on or before which the
creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of the
company during normal business hours to Daniel Coombe at
Beattie Rickman, Third Floor, Beattie Rickman Centre,
corner of Bryce and Anglesea Streets, Hamilton, or telephone
(07) 838 3838 or by facsimile (07) 838 4178.

Dated this 8th day of June 2006.

DAVID MURRAY BLANCHETT, Liquidator, for SN & J
Nicholls Limited (in liquidation).

Address for Service: Beattie Rickman, P.O. Box 191,

Hamilton.
al3916

RODPS Limited (formerly Roydvale Preschools
Limited) (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

On the 14th day of June 2006, it was resolved by special
resolution of shareholders, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, that RODPS Limited be
liquidated and that Russell K. D. Rodgers, chartered
accountant of Christchurch, be appointed liquidator for the
purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 14th day of June 2006 at
2.00 p.m.

The undersigned does hereby fix the 14th day of July 2006,
as the day on or before which the creditors of the company
are to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to the
liquidator during normal business hours at the address and
contact numbers stated below.

RUSSELL K. D. RODGERS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Rodgers & Co. Limited, P.O. Box
29-189, Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 343 3068. Facsimile:
(03) 343 3067.

Note: The company is solvent and is being liquidated as part
of the restructuring of the business affairs of the shareholders.

There are no recorded creditors, other than shareholders.
al3899

IDI (No.1) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that by way of resolution of the
shareholders of the above-named company in accordance
with section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, Douglas Kim
Fisher, chartered accountant of Auckland, was appointed
liquidator of the company on the 9th day of June 2006.

The liquidation commenced on the 9th day of June 2006 at
11.00 a.m.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 6th day of July 2006, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
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1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

D. K. FISHER, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Douglas Kim Fisher, Private Bag
MBE M215, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 630 0491. Facsimile:
(09) 638 6283.

al3925
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IDI (No.2) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that by way of resolution of the
shareholders of the above-named company in accordance
with section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, Douglas Kim
Fisher, chartered accountant of Auckland, was appointed
liquidator of the company on the 9th day of June 2006.

The liquidation commenced on the 9th day of June 2006 at
11.00 a.m.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 6th day of July 2006, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

D. K. FISHER, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Douglas Kim Fisher, Private Bag
MBE M215, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 630 0491. Facsimile:
(09) 638 6283.

al3923

15 JUNE 2006

The liquidator does hereby fix the 6th day of July 2006, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

D. K. FISHER, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Douglas Kim Fisher, Private Bag
MBE M215, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 630 0491. Facsimile:
(09) 638 6283.
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Riley International Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that by way of resolution of the
shareholders of the above-named company in accordance
with section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, Douglas Kim
Fisher, chartered accountant of Auckland, was appointed
liquidator of the company on the 9th day of June 2006.

The liquidation commenced on the 9th day of June 2006 at
11.00 am.

The liquidator does hereby fix the 6th day of July 2006, as
the day on or before which the creditors of the company are
to make their claims and to establish any priority their
claims may have, under section 312 of the Companies Act
1993, or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution
made before their claims are made or, as the case may be,
from objecting to any distribution.

D. K. FISHER, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Douglas Kim Fisher, Private Bag
MBE M215, Auckland. Telephone: (09) 630 0491. Facsimile:
(09) 638 6283.
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PDAX Limited (formerly Postal Dependants
Association Limited) (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 241 (2) (a)
of the Companies Act 1993, Robert Anthony Elms, chartered
accountant of Martin Jarvie PKF, was appointed liquidator
of PDAX Limited.

The liquidation commenced on the 1st day of June 2006 at
9.00 a.m.

Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is also given that the liquidator hereby fixes the
30th day of June 2006, as the day on or before which
the creditors of the company are to make their claims and to
establish any priority their claims may have under section
312 of the Companies Act 1993.

Inquiries may be directed by a creditor or shareholder of
the company during normal business hours to Robert
Anthony Elms at Third Floor, 85 The Terrace, Wellington,
or telephone (04) 472 7919.

Dated this 1st day of June 2006.

ROBERT ANTHONY ELMS, Liquidator.

Address for Service: Martin Jarvie PKF, P.O. Box 1208,
Wellington.

al3854

Riley Investments Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Appointment of Liquidator and
Notice to Creditors to Claim

Notice is hereby given that by way of resolution of the
shareholders of the above-named company in accordance
with section 122 of the Companies Act 1993, Douglas Kim
Fisher, chartered accountant of Auckland, was appointed
liquidator of the company on the 9th day of June 2006.

The liquidation commenced on the 9th day of June 2006 at
11.00 am.

Ellington East Limited (in liquidation)
Notice of Appointment of Liquidators
The Companies Act 1993

Notice is hereby given that Peter Reginald Jollands and
Rory Iain Grieve, insolvency practitioners, were appointed
joint and several liquidators of FEllington East Limited
(in liquidation) by a resolution of the shareholders in
accordance with section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act
1993.

The liquidation commenced on the 9th day of June 2006 at
3.40 p.m.

Notice to Creditors to Prove Debts or Claims

Notice is hereby given that the liquidators hereby fix the 21st
day of July 2006, as the day on or before which the creditors
of the company are to prove their debts or claims and to
establish any title they may have to priority, under sections
312 and 313 of the Companies Act 1993, or to be excluded
from the benefit of any distribution made before their claims
are made or, as the case may be, from objecting to any
distribution.

For inquiries contact Peter Jollands during business hours
on telephone (09) 379 0463, facsimile (09) 379 0465 or
email peter@jollandscallander.co.nz

Dated at Auckland this 9th day of June 2006.

PETER R. JOLLANDS, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Jollands Callander, Accountants and
Insolvency Practitioner, Level Four, 3-13 Shortland Street,
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Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 106-141, Auckland
City. Web site: www.jollandscallander.co.nz
al3917

Winsom Holdings Limited
Public Notice of Appointment of Liquidator
The Companies Act 1993

On the 30th day of September 2005, it was resolved by
special resolution, pursuant to section 241 of the Companies
Act 1993, that Winsom Holdings Limited be liquidated and
that Peter James Heenan, chartered accountant of Invercargill,
be appointed as liquidator for the purpose.

The liquidation commenced on the 11th day of April 2006.
The directors have resolved that the company will be able to
pay its debts.

Pursuant to section 243 (8) of the Companies Act 1993,
a copy of the resolution has been delivered to the Registrar
of Companies.

Creditors and shareholders may direct inquiries to me during
normal business hours at the address and contact numbers
stated below.

PETER JAMES HEENAN, Liquidator.

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 57 1371

Liquidator’s Address: Ward Wilson Limited, 62 Deveron
Street (Private Bag 90-106), Invercargill. Telephone:
(03) 211 0103. Facsimile: (03) 218 3623.

al3875

Kingburn Tennis Club Inc
Notice of Appointment of Liquidator

Company No.: 220911

Notice is hereby given that the members of the above-named
incorporated society have voted voluntarily to liquidate
the incorporated society and distribute surplus assets.

In the terms of section 241 (2) (a) of the Companies Act 1993,
the members resolved to appoint Peter Clifford Maciaszek,
solicitor of Christchurch, as the liquidator on the 6th day of
May 2006.

Dated at Christchurch this 31st day of May 2006.

PETER CLIFFORD MACIASZEK.

Address for Service: Geddes and Maciaszek, Barristers and
Solicitors, Level Three, BNZ Building, 137 Armagh Street
(P.O. Box 13-467), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 366 1681.
Facsimile: (03) 366 6207. Email: Law@gedmac.co.nz

al3815

REMOVALS

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register
I intend to remove the following companies from the

Register under section 318 (1) (b) of the Companies Act
1993.

I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on
business and there is no other reason for these companies to
continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting.

$2 TAKEAWAY LIMITED.

0800 D SIGN4 LIMITED.

0800 FEEDME LIMITED.

0800 NEW PHONE LIMITED.

0800 NO FLYS LIMITED.

0800 RECONX LIMITED.

10 H.S LIMITED.

118 PROPERTY LIMITED.

119 WELLESLEY STREET LIMITED.
12 SEPTEMBER LIMITED.

121 FITNESS STUDIO LIMITED.
1267563 SUBARU LIMITED.

1301 HOLDINGS LIMITED.

15/17 LIMITED.

166 MARSDEN LIMITED.

177 CLOTHING FOR MEN LIMITED.
INTEGER LIMITED.

1ST EDITION FOOD COMPANY LIMITED.
2 BROTHERS PAVING LIMITED.
20/20 INSURANCE LIMITED.

2004 GREAT NORTH ROAD LIMITED.
24 PLUS LIMITED.

24 SHORE LIMITED.

2FISH STUDIO LIMITED.

2K INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
2WARDS CONSULTING LIMITED.

3 KOWHAI AVENUE LIMITED.

3 TENANTS LIMITED.

314 INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

327 BARBADOES DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
360 FLIP LIMITED.

360 UNLIMITED LIMITED.

3I TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

3J INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

4 R’S LIMITED.

4 SEASON GARDENING LIMITED.
400DEGREES LIMITED.

4D WEB HOSTING LIMITED.

6 FOOT 2 SPORTS MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
7JOY LIMITED.

7K HOLDINGS LIMITED.

7TH FLOOR LIMITED.

90 MILE BEACH BUILDERS LIMITED.

A & B ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

A & E CONCRETE LIMITED.

A & F IMPORTS LIMITED.

A 1 LOCKSMITHS LIMITED.

A 27ZNZPOWERCOM LIMITED.

A B LOAD PILOTING SERVICES LIMITED.
A BOYD CONTRACTING LIMITED.

A GRADE WORKSHOP LIMITED.

A N K HHOLDINGS LIMITED.

A N PROPERTIES LIMITED.

A O CARTER (NZ) LIMITED.

A SPORTS BEING LIMITED.

A TO Z ELECTRICS LIMITED.

A&J TRUCKING LIMITED.

A&R BETHLEHEM HEIGHTS PROPERTIES LIMITED.
A.C.B. (HOTEL DE BRETTS) LIMITED.
A.D. MCDONALD LIMITED.

A.G. GUNSON LIMITED.

A.G.D FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
A.S.A.P VEHICLE DELIVERIES LIMITED.
A.S.KESTLE LIMITED.
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A.T. INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
A.T.R ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
A-1 SHUTTLE LIMITED.

A27Z IMMIGRATION CONSULTANCY & PLACEMENT

SERVICES LIMITED.
AA ACTION ADVENTURES LIMITED.
AA SAFER AA LIMITED.
AAA CHINA STUDY & IMMIGRATION LIMITED.
AAA HAIRDRESSER STAFF LIMITED.
AAA RATED REALTORS LIMITED.
AADDI IMPORTS & EXPORTS LIMITED.
AARCO INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
AARQUE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
AB CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
AB PILOTING SERVICES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
ABATEMENT LIMITED.
ABBA GRAPHICS LIMITED.
ABBACUS EQUITIES LIMITED.
ABC CARS DIRECT LIMITED.
ABC PARTS LIMITED.
ABC PIGGERIES LIMITED.
ABEILLE LIMITED.
ABERDEEN FLOWERS LIMITED.
ABERDEEN LIMITED.
ABERFELDY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ABLAZE LIMITED.
ABLE RENTALS LIMITED.
ABOUT AUCKLAND PAINTING LIMITED.
ABOUT WEB DESIGN LIMITED.
ABRAHAM FARM LIMITED.
ABSOLUTE SIGN SERVICES LIMITED.
ABUNDANT ONE LIMITED.
ABUNDANT TWO LIMITED.
AC LD HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ACA LIMITED.

ACADEMIC ACCOMMODATION MANAGEMENT
(2) LIMITED.

ACCEND LIMITED.

ACCENT LIMITED.

ACCENTURE LIMITED.

ACCORD INSURANCE BROKERS LIMITED.
ACCORD SPONSORSHIP SERVICES LIMITED.
ACCOUNTING & SYSTEMS SUPPORT LIMITED.
ACCOUNTS PLUS LIMITED.

ACDA PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED.
ACE CARE CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

ACE COLLECTIONS LIMITED.

ACE OF SPADES LIMITED.

ACG INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED.
ACLLAHAUSI ALPACAS LIMITED.

ACMENA TRUSTEES LIMITED.
ACQUACULTURE ARAPAOA LIMITED.
ACROSS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

ACTION CAR CARE LIMITED.

ACTION HEAT PUMPS LIMITED.

ACTIVE GOLF NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
ACTIVE LIFESTYLE FRANCHISING LIMITED.
ACTIVE LIFESTYLE LIMITED.

ACTIVE LIFESTYLE NEWMARKET LIMITED.
ACTIVE SUSPENSION LIMITED.

ACTIVEM BIOTECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
ACTNOW MAINTENANCE COMPANY LIMITED.
ACUMEN BUSINESS CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
ACUTE PROGRESSIONS LIMITED.

AD ON WHEELS LIMITED.

AD ASTRA SALES LIMITED.

ADAMAS GLOBAL LIMITED.

ADAMS HOMES LIMITED.

ADB INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

ADD IMPACT SIGNS (2004) LIMITED.
ADDENDA LIMITED.

ADDING PROPERTIES LIMITED.

ADEL GROUP LIMITED.

ADMINFIRST NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
ADP DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
ADRENALIN PAINTWORX LIMITED.
ADRIANS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

ADS PROPERTIES LIMITED.

ADULT ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.

ADV CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

ADVANCE EARTHWORKS LIMITED.
ADVANCED CALLING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
ADVANCED DESIGN SERVICES LIMITED.
ADVANCED MEDICAL SERVICES LIMITED.

ADVANCED NEW ZEALAND TECHNOLOGIES
LIMITED.

ADVANCED VENDING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
ADVANTAGE CAR GROOMERS LIMITED.

ADVANTAGE TRAINING AND CONSULTING
LIMITED.

ADVENTURE DIVE H.B. LIMITED.
ADVENTURE TUTUKAKA LIMITED.
ADVENTUROUS ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
ADZE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

AEON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

AEQUO LIMITED.

AERO AIRPORT DIRECT SHUTTLES LIMITED.
A-FLOAT HIRE LIMITED.

AFTERWARDS ONE LIMITED.
AFTERWARDS THREE LIMITED.
AFTERWARDS TWO LIMITED.

AGENT COLIN BUILDERS LIMITED.

AGRICULTURAL OPTIMISATION SYSTEMS
LIMITED.

AGT LIMITED.

AHLUWALIA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

AHNS DEVELOPMENT COMPANY LIMITED.

AHU WHENUA ENTERPRISE COMPANY LIMITED.
AHURANGI HOLDINGS LIMITED.

AHURIRI WOOL DUMPERS LIMITED.

AIC RETAIL FINANCE LIMITED.

AIKMAN PROPERTIES LIMITED.

AIRFOAM WALL INSULATORS WEST AUCKLAND
LIMITED.

AIRNET SYSTEMS LIMITED.
AIRPORT SHUTTLES LIMITED.

AJ & GB RITCHIE LIMITED.

AJA ROCK LIMITED.

AJC & JMC PROPERTIES LIMITED.
AJCV LIMITED.
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AJJ ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

AK GOH LIMITED.

AKYNE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

ALAMAC LIMITED.

ALAN SELWYN HAIR DESIGNERS LIMITED.
ALBANY VILLAGE GALLERY LIMITED.
ALBERT CONSTRUCTION CORPORATION LIMITED.
ALCO CONTRACTING LIMITED.

ALEX & LEE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ALEX AFFORDABLE RENOVATION LIMITED.
ALEXANDER & ALEXANDER LIMITED.
ALEXANDER HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ALEXANDER MURRAY ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
ALFRESCO HEATING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
ALGHADEER LIMITED.

ALGROVE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ALHUCA PROPERTIES LIMITED.

ALIENOR WINES LIMITED.

A-LIFE DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.

ALISON ARMSTRONG DESIGN LIMITED.
ALJ ASSETS LIMITED.

ALL ABOUT HEADSTONES LIMITED.

ALL ACTION COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
ALL INSTALLATION SERVICES LIMITED.
ALL KOOL NZ LIMITED.

ALL OCCASIONS CHAUFFEUR SERVICES LIMITED.
ALL STAR ENTERPRISE LIMITED.

ALL TERRAIN ADVENTURES LIMITED.
ALL TRADE SERVICES NZ LIMITED.

ALL WEATHER LIMITED.

ALLANA LIMITED.

ALLEN & KARNON TRUSTEE LIMITED.
ALLENS HOME OF REALTY LIMITED.
ALLMARS BOOKS LIMITED.

ALLSTAR FISHING LIMITED.

ALLURE LINGERIE & CLOTHING LIMITED.
ALL-WAYS TRAVEL AND TRADE LIMITED.
ALMA FINDINGS NZ LIMITED.

ALPHA AIR TRAVEL COMPANY LIMITED.
ALPINE PACIFIC CHARTERS LIMITED.
ALTERNATIVE CONNECTIONS LIMITED.

ALTERNATIVE ENERGIES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

ALTERNATIVE LIMITED.

ALTITUDE GROUP LIMITED.
ALTITUDE MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
ALTO SUBBIO LIMITED.

A-M EVENTS LIMITED.

AMA NETWORK LIMITED.

AMA WELDING LIMITED.
AMALGAMATED FINANCE LIMITED.
AMAN DAMAI PROPERTIES LIMITED.
AMAN MEDICAL SERVICES LIMITED.

A-MART JIAYI GROUP HODING COMPANY
LIMITED.

AMAZON INDUSTRIES LIMITED.
AMBER ALICE HILTON LIMITED.
AMBER-LEA GARDENS LIMITED.
AMBLE IN LIMITED.

AMERICAN CONNECT LIMITED.
AMERICAN RV PRODUCTS LIMITED.
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AMERY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
AMH (NZ) PTY LIMITED.

AMH STAFFING PTY LIMITED.
AMISSO COMPUTERS LIMITED.
AMMA TRAVEL & TOURS LIMITED.
AMUA LIMITED.

AMURI APARTMENTS LIMITED.
AMURI GLOBAL LIMITED.

AN TELLACH LIMITED.
ANALYTICAL NUTRITION LIMITED.
ANANT NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
ANB CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
ANCIENT MARINER LIMITED.
ANDERSONS ELGIN PHARMACY LIMITED.
ANDIYAZI LIMITED.

ANDORRA LIMITED.

ANDREWS ESTATE LIMITED.

ANDROSS & DOYLE PROPERTY CONSULTANTS
LIMITED.

ANGELLS HEALTH & FITNESS LIMITED.
ANICOM NZ LIMITED.

ANISHA CONTRACTING LIMITED.

ANLY AUTO PARTS LIMITED.

ANNAGRAM LIMITED.

ANNIE’S HAIR COMPANY LIMITED.

ANORAK PROPERTIES LIMITED.

ANRICC HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ANTIPODE FILMS LIMITED.

ANTIPODES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

ANTRIM RESOURCES LIMITED.

ANTS EARTHWORKS LIMITED.

ANVERSO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ANYON MULTIMEDIA LIMITED.

ANZUCOM LIMITED.

AOTEAROA BREWERIES NZ LIMITED.

AP SWEEPING COMPANY LIMITED.

APEX EDUCATION CONSULTING CENTRE LIMITED.
APM FUND MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

APM INTERNATIONAL HOLDING CO . LIMITED.
APNA TV LIMITED.

APOKALUPSIS LIMITED.

APOLLO BATHROOM AND KITCHEN LIMITED.
APPA SERVICES LIMITED.

APPAREL STUDIO LIMITED.

APPLETON DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
APPLIED INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH (2001) LIMITED.

APPROVED MORTGAGE BROKERS (WAIKATO)
LIMITED.

AQ CHEMICALS NZ LIMITED.

AQUA BLUE LIMITED.

AQUA V LIMITED.

AQUA-CLEAR TREATMENT SYSTEMS LIMITED.
AQUAPROOFING SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
AQUATUDE MANUFACTURING LIMITED.
AQUIFER SPRING WATER COMPANY LIMITED.
AR & KE DRYSDALE LIMITED.

ARAMAND SEA FISHING LIMITED.

ARANEN CREATIVE INTERIORS LIMITED.
ARAPAEPAE ORGANICS LIMITED.

ARAZAN PROPERTY MANAGMENT LIMITED.
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ARBORCARE TREE MAINTENANCE LIMITED.
ARCADIA TREE CO LIMITED.

ARCH HILL PROPERTIES LIMITED.
ARCHEFECTS LIMITED.

ARCHITECTS HOUSTON ASSOC.LIMITED.

ARCHITECTURAL DRAUGHTING SOLUTIONS
LIMITED.

ARCHITECTURAL TOWNHOUSES (1996) LIMITED.
ARCLINE DESIGN LIMITED.

ARE YOU TEMPTED LIMITED.

ARGUS CONSULTING LIMITED.

ARGUS HOLDINGS (2001) LIMITED.
ARINAGOUR HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ARK EXPLORERS LIMITED.

ARK’S FREE AGENTS LIMITED.
ARMITAGE GARRETT BUILDERS LIMITED.
ARMOUR ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
ARNOLD PLASTERING LIMITED.

AROHA HILLS LIMITED.

ARTHAUS LIMITED.

ARTHUR BARNES INTERIORS LIMITED.
ARTHURS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ARTHURS POINT DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
ARTZ IN FLOWER LIMITED.

ASA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ASBESTOS REMOVALS LIMITED.
ASCENZION FINE ARTZ PTY LIMITED.
ASH DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.

ASIA DRIVING SCHOOL LIMITED.

ASIA PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL TECHNOLOGIES
LIMITED.

ASIAN BROKERAGE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
ASLAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

ASPECT ARCHITECTURAL DESIGN CONSULTANTS
LIMITED.

ASPIRING CONCEPTS LIMITED.

ASPIRING IDEALS LIMITED.

ASSAN AND COMPANY LIMITED.

ASSET DISPOSAL SERVICES LIMITED.

ASTRO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ASYLUM HOLDINGS LIMITED.

AT EASE HOME CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED.
ATHOL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ATLANTIDA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

ATTIK BAND LIMITED.

AUCKLAND ALUMINIUM SCAFFOLDING SERVICES
LIMITED.

AUCKLAND APARTMENT VALUATIONS LIMITED.
AUCKLAND DENTAL GROUP LIMITED.
AUCKLAND HOST LIMITED.

AUCKLAND POWER CONSTRUCTION
& MAINTENANCE LIMITED.

AUCKLAND PROPERTY 2004 LIMITED.
AUCKLAND RENTAL CARS LIMITED.
AUCKLAND SHOTCRETE LIMITED.

AUCKLAND TRANSMISSION REBUILDERS
ASSOCIATION LIMITED.

AUCKLAND WATERBLASTING 2000 LIMITED.
AUCKLAND WEIGHT LOSS CLINIC LIMITED.
AUCTIONS ONLINE LIMITED.

AUDIOAPEX LIMITED.
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AUDION GROUP LIMITED.

AUKI INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED.
AUNTY RUTHS TOMATO SAUCE CO LIMITED.
AUSTRALASIAN BUILDING GROUP LIMITED.

AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND IMMIGRATION
SERVICES LIMITED.

AUTHENTIC INDIAN FINE FOODS LIMITED.
AUTO TRANSPORTERS (NZ) LIMITED.
AUTOCHECK EXTRA LIMITED.
AUTOFARM MACHINERY LIMITED.
AUTOICONZ LIMITED.

AUTOMATED BUILDINGS LIMITED.
AUTOPOINT LIMITED.

AUTOVISION TRANSPORT SERVICES LIMITED.
AUTOWEB SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
AUTOZONE NZ LIMITED.

AVADA 1 LIMITED.

AVALON BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED.
AVF LIMITED.

AWAKERI FRUIT CO-OP LIMITED.
AWARIKI CAPITAL LIMITED.

AXGROUP LIMITED.

AZIMUTH HOLDINGS LIMITED.

B & C CAMPBELL HOLDINGS LIMITED.
B & G ELECTRICAL LIMITED.

B & G LIMITED.

B & L JACKSON LIMITED.

B & N WARREN LIMITED.

B & S CO. N.Z. LIMITED.

B & S POTTER LIMITED.

B B C AORANGI LIMITED.

B B LAWNS LIMITED.

B D & G D HARRIS LIMITED.

B J TRANSPORT LIMITED.

B R & H KLUE LIMITED.

B.F. & C.A. LITTLE LIMITED.

B.O.P. LAWN DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
B1 & B2 INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

BABY LOVE LIMITED.

BACCHUS LIMITED.

BACK 3 TRUSTEES LIMITED.

BACK TO HEALTH LIMITED.

BADA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
BAHADUR INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BAILEY BRICKLAYING LIMITED.
BAIRD & WHYTE (1990) LIMITED.
BAIRD PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED.
BAIRNS LIMITED.

BAIJII PUBLISHING LIMITED.

BAKER & RAM LIMITED.

BAKER COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
BAKERS GROUP LIMITED.

BAKERY MARKING SERVICES LIMITED.
BALCAIRN DESIGNS LIMITED.

BALENO LIMITED.

BALLANTYNE HALFORD PAINTERS LIMITED.
BALLISTICS (HAMILTON) LIMITED.
BALOUCHI IMPORTS LIMITED.

BANJA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BANROCK PROPERTY STRATEGIES LIMITED.
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BARBARA & BRUCE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
BARBARITO LIMITED.

BARCLAY PMN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
BARDEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BARNARD LIMITED.

BARRA CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
BARRACOUTA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BARTAIRS LIMITED.

BARZANDEH TRUSTEE LIMITED.

BASH INVESTMENT PROPERTY LIMITED.
BASIC SERVICES LIMITED.

BASIL BRUSH CHIMNEY CLEANING SERVICE
& PEST CONTROL LIMITED.

BASKETBALL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
BASTILLE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
BATCYCLEONIBAT LIMITED.

BAUHAUS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
BAY COMMERCIAL INTERIORS LIMITED.
BAY DENTAL LIMITED.

BAY TREE (TARADALE) LIMITED.

BAY VEHICLE CERTIFIERS LIMITED.
BAY VIEW PROPERTIES LIMITED.

BAYS INDUSTRIES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
BAYSIDE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
BAYWIDE DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.
BBC WAIPAPA LIMITED.

BCD JOINT VENTURE LIMITED.

BDC & CRC PROPERTY LIMITED.

BE THE KIWI LIMITED.

BEACHSIDE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BEADBOX LIMITED.

BEAN SPROUT LIMITED.

BEATTY TWO LIMITED.

BEATUS TRUSTEE LIMITED.

BEAUTY CRAFT SURFACES LIMITED.
BEAVER EXPRESS AUCKLAND LIMITED.
BEAVER INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BECKHAM FIRE CONSULTANCY LIMITED.
BECKON NZ LIMITED.

BECROFT HOLDINGS LIMITED.
BEECHWOOD ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
BEGGS PANELBEATING (2004) LIMITED.
BEGONIA PROPERTIES LIMITED.
BEIJING RESTAURANT LIMITED.
BEITCHEF INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BEITCHEF RENTALS LIMITED.

BELFORD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

BELL MARINE & INDUSTRIAL ENGINEERING
LIMITED.

BELLA COSA LIMITED.

BELLA DESIGN LIMITED.

BELLBOY LIMITED.

BELVEDERE CYBER STORES LIMITED.
BENCOM LIMITED.

BENDALL & CANT CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
BENDEO INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BENNACHIE SECURITY & ALARMS LIMITED.
BENNETT & COMPANY LIMITED.

BENSON’S LIMITED.

BENTLEY PARK PROPERTIES LIMITED.
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BERNTSEN RENTALS LIMITED.
BERRINGTON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BERTORELLI’S LIMITED.

BEST TIMBER NZ LIMITED.

BESTROAD COMPANY LIMITED.
BEVINGTON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BEVYN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
BE-WITCHED LIMITED.

BEYOND IMAGINATION (UK) LIMITED.
BEYOND LIMITED.

B-GUIDED MEDIA LIMITED.

BIB & TUCKER LIMITED.

BIBBY & HANNA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BICKFORD’S NEW ZEALAND PTY LIMITED.
BIG BUILDINGS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
BIG MOUTH LIMITED.

BIG SKY PROPERTIES LIMITED.
BILLABONG ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
BILLINGHAM LIMITED.

BILLO FARM HORTICULTURE LIMITED.
BINARY SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

BINAY & KUMAR ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
BINDING HOUSE LIMITED.

BINS 4 U LIMITED.

BIORATIONAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
BIRKDALE BEVERAGES LIMITED.

BIRTH PARTNERS LIMITED.

BISHOPS LIMITED.

BISSET LIMITED.

BIWAY LIMITED.

BIZZY KIDZ LIMITED.

BJ’S HORTICULTURAL CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
BKD CONSULTING LIMITED.

BLACK DOG STUDIOS LIMITED.

BLACK GOLD PAUA DIVING LIMITED.
BLACK INC LIMITED.

BLACK PEAK FLYING COMPANY LIMITED.
BLACK PEARL PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
BLACK SHEEP PROPERTIES LIMITED.
BLACK WATER PICTURES LIMITED.
BLACK WITCH VINEYARDS LIMITED.
BLACKBEAR CYBERTRONICS LIMITED.
BLAKE AND SAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BLARNEY INVESTMENTS GROUP LIMITED.
BLASSVILLE TRUSTEES LIMITED.

BLIGH PROPERTIES LIMITED.

BLISSNESS LIMITED.

BLITZA PIZZA LIMITED.

BLUE GUM GROVE LIMITED.

BLUE MOUNTAIN ENGINEERING LIMITED.
BLUE SKY VENTURES LIMITED.

BLUE TUNA WORKS LIMITED.

BLUE WATER MARINE LIMITED.

BLUE WILLOW ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
BLUE ZEBRA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BM WHOLESALERS & IMPORTERS LIMITED.
BMSS LIMITED.

BOAT 76 HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BODY BALANCE 2005 LIMITED.

BODY NUTRITION NZ LIMITED.
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BODYCOACH LIMITED.

BODYUNION LIMITED.

BODYZONE LIMITED.

BOFFO PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
BOK PROPERTIES LIMITED.

BOMBAY SERVICES LIMITED.

BOOSTEC NZ LIMITED.

BOP ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED.

BOP SURFACING LIMITED.

BORER CONTROL DIVISION LIMITED.
BOSTON PACIFIC CAPITAL 2004 LIMITED.
BOSTON TRUSTEES 647121 LIMITED.
BOULEVARD EUROPEAN LIMITED.

BOVIS LIMITED.

BOW WAVE CONSULTING LIMITED.
BOWHILL FORESTRY LIMITED.

BOWLEY FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
BOWNES BUILDERS LIMITED.

BOWSHER PROPERTIES LIMITED.

BOYER INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

BPH LIMITED.

BRACE 4 IMPACT (B4]) LIMITED.
BRACKEN BRAE LIMITED.

BRADSHAW CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
BRAEFIELD HOLDINGS LIMITED.
BRAEMAR SERVICES LIMITED.

BRAND ARCHITECTS 2005 LIMITED.
BRAND COMPONENTS LIMITED.

BRAND VAULT INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
BRANGLE PROPERTIES LIMITED.

BRAVO PERFORMANCE LIMITED.
BRAYDEN STUART LIMITED.

BREAKFAST RECORDS LIMITED.
BREAKWATER FILMS LIMITED.

BREATHE LIMITED.

BREMNER STATION LIMITED.

BRENDAL LIMITED.

BRENDAN AUSTRALIA-NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
BRENT INGRAM LIMITED.

BRENTOR HOLDINGS LIMITED.

BRIAN AND CHRIS TUIAVII LIMITED.
BRIAN BORN MANAGEMENT 2000 LIMITED.
BRIAN CRAIG ENGINEERING 2002 LIMITED.
BRIAN CULHANE LIMITED.

BRIGHT COMMERCIAL LIMITED.

BRIGHT INTERNATIONAL GROUP COMPANY
LIMITED.

BRIGHT SOLUTIONS AT YOUR REQUEST LIMITED.

BRIGHTSTAFFNZ LIMITED.
BRIGHTWATER HORTICULTURE LIMITED.
BRILL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BRILLIANT GROUP LIMITED.

BRILLIANT INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BRISION MARKETING LIMITED.

BRITE SPARKS LIMITED.

BRITON HOOD FOODS LIMITED.

BRITSAM HOLDINGS LIMITED.
BROADBAND AU-NZ LIMITED.
BROADWISE (FX) INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BRON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
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BRONS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

BROOKZ TOTAL CONTRACTING LIMITED.
BROWN AND MOORE LIMITED.

BROWN SUGA SOUND LIMITED.

BRSL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

BRULYN LIMITED.

BRYER INVESTMENTS NO.4 LIMITED.

BTJ LIMITED.

BUCK ISLAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
BUCKLAND PARTNERSHIP LIMITED.
BUCKLANDS BEACH BUILDERS LIMITED.
BUCKLEY PROPERTIES LIMITED.

BUDD LIMITED.

BUDDHA LOUNGE LIMITED.

BUILDERS BROKERS LIMITED.

BUILDERS DIRECT LIMITED.

BUILDERS UNLIMITED LIMITED.
BUILDING INFORMATION GROUP LIMITED.
BUILDING NETWORKS NZ LIMITED.
BULLETPROOF NZ LIMITED.

BURGEON TRADE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
BURNELL DIESEL LIMITED.

BURNIE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

BURTON MACHINERY LIMITED.

BUSH ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

BUSINESS ADVISORY TRUST SERVICES LIMITED.

BUSINESS AND ACCOUNTING SERVICES 2001
LIMITED.

BUSINESS CONTINUITY NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
BUSINESS IAM LIMITED.

BUYCELL DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.

C & R IMPROVEMENTS LIMITED.

C & C INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED.
C & D INTERNATIONAL TRADE LIMITED.
C & K TRADE LIMITED.

C 4 GROUP LIMITED.

C A ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

C AND M TAIT LIMITED.

C AND N GROUP LIMITED.

CJT LIMITED.

CM E LIMITED.

C ‘N S INTERNATIONAL CO. LIMITED.

C REIDY LIMITED.

C&E TRADE LIMITED.

C&R TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED.

C&W BROS. LIMITED.

C.AN. PETROLEUM TECHNOLOGY DEVELOPMENT
CO LIMITED.

C.B & AM TRANSPORT LIMITED.

C.E. & W.B. WILSON LIMITED.
C.KARIPA LIMITED.

C.S.S INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED.
C.T.R. CARERS OF NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
C4 CREATIVE LIMITED.

CABALLERO INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CABLE CORE LIMITED.

CACHET GROUP LIMITED.

CACOSIA WHEELS CO. LIMITED.
CAFE ESPRESSO LIMITED.

CAFE FIVE O LIMITED.
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CAFE VERTEX (2003) LIMITED.

CALDER PRINTING LIMITED.
CALIFORNIA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CALLAN TOMKIES DESIGN LIMITED.
CALLAWAY MOTOR GROUP LIMITED.
CALLISTO TRUSTEE LIMITED.

CALVERT IMPORTS LIMITED.

CAM COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
CAMA LIMITED.

CAMBRIDGE PROJECTS LIMITED.
CAMERON LUMBER LIMITED.

CAMLA TRUSTEES LIMITED.

CAMPBELL & PARTNERS LIMITED.
CAMPBELL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
CANCER CARE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
CANDYGLOBE LIMITED.

CANES UNLIMITED PRIVATE LIMITED.
CANNING’S FARM SUPPLIES LIMITED.
CANNON IMAGE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
CANSTAFF LIMITED.

CANTERBURY COUNTRY LIMITED.
CANTERBURY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
CANTERBURY NETWORK SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
CANTERBURY REALTY LIMITED.
CAPABLE INDUSTRIES LIMITED.
CAPACITY LIMITED.

CAPE NORTH CHARTERS LIMITED.
CAPE REINGA ADVENTURES LIMITED.
CAPITAL CYCLES LIMITED.

CAPITAL TECHNOLOGY DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.
CAPRI CARPETS LIMITED.

CAPRICE (N.Z.) HOLDINGS LIMITED.
CAPTURED SPACE LIMITED.

CAPYBARA DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.
CAR ACCESSORIES LIMITED.
CARBMISER LIMITED.

CARDINAL TRADING LIMITED.

CARGO EXPRESS (NZ) LIMITED.
CARGOLINE LIMITED.

CARLTON WH HOLDINGS LIMITED.
CARMEL CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
CARRICK PROPERTIES LIMITED.
CARRWILL DRAINAGE & EARTHWORKS LIMITED.
CARRYKING LIMITED.

CARVER PROPERTIES LIMITED.

CASH CONNECTION & CAR AUDIO LIMITED.
CASH IT LIMITED.

CASHMERE HEIGHTS WEDDINGS-LA VIE LIMITED.

CASHMERE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
CASTLE BUILDERS LIMITED.

CASTLE CORPORATION LIMITED.
CATHEDRAL CATALOGUES LIMITED.
CAULFIELD SMITH LIMITED.
CAVITY SYSTEMS NZ LIMITED.

CBA LIMITED.

CBL BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
CD FOODS LIMITED.

CDL LIMITED.

CELEBRITY ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.
CELEBRITY TRADING LIMITED.
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CEMTECH INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
CENTOR HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CENTRA FLOOR HEATING SYSTEMS 2005 LIMITED.
CENTRAL BAR LIMITED.

CENTRAL DEER LIMITED.

CENTREWAY 28A LIMITED.

CENTURY 21 COMMERCIAL LIMITED.
CERTIFIED TOWBARS LIMITED.

CFK HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CFS BUSINESS GROUP LIMITED.

CGA FINANCE AND LEASING LIMITED.
CGM LIFESTYLE 2001 LIMITED.
CHAMBERLAIN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
CHANCELLORS BUSINESS GROUP LIMITED.
CHANG CHENG CO. LIMITED.

CHANG MULTI TRADE COMPANY LIMITED.
CHANG’S INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
CHANNI LIMITED.

CHAPMAN ZANDER PICTURES LIMITED.
CHARADE LIMITED.

CHARLES JOSEPH LIMITED.

CHARLIE MOEKE PAINTERS LIMITED.

CHARLOTTES DEMONSTRATION COMPANY
LIMITED.

CHAYAT-SEDAY LIMITED.

CHC HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CHECK POINT TRAILERS LIMITED.
CHEEKYMONKEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CHELSEA IMPORTS LIMITED.

CHEN CONSTRUCTION AUCKLAND LIMITED.
CHESTERTON GROUP LIMITED.

CHIC ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.

CHILLI INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

CHINA KING MEDIA (NZ) INC. LIMITED.
CHINA LINK TRADING LIMITED.

CHINA TRADE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CHINABIRD LIMITED.

CHIPMUNK LODGE LIMITED.

CHISHOLMS QUANDARY LIMITED.

CHO & LEE CO. LIMITED.

CHOI'S EDUCATION LIMITED.

CHRIS J EVANS LIMITED.

CHRIS TROWER LIMITED.

CHRISTCHURCH INTERNATIONAL TRADING
LIMITED.

CHRISTIAN WALLBOARD SERVICES LIMITED.
CHRISTILL LIMITED.

CHRISTINE ADDISON CHARTERED ACCOUNTANT
LIMITED.

CIBO CATERING LIMITED.

CIG TALENTS RECRUITMENT AND BUSINESS
CONSULTING CO. LIMITED.

CIRCLE OF ELEGANCE LIMITED.

CITY CARS DIRECT LIMITED.

CITY OF AUCKLAND TRIATHLON LIMITED.
CITY PRINT LIMITED.

CITY PUBS LIMITED.

CITY SUBURBAN MOVERS 2002 LIMITED.
CITYWIDE BUILDING CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
CITYWIDE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
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CIVIL & MARINE DIESEL LIMITED.

CIVIL CONCRETE LIMITED.

CJ PACIFIC LIMITED.

CJ TRADING LIMITED.

CJD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

CKS TRADING LIMITED.

CLANSMAN ADVISORY SERVICES LIMITED.

CLARITY PUBLISHING & CONSULTING LIMITED.

CLARKVILLE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
CLASIE FINANCE LIMITED.

CLASSIC HANDLE’S & HARDWARE LIMITED.
CLASSIC WINDOWS & DOORS LIMITED.
CLASSY WHEELS LIMITED.

CLAVER INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CLEAN KIWIS LIMITED.

CLEANCO LIMITED.

CLEAR SCOPE LIMITED.

CLEARCO LIMITED.

CLEARWAY CONSTRUCTON LIMITED.
CLICHES LIMITED.

CLIFTON INVESTMENT TRUST LIMITED.
CLJ CORPORATION LIMITED.

CLYDE RISK SERVICES LIMITED.

CM INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

CMJ ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

CMMI LIMITED.

CMW INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

CNE SECURITY LIMITED.

CNS INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
CNZ INVEST (NZ) LIMITED.

COACHCORP NZ LIMITED.

COASTAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED.

COASTAL CARPET & CLEANING SERVICES
LIMITED.

COASTAL PROPERTY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
COASTAL VIEW PROPERTIES LIMITED.
COBBETT BUSINESS GROUP LIMITED.
COCO WELLINGTON LIMITED.

CODAMA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
COHART LIMITED.

COKER AND MILLS (1983) LIMITED.
COKERS ON MANCHESTER LIMITED.
COLES SUPERMARKET LIMITED.

COLIN RIMMER AND COMPANY LIMITED.
COLINK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
COLLEGE HOMESTAY SERVICES LIMITED.

COLLINS PROFILE CUTTING SERVICES LIMITED.

COLLISION WORKZ PANEL & PAINT LIMITED.
COLONIAL HELICOPTERS LIMITED.

COL’S CONTRACTING SERVICES LIMITED.
COLTER RENTALS LIMITED.

COMBINED TAXIS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
COMINS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
COMMERCE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
COMMERCIAL FREEHOLDS LIMITED.
COMMUNICATING WITH INFLUENCE LIMITED.
COMMUNITY RESOURCE CENTRE LIMITED.
COMP TECH SUPPORT LIMITED.

COMPEC LIMITED.

COMPLETE ACCOUNTING SERVICES LIMITED.
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COMPLETE GROUP LIMITED.

COMPLETE ROOFING LIMITED.

COMPREND LIMITED.

COMPUNET TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
COMPUTECH LIMITED.

COMPUTER ESSENTIALS LIMITED.
COMPUTER MASTERY LIMITED.
COMPUTER PLANET LIMITED.

COMPUTER PRESS LIMITED.

COMPUTER SKILLS AND SERVICES LIMITED.
COMSEN LIMITED.

COMWORK LIMITED.

CONCRETE PUMPING SERVICES NZ LIMITED.
CONFEDERATE TRADERS LIMITED.

CONGO DESIGN LIMITED.

CONNAUGHT CONSULTING LIMITED.
CONNECT ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED.
CONNECTRIX NORTH LIMITED.
CONNIEMARA LIMITED.

CONNOISSEUR TRAVEL LIMITED.
CONQUEST ENGINEERING LIMITED.

CON’S FISHERIES LIMITED.

CONSOLIDATED PROPERTY INVESTMENTS
LIMITED.

CONSTRUCTACON LIMITED.

CONSTRUCTION COATINGS LIMITED.
CONSTRUCTION SERVICES (CAMBRIDGE) LIMITED.
CONSUS MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
CONTAINER TRANSPORT & STORAGE LIMITED.
CONTINUOUS RIGGING LIMITED.

CONTRA CONTRACTOR LIMITED.

CONTRACT CLADDING LIMITED.

CONTRACT SPECIALISTS LIMITED.

CONTROL FREAKS LIMITED.

COOPER TRADE LIMITED.

COPIA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

CORAL SECURITY SERVICES LIMITED.
CORBEL BUSINESS LIMITED.

CORE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

CORE KNOWLEDGE LIMITED.

CORGI BUS COMPANY LIMITED.

CORONET COURT BODY CORPORATE LIMITED.
CORPORATE SAFETY LIMITED.

CORTESS LIMITED.

COSMOS EMPIRE LIMITED.

COSMOS GROUP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
COSMOS INVESTMENT LIMITED.
COSTCUTTER LIMITED.

COSY CREATIONS COMPANY LIMITED.
COTTIER ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

COTTLE BROS LIMITED.

COULIBALY & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
COULTER INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED.
COULTER INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
COUNTDOWN CHEMICALS LIMITED.
COUNTIES MOTOR LODGE LIMITED.
COUNTRY FIRE SERVICES (2003) LIMITED.
COUNTY PROJEX LIMITED.

COVENTRY MARINE LIMITED.

COVENTRY MOTORS (EUROPEAN) LIMITED.
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COVENTRY MOTORS WORKSHOP LIMITED.
COVERTEC INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

COX ARCUS & CO LIMITED.

COYOTE UGLY N Z LIMITED.

CQ HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CR & B BUILDING & JOINERY LIMITED.

CR EMM PROPERTIES LIMITED.

CRA3 CATCHCO LIMITED.

CRAFTSMAN HOMES NEW ZEALAND PTY LIMITED.
CRAIG ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

CRAIGWIN HOMES MAN LIMITED.

CRATER LAKE NOMINEES LIMITED.

CRE 8 IVE CAFES LIMITED.

CREATIVE CHOCOLATES LIMITED.
CREATIVE IMPULSE LIMITED.

CREATIVE PAPERS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
CREATIVE PROPERTY SPECIALISTS LIMITED.
CREATIVE STRATEGIES LIMITED.
CREATIVE TIMBER LIMITED.

CREDA GROSIN LIMITED.

CREDIT SERVICES INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
CREMA D’OR LIMITED.

CRESSWELL FYFE LIMITED.

CRM-CUSTOMER RELATIONSHIP MANAGEMENT
LIMITED.

CRONIN FAMILY LIMITED.

CROP & PASTURE SERVICES (NZ) LIMITED.
CROSS COUNTRY GROUND CARE LIMITED.
CROSS SECTION PROPERTIES LIMITED.
CROSSHEAD HOLDINGS LIMITED.
CROSSWORD NZ LIMITED.

CRS EDUCATION LIMITED.

CRSL LIMITED.

CRYPTO WORKS LIMITED.

CRYSTAL NZ GROUP LIMITED.

CSE MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

CUSTODIEN TRUST SERVICES LIMITED.
CUSTOM ART SIGNS LIMITED.

CUSTOM LANDSCAPES LIMITED.

CUSTOMER INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES
LIMITED.

CWR ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

CYBER UNI LIMITED.

CYBERS LIMITED.

CYBERCOM HOSPITALITY SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
CYBERNET GROUP (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.
CYBERSHOP LIMITED.

CYRIL AND SONS LIMITED.

D & D PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.

D & G ESTATE FOOD BAR LIMITED.

D & K PRICE LIMITED.

D & L PORTER INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

D & M OLIVER HOLDINGS LIMITED.

D & R WALLACE CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

D AND K PARTNERS LIMITED.

D AND V SOMMERS LIMITED.

D B AND L J STEVENTON TRUSTEE LIMITED.
D C GROUP LIMITED.

D FERRI INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

D J AUTO REPAIRS LIMITED.
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D J CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

D JMAYO LIMITED.

D S ADVENTURES LIMITED.

D V 8 PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED.
D&D IMPORTS (NZ) LIMITED.

D&J ELECTRICAL LIMITED.

D&T INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
D.C.INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

DA CUNHA INVESTIGATIONS LIMITED.
DADUM SOFTWARE LIMITED.
DAESUNG CO. LIMITED.

DAHI ANIMAL HEALTH (NEW ZEALAND) PTY
LIMITED.

DAILY FRUIT & VEGE (GLEN INNES) LIMITED.
DAILY FRUIT & VEGE (MAIRANGI BAY) LIMITED.
DAILY FRUIT & VEGE LIMITED.

DAISY’S KENNEL LIMITED.

DALBERG LIMITED.

DALLAS RESOURCES LIMITED.

DALTON MCCARTHY LIMITED.

DALY TRUSTEES COMPANY LIMITED.

DAM CAPITAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

DAM COUNTRY DAIRY (1987) LIMITED.
DAMELZA KELLY LIMITED.

DAMSEL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DANCING WITH DIGITALS HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DANCING WITH DIGITALS RICH MEDIA
PUBLISHING LIMITED.

DANFIL NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
DANNEVIRKE ONE LIMITED.

DAQUAN INTERNATIONAL TRADE LIMITED.
DARRIN BAYLIS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
DAS TRADING LIMITED.

DATA WAREHOUSE LIMITED.
DATAMATION LIMITED.

DAVENPORT MARKETING LIMITED.

DAVID EALSON AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
DAVID MAGNUS LIMITED.

DAVID MONKS CREATIVE LANDSCAPING LIMITED.
DAVISASIA LIMITED.

DAYTON LIMITED.

DB CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

DBR DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

DC BEVERAGES LIMITED.

DC ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.

DC TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.

DDA IMPORTERS AND EXPORTERS (NZ) LIMITED.
DDM HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DE LIGHT PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED.

DE MONTALK PROPERTIES LIMITED.

DEAD WOOD LIMITED.

DEALER TO DEALER (1990) LIMITED.

DEAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

DEAN TRAVERS HOME RENOVATERS LIMITED.
DEBAJO LIMITED.

DEBSEA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

DECEC LIMITED.

DECIPHER SYSTEMS LIMITED.

DECISIVE IT LIMITED.

DECOSTAR CARVING PRODUCTS LIMITED.
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DECRATEX LIMITED.

DEE’S PRODUCTION ANALYST SERVICES LIMITED.

DEFINITIVE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
DEGREES AHEAD LIMITED.

DEJAZE LIMITED.

DELAMAC LIMITED.

DELTA PROPERTY TRUSTEE LIMITED.
DELTRE LIMITED.

DE-LUSH VINEYARD SERVICES LIMITED.
DELUSTAR STREETWEAR LIMITED.
DENCIUM COMPRI LIMITED.

DENISON TRUSTEES LIMITED.

DENTAL BIOCARE LIMITED.

DENTARA TRANSPORT LIMITED.
DENTON’S DELICATESSEN LIMITED.
DENVER CARRINGTON PROPERTIES LIMITED.
DERMOSCOPY ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
DERWENT SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
DESADE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

DET NORSKE VERITAS (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.

DEVELOPMENT AND TRAINING SOLUTIONS
LIMITED.

DEVOTED VINECARE LIMITED.

DEYER PROPERTIES LIMITED.

DFORM MUSIC LIMITED.

DHVGB INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

DHZ COMPANY LIMITED.

DIAMOND CABS LIMITED.

DIAMOND HERITAGE LIMITED.

DICK PURCELL LIMITED.

DIEGO ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

DIG IT LIMITED.

DIGILIFE LIMITED.

DIGIPLUS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
DIGITAL HOUSE LIMITED.

DIGITAL INNOVATIONS GROUP LIMITED.
DIJ8 LIMITED.

DINGSHENG LIMITED.

DINKIE DOOLEY LIMITED.

DIRECT ADMIN SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
DIRTY FILMS LIMITED.

DISC REPAIR (NZ) LIMITED.
DISPOSABLE VIDEO CAMCORDERS LIMITED.
DIVA CONSULTING LIMITED.

DIVERSE AGRICULTURAL HOLDINGS LIMITED.
DIVERSITY MATTERS LIMITED.
DIVINE GRACE LIMITED.

DIX MAISONS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
DIXELL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DIXON STREET HOLDINGS LIMITED.
DIZE GARDENING LIMITED.

DKH HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DKNT LIMITED.

DKR INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

DKT LIMITED.

DLC TRUSTEE COMPANY LIMITED.
DLS .NZ . LIMITED.

DMG HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DMG LIMITED.

DMG SOUND LIMITED.
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DMP CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

DMP LIMITED.

DNA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

DOBBE FRAGILE FREIGHT LIMITED.
DOBBOS INC LIMITED.

DOC-O-MED LIMITED.

DODSWORTH PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
DOILY WOOD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
DOLBOM LIMITED.

DOLTON COMPANY LIMITED.

DOM HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DOMAIN DIRECTORS NZ LIMITED.

DOMAIN VIEW HOLDINGS LIMITED.
DOMINION ENTERPRISE LIMITED.
DOMINION LIFE & HEALTH LIMITED.
DONEGAL PROPERTIES LIMITED.
DONOVAN MORTGAGES LIMITED.
DONVILLE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DOORI INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

DORSEL LIMITED.

DOSMATIC (NEW ZEALAND) LIMITED.
DOTCOMMA EDITING LIMITED.

DOUBLE D LIMITED.

DOUBLE D ROOFING PARTNERSHIP LIMITED.
DOUBTLESS BAY HEALTH LIMITED.

DOUG SMITH PANEL BEATERS LIMITED.
DOUGLAS RYALL DECORATING LIMITED.
DOUGS RENTALS LIMITED.

DOVE & MUIR LIMITED.

DOVEDALE BREAD LIMITED.

DOYLE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

DPG LIMITED.

DR GOLAM AND KHONDOKER LIMITED.
DRACO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

DRAGONFLY DESIGN LIMITED.

DRAIN DOCTOR LIMITED.

DRAINAGE WORKS TGA LIMITED.

DRAM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

DRAYTON ACCOUNTING SERVICES LIMITED.
DREAM FINANCE LIMITED.

DREAMSCAPES DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
DREAMWAY RECRUITMENT LIMITED.
DRUMGOR PROPERTIES LIMITED.
DRUMLANRIG FARMS LIMITED.

DSPEPPER INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

DT COMPUTERS LIMITED.

DT TRADING LIMITED.

DTF LIMITED.

DTI & COMPANY (CHRISTCHURCH) LIMITED.
DTM BLACKMOUNT LIMITED.

DUN DEA LGAN LIMITED.

DUNEDIN PREPARATORY SCHOOL LIMITED.
DUNEDIN PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
DUNG CO LIMITED.

DUNN DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.

DUNTOFF LIMITED.

DV MITCHELL TRUSTEES LIMITED.

DW BUILDERS LIMITED.

DWAYNE LITTLE CONTRACTING LIMITED.
DWK MARKETING LIMITED.
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DYNAMIC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LIMITED.
DYNAPACK RACING LIMITED.

E - EVOLUTION NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

E - SENSUALLY YOU LINGERIE LIMITED.

E.F.I. LIMITED.

E.S.P. AQUATEK LIMITED.

E6 LIMITED.

E7 LIMITED.

EAGLE ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

EAGLE VISION UNLIMITED LIMITED.
EAGLES CAPITAL LIMITED.

EARTH ANGELS LIMITED.

EARTH SCULPTORS LIMITED.

EAST TAMAKI GLASS LIMITED.

EAST TRADING COMPANY NZ LIMITED.
EASTERN BAY PLASTERERS LIMITED.
EASTERN CONNECTION LIMITED.
EASTERN SOUTHLAND EXHAUSTS LIMITED.
EASTLINK TRADERS LIMITED.
EASTRIDGE PHARMACY LIMITED.
EASTSEA ENTERPRISE (NZ) LIMITED.
EBBETT BATE HEALTHCARE LIMITED.
EBONY & IVORY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ECKO STAPLES & NAILS LIMITED.
ECLECTIC IMAGE LIMITED.

ECO FRIENDLY PRODUCTS LIMITED.
ECO TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

ECODYNE LIMITED.

ECOFAB LIMITED.

E-COLI LIMITED.

ECOM POWER LIMITED.

ECONZ TRUSTEE LIMITED.

ECOTE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

ECP PROPERTIES LIMITED.

ECYCLE LIMITED.

EDEN FASHION MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
EDEN HEALTH RECRUITMENT LIMITED.
EDEN PROPERTY MAINTENANCE LIMITED.
EDGE4 LIMITED.

EDGEWATER CONCEPTS LIMITED.
EDUTECH (NZ) LIMITED.

EEH LIMITED.

EFFECTIVE BUILDERS LIMITED.
EFILIFE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

EGMONT RENTALS LIMITED.

E-HOE LIMITED.

EIGHT BANKSIDE STREET LIMITED.
EKETAHUNA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
EKIN LIMITED.

EL DORADO VENTURES LIMITED.

EL PROMOTIONS LIMITED.

EL TACO NO. 4 QUEEN ST. LIMITED.

ELAINE GRIGG OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES

LIMITED.
ELAINE’S 2002 LIMITED.
ELDAMA RAVINE LIMITED.
ELECTRON SYSTEMS LIMITED.
ELECTRONIC INTERESTS LIMITED.
ELECTRONIC SERVICES LIMITED.
ELEGANT NAILS & BEAUTY LIMITED.
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ELEKTRON 2005 LIMITED.

ELEMCY PROPERTY LIMITED.
ELEPHANT PROPERTIES LIMITED.
ELEVATION HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ELEVEN WHOLESALE LIMITED.

ELIJAH & CHARMAINE LIMITED.

ELINE LIMITED.

ELITE HOMES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
ELITE NAILS LIMITED.

ELITE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
ELLESMERE PEARS LIMITED.

ELLEX PAUL HAULAGE LIMITED.
ELLIS BLACK LIMITED.

ELLIS PLUMBING & GASFITTING LIMITED.
ELLRON LIMITED.

ELLYETT HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ELMSWELL FACILITIES LIMITED.

ELORADUN AH CHING GENERAL SERVICES
LIMITED.

E-MALL LIMITED.

EMBEDDED ELECTRONICS LIMITED.
EMERALD ASTIAN TRADING LIMITED.
EMERALD HOLDINGS LIMITED.
EMERALD INVESTMENTS (2002) LIMITED.
EMERGENCY FOOD SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
EMIJESA LIMITED.

EMMA BASS PHOTOGRAPHY LIMITED.
EMP INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

EMPHONE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
EMPLOYMENT FIRST LIMITED.
EMPOWERYRSELF LIMITED.

EMPTY NEST LIMITED.

EMPTY VENUE RECORDINGS LIMITED.
EMVE SOLUTION PROVIDER LIMITED.

ENDEAVOUR PAINTING & PAPERHANGING
LIMITED.

ENDORPHIN EVENTS LIMITED.

ENDSLEIGH HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ENERGISE (NZ) LIMITED.

ENERGY PLUS (NZ) LIMITED.

ENGINEERING INSPECTION SERVICES LIMITED.
ENGLISH AT HOME LIMITED.

ENNEAD ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

ENQUIRING MINDS LIMITED.

ENTERPRISE SUPPORT NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
ENTERPRISE TIMBER WORKS LIMITED.

ENTERTAINMENT PROTECTION SERVICES
LIMITED.

ENTITYONE MEDIA GROUP LIMITED.
ENVIRO WATCH LIMITED.
ENVIRONMENTAL LINK LIMITED.
ENVISION MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
ENVY EVENTS LIMITED.

EPARTY LIMITED.

EPSOM AGRICULTURE LIMITED.
EPSOM ESTATE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
EQUEST LIMITED.

EQUILIBRIUM INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
EQUINE GENETICS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ERIC JONES LIMITED.
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ERIKSON FINANCE (NZ) LIMITED.

ESCO CLEANING LIMITED.

ESDA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ESI WEB TECH LIMITED.

ESQUIRE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
ESSENTIAL ACCOUNTS LIMITED.
ESSENTIAL HOMES LIMITED.

ESUM TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

ETC COMPANY LIMITED.

ETERNAL ESTATE LIMITED.

ETHICAL PROPERTY COMPANY LIMITED.
ETJU LIMITED.

ETONE TRADING LIMITED.

E-TRADE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

EU LITTLE MUNDI PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
EUGENIA 98 LIMITED.

EUREKA RENTAL GROUP LIMITED.

EURO GROUP LIMITED.

EURO KIWI LIMITED.

EURO PARTS LIMITED.

EURO TILE AND FLOOR COMPANY LIMITED.

EUROPEAN ARCHITECTURAL PRODUCTS LIMITED.

EVERGREEN FARMS LIMITED.

EVERGREEN PACIFIC LIMITED.

EVERGREEN TRADERS NZ LIMITED.
EVERGREENZ INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
EVERLAST NAIL AND WAXING LIMITED.
EVP RECRUITMENT GROUP LIMITED.

EWAN TRANSPORT LIMITED.

EWP INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

EXCAVATE AND RETAIN LIMITED.

EXCEL CATERING LIMITED.

E-XCEL ELECTRONICS LIMITED.

EXCEL PAINTERS LIMITED.

EXCELL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
EXCELLENT MOTORS LIMITED.

EXCELSIOR CAFE LIMITED.

EXCELSIOR PROJECT SERVICES LIMITED.
EXCESS BAGGAGE COMPANY 2003 LIMITED.
EXECUTIVE TAXIS AUCKLAND (2002) LIMITED.
EXECUTIVE VALET LIMITED.

EXECUTOUR LIMITED.

EXHIBIT GROUP MEDIA LIMITED.

EXIN LIMITED.

EXOTIC CONCEPTS PVT LIMITED.
EXPERIENCEAPART INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
EXPERIENZ LIMITED.

EXURO LIMITED.

EYD (ELECTRONIC YOUTH DIRECTORY) LIMITED.

EYECO LIMITED.

EZIMIND CARE SERVICES LIMITED.
F C S AUCKLAND HOLDINGS LIMITED.
F8L GAMING LIMITED.
FABRICATIONS (NZ) LIMITED.
FABULOSITY LIMITED.

FACT COMPUTERS LIMITED.
FAIRDEAL LIMITED.

FAIRIES WIZARDS & GIFTS LIMITED.
FAIRMONT LIMITED.

FAIRWAYS AIRWAYS LIMITED.

FAIRWEATHER PROPERTIES LIMITED.
FALCON ARABIANS LIMITED.

FALCON BUILDING SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
FANSLLY COSMETICS (NZ) CO. LIMITED.
FANTASIA LIMITED.

FAR HORIZON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

FARM FEEDS LIMITED.

FARMLIFE LIMITED.

FARNDON LAWSON PROPERTIES LIMITED.
FAS GROUP LIMITED.

FATCAT INC LIMITED.

FAY WINE SERVICES LIMITED.

FEC FINANCE & LEASING LIMITED.

FEILE DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.

FELIX EDUCATION LIMITED.
FELIXGOLUCKY LIMITED.

FENCETEX LIMITED.

FERNBANK INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
FERNCORP INVESTMENT GROUP LIMITED.
FERNSIDE FARMS LIMITED.

FFA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

FFI FIELD & FIELD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
FIJTISLANDS HOLDINGS LIMITED.

FIJINZ EXIM LIMITED.

FILL FAMILY TRUST CO LIMITED.

FILM RADIOS.COM LIMITED.

FINANCE CHECK LIMITED.

FINANCIAL AND MANAGEMENT SOLUTIONS
LIMITED.

FINCH STREET PROPERTY LIMITED.
FIND YA DOG LIMITED.

FINDINZ LIMITED.

FINDLATER HOMES LIMITED.

FINISHING TOUCHES CAR GROOMING SERVICES
LIMITED.

FINNEGAN RENTALS LIMITED.

FINSOLVE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

FIONA DION LIMITED.

FIONA FLOWERDAY CONSULTING LIMITED.
FIREBALL LIMITED.

FIREFLY CREATIONS LIMITED.

FIREHORSE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
FIREHORSE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
FIREWATER HOLDINGS LIMITED.

FIRST BOSTON FINANCIAL SERCURITYS USA
LIMITED.

FIRST LIGHT NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
FIRTH INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
FISHNET CONNECT LIMITED.

FIT & SLIM LIMITED.

FIT FOR LIFE LIMITED.

FITNESS CULTURE LIMITED.
FITSALES.COM LIMITED.

FITZROY FINANCE LIMITED.

FJ & VL GRIEVE LIMITED.
FLAGSTAFF VIDEO & POST LIMITED.
FLAIR LIMITED.

FLAME CONSULTING LIMITED.
FLASH PWR LIMITED.

FLAT FOUR INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

15 JUNE 2006



15 JUNE 2006 NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 57 1383
FLAVERS LIMITED. FTM SERVICES LIMITED.

FLAWLESS FLOORS (2004) LIMITED. FUEL LIMITED.

FLEET CARE SOLUTIONS LIMITED. FUEL SUPPLIES LIMITED.

FLO REPOS LIMITED. FUELPOST (NZ) LIMITED.

FLORAL DESIGN BY MARGARITA KOP LIMITED.
FLOURISH TRANSLATION LIMITED.

FLP INVESTMENTS (NZ) LIMITED.

FLY DRAGON INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
FOFOLA CONSULTANCY LIMITED.
FOLLY’S INCORPORATED LIMITED.
FONUA BUILDERS LIMITED.

FOOD KOREA COMPANY LIMITED.
FOODCARE LIMITED.

FOR YOUR HOME LIMITED.

FORESIGHT RECRUITMENT LIMITED.
FOREST LAKE PRODUCTS LIMITED.
FOREST LOGISTICS LIMITED.

FOREX CAPITAL MARKET (NEW ZEALAND)
LIMITED.

FORMAN INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

FORMULA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
FORMWORX LIMITED.

FORT MANUFACTURING LIMITED.
FORTUNE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
FORTUNE FINANCE WELLINGTON LIMITED.
FORTY TWO SOUTH LIMITED.

FORUM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

FORUM INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
FOUNTAIN CITY BUILDERS LIMITED.

FOUR WINDS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
FOXKITCHENS NELSON LIMITED.

FOXVIEW HOLDINGS LIMITED.

FOXY PROMOTIONS LIMITED.

FRANCHISEE QUEST INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
FRANICH INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

FRANKLIN (NEW ZEALAND) INVESTMENTS
LIMITED.

FRANKLIN BRICKLAYERS LIMITED.

FRANKS TRUSTEES LIMITED.

FRASER SYSTEMS LIMITED.

FREDA PLACE LIMITED.

FREDERICK HAINING LIMITED.

FREE AGENT LIMITED.

FREE4U LIMITED.

FREEDOM CLEANING LIMITED.

FREEDOM FOCUS LIMITED.

FREEDOM LIMITED.

FREEDOM SECURITIES HOLDINGS LIMITED.
FREEFLOW FIT-OUT LEASING LIMITED.
FREESTYLE IMPORTS LIMITED.

FRESH CONNECTION LIMITED.

FRESH PORK & POULTRY LIMITED.

FRESH START CLOTHING COMPANY LIMITED.
FRESHA FISHERIES LTD.

FRIEDMAN FINANCIAL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

FRIEND CONSTRUCTION CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

FRONTIER LEATHER & TRIM LIMITED.
FRONTLINE FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
FRONTSIDE BUILDERS LIMITED.
FROSTBLAND (NZ) LIMITED.

FULL BEAM EUROPEAN LIMITED.

FULL CIRCLE (2005) LIMITED.

FULL CREDIT LIMITED.

FULTON ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

FUNCITY LIMITED.

FUNDRAISING FOR SUSTAINABILITY LIMITED.
FUNG SHING NEW ZEALAND COMPANY LTD.
FURNIOSI PIZZAS LIMITED.

FURNITURE STUDIO LIMITED.
FURNITURE.COM LIMITED.

FURN-MART HOLDINGS LIMITED.

FURONO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

FUSE ART BUSINESS INITIATIVE LIMITED.
FUSION DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.

FUSION TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

FUTURE BUSINESS LIMITED.

FUTURE FOUR ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

FUTURE PACIFIC ENTERPRISES INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED.

FYRE LIMITED.

G & U HOLDINGS LIMITED.

G AND D INTERIORS LIMITED.
GE & T A EADE LIMITED.

G M K BUILDERS LIMITED.

G O’REILLY PLUMBING & ROOFING CONTRACTORS
LIMITED.

G S & L D LEASE LIMITED.

G V S BUILDERS LIMITED.

G W GEORGE LIMITED.

G&K SPECIALTY SEAFOOD LIMITED.
G&M ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

G.A.D. ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

G.E. FREE N.Z. LIMITED.

G.N PARKER HOLDINGS LIMITED.
G.N. PROPERTY TRUSTEES LIMITED.
G.0. MERCHANDISING LIMITED.
G.P.R. INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

GA & RA JONES LIMITED.

GABON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
GABRIELLE & MARK PROPERTY LIMITED.
GAIT PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
GALAXC LIMITED.

GALVAN PROPERTIES LIMITED.
GAME MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
GAME SHARK LIMITED.
GAMEYARD LIMITED.

GAMING INFORMATION LIMITED.
GANDHI FAMILY LIMITED.
GANEY’S ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
GAP SOLUTIONZ LIMITED.
GARDEAN GOODSTED LIMITED.
GARDEN IRRIGATION LIMITED.
GARDINER GATES LIMITED.
GARDNER HOTELS LIMITED.
GARRY KIRK LIMITED.

GASAK LIMITED.
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GASCAB DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
GASCO ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
GBRS LIMITED.

GDG LIMITED.

GEARY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
GEARY RENTALS LIMITED.

GEE AND JAY PRODUCTS LIMITED.
GEI MARKETING LIMITED.

GELAGE LIMITED.

GEMROCK DESIGN LIMITED.
GENEIUS TRADERS LIMITED.
GENESIS CRANES LIMITED.
GENESIS RENTALS LIMITED.
GENETECH CONSULTATION LIMITED.
GENNETT LIMITED.

GENTLE DENTAL CENTRE LIMITED.
GEOARY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

GEOFF MCDONALD CARTAGE & EARTHMOVING
LIMITED.

GEORGIOS SALTOS LIMITED.

GEOS (NEWZEALAND) LIMITED.

GET DIRECT LIMITED.

GET SMART MARKETING LIMITED.
GETNOS LIMITED.

GEVALT (NZ) LIMITED.

GIBWORKZ LIMITED.

GIFT STYLEZ LIMITED.

GIFTS PLUS LIMITED.

GIGA COMPUTERS LIMITED.

GILLESPIE MARINE LIMITED.

GILLIES LIMITED.

GILLIGAN TRUSTEES LIMITED.

GILMER CENTRAL APARTMENTS LIMITED.
GIVERNY LIMITED.

GJG GROUP LIMITED.

GKI HOLDINGS LIMITED.

GLAMOUR PLUS LIMITED.

GLASS STRUCTURES LIMITED.

GLEN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

GLEN INNES PANELBEATERS 1969 LIMITED.
GLEN KAURI LIMITED.

GLENDARO LIMITED.

GLENHOPE NATIVE TIMBER CO LIMITED.
GLENMAVIS LIMITED.

GLENORCHY AIR SERVICES & TOURIST COMPANY
LIMITED.

GLOAG INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

GLOBAL BUILDINGS TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
GLOBAL COOPERATION CO LIMITED.
GLOBAL EDU-LINK (NZ) LIMITED.

GLOBAL ENDEAVOURS NZ LIMITED.
GLOBAL FINANCE & ENTERPRISE TRUST LIMITED.
GLOBAL FINANCIAL RESOURCES LIMITED.
GLOBAL GROUP OF COMPANIES LIMITED.
GLOBAL HEALTH AND WEALTH LIMITED.
GLOBAL HERITAGE TRUST LIMITED.
GLOBAL KULTURE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
GLOBAL LEGACY TRUST LIMITED.

GLOBAL PRE-PAID CONNECTIONS LIMITED.
GLOBAL STRATEGICS RESEARCH LIMITED.

GLOBAL SUCCESSION TRUST LIMITED.
GLOBAL TEAM LIMITED.

GLOBAL TRADE & MIGRATION CONSULTANTS

LIMITED.
GLOBE EVERBRIGHT PTE LIMITED.
GMJ PLUMBING LIMITED.
GMM TRUSTEES LIMITED.
GO AUTO-MATE LIMITED.
GO HIRE SERVICES LIMITED.
GO WEEKENDS LIMITED.
GODI INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
GODWARD FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
GODZONE MACRO PUTT LIMITED.
GOLD COAST TAXI SERVICES LIMITED.
GOLD PRICE LIMITED.
GOLDEN ACES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
GOLDEN BAY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
GOLDEN BOX LIMITED.

GOLDEN CONSTRUCTION & CONTRACTORS
LIMITED.

GOLDEN INDIA LIMITED.
GOLDEN KEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
GOLDEN LAND GROUP LIMITED.
GOLDEN MOON LIMITED.

GOLDEN PACIFIC INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
GOLDEN PAINTERS AUCKLAND LIMITED.
GOLDEN SHORE LIMITED.

GOLDEN TAKEAWAYS LIMITED.
GOLDEN WAY COMPANY LIMITED.
GOLDFISH DESIGN LIMITED.

GOLIATH CONSULTING LIMITED.

GOOD IMAGE PHOTO LIMITED.

GOOD SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
GOODMOTOR LIMITED.

GOOSE BAY RANCH AND TOURISM LIMITED.
GOOSE BAY RANCH LIMITED.

GORDON 2001 LIMITED.

GORDON OFFSHORE TRADING LIMITED.
GORGEOUS GLASSWARE LIMITED.
GOUGH SPRAYING (2005) LIMITED.
GOULD ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
GOURDIE & WARD LIMITED.

GOURMET CHICKEN COMPANY LIMITED.
GOURMET FOOD 2 U LIMITED.
GOVERNORS CAFE LIMITED.

GOWELL (NZ) LIMITED.

GPW CONSULTANCY LIMITED.

GR 8 KIDZ LIMITED.

GRABER LIMITED.

GRACE ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

GRACE AVE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
GRACE ONLINE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
GRACE TRUSTEES LIMITED.

GRACIE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
GRAHAM ALLEN ARCHITECTS LIMITED.
GRAHAMS APPLICATORS LIMITED.
GRAJAC SALES LIMITED.

GRAPHICS GARAGE LIMITED.
GRASMERE ESTATE TRUSTCO LIMITED.
GRASS CATCHERS LIMITED.
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GRASSMAN LIMITED.

GRAYSON CARS LIMITED.

GREAT KAROO INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
GREAT MARKET LIMITED.

GREAT SOUTH ROAD LIMITED.

GREAT VALUE TYRES LIMITED.

GREEN CAR HOLDINGS LIMITED.

GREEN DOOR — REAL ESTATE (NZ) LIMITED.
GREEN DOOR SERVICES LIMITED.

GREEN DOT LIMITED.

GREEN HILLS NEW ZEALAND TOURS LIMITED.
GREEN KIWI FASHIONS LIMITED.

GREEN NEWMAN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
GREEN PHOENIX LIMITED.

GREEN THUMB NURSERIES LIMITED.
GREENER PASTURES LIMITED.
GREENFRESH DOMINION ROAD LIMITED.

GREENSTONE ISLAND MUSIC COMPANY LIMITED.

GREG AND SUE STEELE LIMITED.

GREG STANAWAY & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
GREY AND ABLE LIMITED.

GRICE GUITAR CLASSICS LIMITED.
GRIFFITHS HOLDINGS (2005) LIMITED.
GROCERY N GREENS LIMITED.

GROUND IMAGE CONTRACTING LIMITED.
GROUND INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
GROUNDSWELL TRUSTEE LIMITED.
GROWING DEEP LIMITED.
GROWNDSWELL PROPERTIES LIMITED.
GRUDON LIMITED.

GS ASIA INVESTMENT (NZ) LIMITED.

GSE GROUP LIMITED.

GSMM LIMITED.

GSW LIMITED.

GUARANTEED MOTORS LIMITED.
GUERRILLA GROUP LIMITED.

GULF RESIDENTIAL LIMITED.
GULLADUFF PROPERTIES LIMITED.
GUSTAVE PETERBOROUGH LIMITED.

H & I INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

H & M INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED.
H & Y GROUP HOLDING ( NZ) COMPANY LIMITED.
H G P LIMITED.

H L B FRANCHISING LIMITED.

H R DE ANDRAD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
H&M GROUP LIMITED.

H&W ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.
H.A.INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

H.W. PROPERTIES (GISBORNE) LIMITED.
HAA LIMITED.

HAANSA BODY TUNE COMPANY LIMITED.
HAARK LIMITED.

HACKETT HOUSE MARKETING LIMITED.
HADMORE TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
HADSKI LIMITED.

HAEANG BOK LIMITED.

HAEATA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HAGGLE PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HAGLEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

HAINES & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
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HAIR ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

HAIR FUSION LIMITED.

HAKATRAK PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
HALAL DESTINY ENTERPRISE LIMITED.
HALIFAX PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HALL PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HALSEY LIDGARD SAILS LIMITED.

HAMA PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HAMID’S AUTO RESTORATION LIMITED.
HAMILTON CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
HAMILTON LABORATORIES (N.Z.) LIMITED.
HAMISH SMITH LIMITED.

HAMLIN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

HAMMONDS CAR CARE LIMITED.

HAMON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

HAMON PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HAMPTON VALE LIMITED.

HAMSTER TECHNICAL SERVICES LIMITED.
HAN SENG NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
HANDTOOL HEAVEN LIMITED.

HANDY KARTS WASTE COMPANY LIMITED.
HANG TUFF CANTERBURY LIMITED.
HANGAR INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

HANIL CARPET NZ LIMITED.

HAOFU CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

HAPPY AUCKLAND LIMITED.

HARDWARE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
HARLEQUIN CORPORATION LIMITED.
HARLEY PROPERTIES LIMITED.
HARMONIC SYSTEMS LIMITED.

HARMONY HEALTH INSTITUTE LIMITED.
HARRIET PROPERTIES LIMITED.
HARRIMAN MEMORIAL STONES LIMITED.
HARRIS KLOPPERS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HARRIS LIVESTOCK LIMITED.

HARRIS ROAD NO 1 LIMITED.

HARSUS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

HART MOTORSPORT LIMITED.

HARTLEY HOLDINGS GROUP LIMITED.

HARVEST INCORPORATED NEW ZEALAND
INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

HARVEY FURNISHINGS MANUKAU LIMITED.
HASSANS PRODUCE & SPICE LIMITED.
HASTINGS DEMOLITION (1991) LIMITED.
HASTINGS GROUP INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HATCHET PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HATEM BROTHERS NZ LIMITED.

HATTON PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HAWKE PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HAWLEY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
HAWTHORNE ESTATES LIMITED.

HAYES INCORPORATED LIMITED.

HAZEL STREET PROPERTIES LIMITED.
H-CRUZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

HD GROUP LIMITED.

HDOWNUNDER PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
HEADLIGHT LIMITED.

HEALTH INNOVATIONS MANAGEMENT SERVICES
LIMITED.

HEALTH OCEANIA LIMITED.
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HEALTHCARE LIMITED.
HEALTHLAND CO. LIMITED.
HEATHERDEAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HEAVEN NITECLUB LIMITED.
HEAVENLY DELIGHTS LIMITED.
HEAVY TAMA PLASTERERS LIMITED.
HEAVY TRANSPORT TYRES LIMITED.
HEISEI CORPORATION (NZ) LIMITED.
HELENAS PIZZAS LIMITED.
HELLAND PROPERTIES LIMITED.
HELTON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

HEMBROW ENGINEERING & DESIGN SERVICES

LIMITED.
HENRY STEAMERS LIMITED.
HERBERT INSURANCE GROUP LIMITED.
HERBS & FLOWERS TOGETHER LIMITED.
HERITAGE FINANCE LIMITED.

HERITAGE PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

HERITAGE TRUST NO. 5 LIMITED.
HERMES LIMITED.

HERON PARK FUNERAL SERVICES LIMITED.
HERUD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HEUVEL PROPERTIES LIMITED.
HEXCHANGE LIMITED.

HG & DB PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HIBA TRADING (NZ) LIMITED.
HIBISCUS COAST REAL ESTATE LIMITED.
HIGH SPECD SHEDS LIMITED.
HIGHAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HIGHLAND BREWERIES LIMITED.
HIGHLAND PROPERTY TRUST LIMITED.
HIGHTECH SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

HIH 2006 LIMITED.

HIKO HIKO TE URA LIMITED.

HILLS ROAD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HILLVIEW BACKPACKERS LIMITED.
HIP HOP GEAR LIMITED.

HIPBONE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

HIRE RIGHT WARKWORTH LIMITED.
HISEAS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
HIWAY COMPUTING LIMITED.

HJ INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

HOBBIS CONSULTING LIMITED.
HOBBY NZ LIMITED.

HOBSON MARINE LIMITED.

HOCKLY FARMS LIMITED.

HOHAIA LIMITED.

HOKONUI BONE & JADE LIMITED.
HOLDER MOTORS CO LIMITED.
HOLDING 2006 LIMITED.

HOLLETH HILLS FARM LIMITED.

HOLLINGSWORTH PIPEBURSTING SERVICES
LIMITED.

HOLLYWOOD PROPERTIES LIMITED.
HOLMES FAMILY PROPERTIES LIMITED.
HOLMES TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
HOLROYD PROPERTIES LIMITED.
HOLTECH FARMING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
HOMAN REID ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
HOMBRES SABIO LIMITED.

HOME & BUSINESS AUTOMATION LIMITED.
HOME BUYERS GUIDE LIMITED.

HOME FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
HOME HOLDING 2005 LIMITED.

HOME LIFE LIMITED.

HOME PROUD LIMITED.

HOME R & M LIMITED.

HOME WORKS MARLBOROUGH LIMITED.
HOMEMAKERS FURNITURE LIMITED.
HOMEPRIDE PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HON YUN LIMITED.

HONEYSUCKLE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
HOOD PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HORACES HORSES LIMITED.

HORIZON INSURANCE & INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HORNDON NATURAL PRODUCTS LIMITED.
HOSDEN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

HOSTEL TRAVEL LIMITED.

HOT RESIDENTIAL LIMITED.

HOTEL LAND TRUSTEE LIMITED.
HOTSPRINGS INTERNATIONAL RESORT LIMITED.
HOUNSLOW PROPERTIES LIMITED.
HOUSE OF PARIS BEAUTY PRODUCTS LIMITED.
HOWDY (NZ) LIMITED.

HOWE LIMITED.

HOWELL DECORATE CO. LIMITED.

HOYA PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HPJ HOLDINGS LIMITED.

HSD RESEARCH LIMITED.

HSIEH TRADING LIMITED.

HUE GROUP LIMITED.

HUIXIN GROUP LIMITED.

HUKA HAU LIMITED.

HULL FAMILY PROPERTIES LIMITED.
HUMAN FACTORS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
HUMANHEALTH LIMITED.

HUMPHREY DESIGN LIMITED.

HUNGRY HUT LIMITED.

HUNTER CAPITAL LIMITED.

HUNTLY HEAT LIMITED.

HURLEY PROPERTIES LIMITED.

HVLV ELECTRICAL LIMITED.
HYDRAULINK CENTRAL LIMITED.

HYPER INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

I & B SECURITY LIMITED.

I CAN’T BELIEVE IT LIMITED.

ITS TRUST LIMITED.

I LOVE NZ LIMITED.

ICBIG.COM LIMITED.

ICBUSINESS LIMITED.

ICON STUDIOS (STH AKLD) LIMITED.
IDEAL FIXINGS LIMITED.

IDRIS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

IGLOBAL ADVANTAGE LIMITED.
IGLOBAL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
IGNITION PARTNER LIMITED.

[JH INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

IMAGE CONSCIOUS LIMITED.

IMAGE ENGINEERS LIMITED.

IMAGE GROUP PROPERTY LIMITED.
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IMAGINATION IN MOTION LIMITED.
IMAGING TECHNIQUES (NZ) LIMITED.
IMANI NAIL DESIGN LIMITED.

IMEX INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS VENTURES
LIMITED.

IMMIGRANT BAR LIMITED.

IMMIGRATION MEDICAL ASSESSMENTS LIMITED.
IMMURE LIMITED.

IMPACT AUTO BODY LIMITED.

IMPACT GOLF RANGE LIMITED.

IMPACT TRAINING LIMITED.

IMPORT PERFORMANCE LIMITED.

IMSI NEW ZEALAND IMMIGRATION CONSULTANTS
LIMITED.

IN & OUT ASPHALT LIMITED.

IN A TWIST WEDDING PLANNERS LIMITED.

IN APPRECIATION LIMITED.

IN FORM CLINICS FRANCHISING LIMITED.

IN HOME PC REPAIR NZ LIMITED.

IN THE RAW LIMITED.

IN4M TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

INCHIRI LIMITED.

INDABA LIMITED.

INDEPENDENT CONSTRUCTION SUPPLIES LIMITED.
INDEPENDENT SECURITY CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
INDEPENDENT TYRE CENTRE LIMITED.

INDIA COTTAGE LIMITED.

INDIAN SUMMER LIMITED.

INDIVIDUAL HEALTH IMPROVEMENTS LIMITED.
INDO-NZ(CORPORATION) LIMITED.

INDOOR SPORTS ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
INDUSTRIAL ACCESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
INET SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

INFINITY CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED.
INFLATABLE BOATS LIMITED.

INFLITE RESEARCH LIMITED.

INFOBRIDGE LIMITED.

INFOMAP SYSTEMS LIMITED.

INFORED SECURITY FRANCHISING LIMITED.
INFORED SECURITY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY COMPUTING
LIMITED.

INGENUITY INC LIMITED.

INNAWORKS DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
INNERLIGHT INCORPORATED LIMITED.
INNOSOURCE INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
INSETTA LIMITED.

INSIDE OUT HEALTH LIMITED.

INSIGHT RECRUITMENT LIMITED.

INSITE CONSULTING LIMITED.

INSITE PROPERTIES STONECROFT LIMITED.
INSTA-CLEAN LIMITED.

INSTITUTE OF PROFESSIONAL COACHES AND
MENTORS LIMITED.

INSULTECH GROUP LIMITED.
INTEGRATED GIS SERVICES LIMITED.
INTERCARGO MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
INTERGOLD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

INTERNATIONAL ACADEMIC CONSULTANTS
LIMITED.

INTERNATIONAL BUSINESS SERVICES LIMITED.
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INTERNATIONAL COLLEGE OF HOMEOPATHY
LIMITED.

INTERNATIONAL LIFE COACHING LIMITED.
INTERNATIONAL MARKETING SERVICES LIMITED.
INTERNATIONAL MATCH AGENCY 2004 LIMITED.
INTERNATIONAL SOFTWARE LIMITED.
INTERNATIONAL TRADE FACILITATORS LIMITED.

INTERNATIONAL TRANSLATION SERVICES
LIMITED.

INTERNATIONAL VEHICLE BROKERS LIMITED.
INTERNET DESIGN LIMITED.

INTRATECH COMPUTERS LIMITED.
INTRINSIC SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS NZ LIMITED.
INVERLOCHIE PARK LIMITED.
INVESTMENT INITIATIVES LIMITED.
INVESTMENTS BROOKLYN LIMITED.

IOS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

IP ODYSSEY LIMITED.

IRELAND MANUFACTURING (1987) LIMITED.
IRENE FASHION SERVICES LIMITED.
IRONSTONE LIMITED.

IRRIGATION PLUS LIMITED.

ISAAC ROAD 6 LIMITED.

ISAAC TRANSPORT COMPANY LIMITED.
ISLAMIC FUNDING HOUSE OF (NZ) LIMITED.
ISOBAR FORESTRY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ISOTHERMAL LIMITED.

I-SPY RISK MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

ISSUE FREE COMPANY LIMITED.

ISUPPORT SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

ISWOK MARKETING LIMITED.

IT EXCELLENCE LIMITED.

IT SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

ITAD LIMITED.

ITALIAN CONNECTION LIMITED.
IVENTURES [NZ] LIMITED.

IVX LIMITED.

1ZZARD TRADING LIMITED.

JAND L MATKOVIC HOUSING LIMITED.

J & B PLASTER LIMITED.

J & B WILLIAMS DECORATING LIMITED.

J & E TILING LIMITED.

J & J LAMBERT LIMITED.

J & J R INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

J & L ALLEN & SONS LIMITED.

J & L SUNNY LIMITED.

J & R MERRYLEES INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
J & THARFORD LIMITED.

J &Y COMPANY LIMITED.

J AND E KUTTNER TRUSTEE LIMITED.

J B ROWSELL LIMITED.

J COPPELL BUILDERS LIMITED.

J D SQUARED LIMITED.

J D WHOLESALE LIQUOR LIMITED.

JE & A R LIQUOR LIMITED.

JIMPACT LIMITED.

JJHAMILTON’S IRISH PUB LIMITED.

JL C HOLDINGS LIMITED.

J M PONA LIMITED.

J N DEVELOPMENTS (2005) LIMITED.
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J S MACVICAR SAFETY CONSULTANCY LIMITED.
J SEGEDIN LIMITED.

J W LEEK PROPERTIES LIMITED.

J. JIN LIMITED.

J. MITCHELL CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
J.A CAR ALARMS & SERVICES LIMITED.
J.B.R. HOLDINGS LIMITED.

J.J.S. LIMITED.

JM.M.B. LIMITED.

J.P. 9 LIMITED.

J.P. HORT LIMITED.

J.T.N HOLDINGS LIMITED.

JAB CO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
JACK C HOLDINGS LIMITED.

JACMAC INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
JACOB TRUST COMPANY LIMITED.
JACOBSEN CUSTODIANS LIMITED.

JAD COMPUTING AND MANAGEMENT GROUP
LIMITED.

JADE GARDEN LIMITED.
JAG (2004) LIMITED.
JAK HUMPHRIES LIMITED.

JAKEN MAINTENANCE & ENGINEERING LIMITED.

JALOU HOLDINGS LIMITED.

JAMANI LIMITED.

JAMES BENNETT HOLDINGS LIMITED.
JAMES DAVERN LIMITED.

JAMES LEWIS STONEMASON LIMITED.
JAMES WILSON VEHICLES LIMITED.
JAMIE RYAN BLAKE LIMITED.
JAMIESONS HOLDINGS LIMITED.
JAMNUT HOLDINGS LIMITED.
JANETTE TRUST LIMITED.

JANKAT NO 101 LIMITED.

JANSEN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
JAPANESE AUTO SERVICES LIMITED.
JAPANESE CAR PART EXPORTS LIMITED.
JATECH NZ LIMITED.

JAV ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

JAY HOMES LIMITED.

JAYA MODE LIMITED.

JAYDEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
JAYENAR ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
JAYLAN IMPORTS LIMITED.

JAYS PLASTERING LIMITED.

JBM TRUSTEES LIMITED.

JB’S JIB FIXING SERVICES (PLASTERBOARD)
LIMITED.

JCB BUILDINGS LIMITED.

JCK PROPERTY DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
JCK PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
JDC CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

JDV ESTATES LIMITED.

JEANNIE LIMITED.

JEEPERS TRUSTEES LIMITED.

JEFF & ELLEN LIMITED.

JEFF & LISA’S ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
JELMSTACK LIMITED.

JENBRI INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
JENNIFER KNIGHT & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

JENNY HILL LIMITED.

JEREMY POWELL PLUMBING LIMITED.
JERRY KAHOTEA LIMITED.

JETT CREW LIMITED.

JEWELS OF THE ORIENT LIMITED.

JH HOMEWARE LIMITED.

JHVA JIREH ENTERPRISE LIMITED.
JIAYUAN (NEW ZEALAND) TRADING LIMITED.
JIGGY INTERACTIVE LIMITED.

JIMS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

JIMZ PAINTING LIMITED.

JINGKE DIGITAL PRINTING COMPANY LIMITED.
JITS LIMITED.

JJKJB NO.3 LIMITED.

JK’S CORPORATION LIMITED.

JLJ INVESTMENT COMPANY LIMITED.
JM BLOMSTER DESIGN LIMITED.

JMG ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

JO CRADDOCK ARCHITECTURE LIMITED.
JOBZCORP NZ LIMITED.

JOEL DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

JOEM LIMITED.

JOES COOK LIMITED.

JOHN CHUNG ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
JOHN DOHERTY IMMIGRATION REGIUS LIMITED.
JOHN PATTERSON LIMITED.

JOHN WOOLHOUSE MOTORS LIMITED.
JOHNMAUR HOLDINGS LIMITED.

JOHN’S COSMETIC LIMITED.

JOHN’S WATER SUPPLY (NZ) LIMITED.
JOHNSCO LIMITED.

JOIE DE VIVRE BOTANICALS LIMITED.
JOINT COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
JOJARO PROPERTIES LIMITED.

JON VON LIMITED.

JON WILLS LIMITED.

JONES THREE LIMITED.

JORGELLE LIMITED.

JO’S SECRETARIAL & DIGITAL PRINT LIMITED.
JOSELLA INVESTMENTS (NZ) LIMITED.
JOURNEY PROPERTIES LIMITED.

JS TOP HOMES LIMITED.

JSWINDUP LIMITED.

JTW PROPERTIES LIMITED.

JUDEA NOMINEE LIMITED.

JUJU CO. LIMITED.

JUNE & RACHEAL LIMITED.

JUST AEROBICS LIMITED.

JUST DO IT MARKETING LIMITED.

JUST IN TIME TRANSPORT LIMITED.
JUSTCLINT LIMITED.

JV EVENTS LIMITED.

JW DENTAL LIMITED.

K & D GLOBAL INVESTMENTS CO. LIMITED.
K & R CRAIG INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

K JINNOVATIONS LIMITED.

K O AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED.

K P B HOLDINGS (1996) LIMITED.

K S K HOLDINGS LIMITED.

K&G JOE CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
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K&R INVESTMENT TRUST LIMITED.
K.B. HOLDINGS LIMITED.

K.G.L. ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

K.N.E. ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

K.V. TRANSPORT LIMITED.

K2 ROOFING LIMITED.

KA AUTO CENTRE LIMITED.
KAHIRO LIMITED.

KAHN TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
KAHOTEA 2005 LIMITED.

KAI HUA INTERNATIONAL COMPANY LIMITED.

KAI TIME KAFE LIMITED.

KAIAS BISCOTTI LIMITED.
KAIKOURA FIREWOOD LIMITED.
KAITIAKI TRAINING LIMITED.
KAITOKE LAND TRUST LIMITED.
KALABO MOTORS LIMITED.

KALAMAZOO INFORMATION AND STRATEGIC
SOURCING LIMITED.

KALEM LIMITED.

KAME COMPANY LIMITED.

KAN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
KANDU LAUNDRY LIMITED.

KAPAI VELO LIMITED.

KAPCO LIMITED.

KAPITI BUSINESS BOOKKEEPING LIMITED.
KAPUA ACQUISITIONS LIMITED.
KARACKATTU LIMITED.

KARANGA PROPERTIES LIMITED.

KARA’S DEMONSTRATION COMPANY LIMITED.

KARG HOLDINGS LIMITED.

KARIKARI PENISNULA COMMERCIAL CENTRE
LIMITED.

KARL GLENN BUILDERS LIMITED.
KARL NUMAN LIMITED.

KARORI GLASS AND MIRROR COMPANY (1995)
LIMITED.

KARSHA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
KAT COFFEE COMPANY LIMITED.

KATHLEEN CLAUDIA MELODY MORGAN
INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

KATHLEEN GREEN LIMITED.

KATIKIST MARKETING LIMITED.
KAUTION SECURITY LIMITED.
KAWATIRI IMPORTS LIMITED.

KAY WATENE TRUSTEE LIMITED.
KAYCEE CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

KB BROTHER PAINTER LIMITED.

KB SYSTEMS LIMITED.

KBL LIMITED.

KBM MACHINE MAINTENANCE LIMITED.
KDL DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.

KEA GOLFING TOURS LIMITED.

KEA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
KEATING TRUSTEES LIMITED.
KEBABHOLIK (2004) LIMITED.

KEBABS ON RUN LIMITED.

KEIL & SONS LIMITED.

KEITH STEVEN BUILDERS LIMITED.
KELBRONARD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
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KELDALE LIMITED.

KELLA ENTERPRISE LIMITED.

KENCAR ECONOMIC CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
KENDALL LINTON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

KENSINGTON PLANNING AND ENVIRONMENTAL
LIMITED.

KERIKERI AUTOHAUS LIMITED.

KERIKERI SERVICED APARTMENTS LIMITED.
KERRO CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

KEVIN LEE LIMITED.

KEVIN TRADING LIMITED.

KEVIN WOOLLETT LANDSCAPE CONSTRUCTION
LIMITED.

KEY 2 LEARNING NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
KEY INVESTMENT PROPERTIES LIMITED.
KGGS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

KHABRA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

KHAN TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
KHONKAEN LIMITED.

KHUN YO LIMITED.

KI KI INTERNATIONAL CO. LIMITED.

KIA KAHA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
KIDDIES CATERING LIMITED.
KIDDLIWINX 2004 LIMITED.

KILIKILI CONSTRUCTIONS LIMITED.
KILLICK POTTERY LIMITED.
KILLIECRANKIE LIMITED.

KIM & JIA COMPANY LIMITED.

KIM & LEE NZ LIMITED.

KIMUZ ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

KINETIC EDGE LIMITED.

KINGDOM BRICKLAYING SERVICES LIMITED.
KINGFISHER OVERSEAS LIMITED.
KINLOCH MARINA SERVICES LIMITED.
KINRARA FARM LIMITED.

KINVIG ESTATES LIMITED.

KIO LIMITED.

KIPLING COMPANY LIMITED.

KIRI INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

KIRK PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
KIS TRADING LIMITED.

KIT RANDALL & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
KITCHEN & JOINERY INSTALLATIONS LIMITED.
KITEADDICTS LIMITED.

KITTO TRUSTEES LIMITED.

KIWI AUTO TRADING LIMITED.

KIWI BRICKLAYERS LIMITED.

KIWI MOBILE MECHANICS LIMITED.

KIWI NATURAL PRODUCTS LIMITED.

KIWI PAINTERS AND DECORATORS LIMITED.
KIWI PROPERTY INVESTMENTS GROUP LIMITED.
KIWI ROCKET LIMITED.

KIWI TREASURE LABELS LIMITED.
KIWI-BANGLA HORTICULTURE LIMITED.
KIWINZ LIMITED.

KIWI-RICH INTERNATIONAL MARKETING
LIMITED.

KIWI-SINO CONSULTANTS CO. LIMITED.
KJL PROPERTIES LIMITED.
KL-HB HOLDINGS LIMITED.
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KLMK TRUSTEES LIMITED.

KLR CLASSIC CARS LIMITED.

KMC LIMITED.

KNIGHT HALE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
KNIGHTSBRIDGE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
KNISH COMPANY LIMITED.

KNOW IT LIMITED.

KNOWLEDGE BASED MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

KOBE CARS (WHOLESALE) LIMITED.

KOG PROPCO LIMITED.

KOKOPU BAY PROPERTIES LIMITED.
KOLINI VL M HOLDINGS LIMITED.
KOMPUTAZ LIMITED.

KONA MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED.
KONAR LIMITED.

KONG’S CONTRACTING LIMITED.

KOO & B LIMITED.

KOOL OPTICAL LIMITED.

KOPUKU INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

KOREA VEGE CO. LIMITED.

KOROMA LIMITED.

KORU INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

KOTAHI PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
KOWHAI COAST CHARTERS LIMITED.
KPRI TRUSTEES LIMITED.

KRAZEE BEACHCOMBERS LIMITED.

KRAZY JEWELLERY AND ACCESSORIES LIMITED.

KRYSLER PROPERTIES LIMITED.

KS RIGGING LIMITED.

KT & ME LAWN LIMITED.

KUKU FRUIT SUPPLY LIMITED.
KUMARA DIGITAL LIMITED.
KURTZ ENTERPRISES (NZ) LIMITED.
KUTAI BUOYS LIMITED.

KVS FLOORING LIMITED.

KYLIN INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED.
KYO A CORPORATION LIMITED.

L & SFARM & ORCHARD SERVICES LIMITED.
L AND D WAIHINES LIMITED.

L D J BUILDERS LIMITED.

LJ & B H GIBSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
L JTODD PROPERTIES LIMITED.
L&F INVESTMENT LIMITED.

L&N TRADING LIMITED.

LA LUNA MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
LA REVE MAISON LIMITED.

LABBA CONTRACTING LIMITED.
LABOUR AGENTS (NZ) LIMITED.
LADYBUG FARM LIMITED.
LADYWELL PROPERTIES LIMITED.
LA-FIX LIMITED.

LAGOM LIMITED.

LAI SING RESTAURANT LIMITED.
LAIBAX GROUP LIMITED.

LAKES PERSONNAL LIMITED.
LAKESIDE BLOODSTOCK LIMITED.
LAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
LAMAC LIMITED.

LAMBTON COURT LIMITED.

LAN 12005 LIMITED.

LANDMARK 2002 LIMITED.
LANDWOOD CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
LANE WINTER LIMITED.

LANES PROPERTY & DESIGN LIMITED.
LANGBURN FARM LIMITED.
LAOBEIJING LIMITED.

LARIN PAINTERS LIMITED.

LARNACH AUTOMOTIVE WHOLESALE LIMITED.
LARNACH PRIVATE LEDGER NO 2 LIMITED.
LARSEN PLASTIC WELDING LIMITED.
LARTAY PROPERTIES LIMITED.
LASTING TOUCH LIMITED.

LAUDER HARVESTING LIMITED.
LAUGESEN PROPERTIES LIMITED.
LAUNDRANET LIMITED.

LAUNDRY TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
LAVA (CANT) LIMITED.

LAWN TREE LIMITED.

LAWNTURF LIMITED.

LBB LIMITED.

LBJ ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

LEADER IMMIGRATION CONSULTANCY (NZ)
LIMITED.

LEADER INDUSTRIES AUSTRALASIA COMPANY
LIMITED.

LEAP INTERACTIVE LIMITED.

LEATHEM HOLDINGS LIMITED.

LEBANNA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

LEE & CHAPMAN LIMITED.

LEES BOAT BUILDERS LIMITED.

LEGACY 11 LIMITED.

LEGACY NZIB GROUP LIMITED.

LEIGH FISH AND CHIPS LIMITED.
LEISURELINE CARAVANS LIMITED.
LEITCH CONTRACTING SERVICES LIMITED.
LELIA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

LENGRA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

LEO NICK LIMITED.

LEONARDS LIMITED.

LESTER ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

LET’S TALK MOBILE LIMITED.

LEUTHART PISTOLL & SIMMONS LIMITED.
LEVEL TECH LIMITED.

LEVI PROPERTIES LIMITED.

LEVITICUS COMPANY LIMITED.

LEWIS AND LEWIS RESOURCING LIMITED.
LG CAMELLIA LIMITED.

LHS LIMITED.

LIAM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

LIBERTY NOMINEES LIMITED.

LICENCE TO PRINT LIMITED.

LIFE THROUGH A LENS LIMITED.

LIFE’S A BOAR LIMITED.

LIFESTYLE FINANCIALS (BOP) LIMITED.
LIFESTYLE INTERIORS LIMITED.
LIFESTYLE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
LIFESTYLE PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
LIFESTYLE REAL ESTATE (N.Z.) LIMITED.
LIFESTYLE STORAGE LIMITED.

LIFFEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
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LIGHT SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
LIGHTWEIGHT CONCRETE WELLINGTON LIMITED.
LILLY PAD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
LILYFIELD PROPERTIES LIMITED.
LIMITED EDITIONZ.COM LIMITED.
LIMITED LIMITED.

LINCOLN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
LINTON LEWIS GROUP LIMITED.
LIQUID BLUE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
LIQUID CULTURE CLOTHING LIMITED.
LIQUID PLUMBING LIMITED.
LIQUORVEND AUCKLAND LIMITED.
LISIGNOLI AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED.
LITTLE MOONBEAMS LIMITED.
LITTLEROBOT LIMITED.

LITTLEWOOD CONTRACTING LIMITED.
LIVE WATER LIMITED.

LIVE-WIRE WEB LIMITED.

LIVING DESIGN & BUILD LIMITED.
LIVING EDGE FURNITURE COMPANY LIMITED.
LIVING FLAME LIMITED.

LIVING IMAGES LIMITED.

LIVING PROOF CORPORATION LIMITED.
LIVING STORY PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
LIVINGSTON LIMITED.

LIVINZ LIMITED.

LJJ TRADING AND MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
LJSNO 3 LIMITED.

LKB INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
LLENNODO MARKETING LIMITED.
LLOYD & STEVENSON LIMITED.

LLOYD AND SNOW PROPERTY INVESTMENTS
LIMITED.

LMSD COMPANY (NZ) LIMITED.

LOCAL LINKS LIMITED.

LOCAL SECURITY LIMITED.

LOCKERTRONICS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
LOG LOGISTICS LIMITED.

LOMCK PROPERTIES LIMITED.

LONG BOARD LIMITED.

LONG CHENG LIMITED.

LONG TERM HOLDINGS LIMITED.

LONGBAY PETROLEUM ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
LONGLIFE AUTOMOTIVE PRODUCTS (NZ) LIMITED.
LORENZO’S 2003 LIMITED.

LOTUS MOON LIMITED.

LOUREENA LIMITED.

LOVE TO PAINT LIMITED.

LPG ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

LT. SN. CL LIMITED.

LUCKY HOUSE RESTAURANT LIMITED.
LUCKY PHIL’S LIMITED.

LUCKY WORLD LIMITED.

LUPE SUN SHINE LIMITED.

LUSCIOUS LIVING LIMITED.

LYDICO FREIGHT LIMITED.

LYMAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

LYME SERVICES LIMITED.

LYNCUP EMPLOYMENT CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
LYNFIELD PHARMACY LIMITED.
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M & A MAUNDER FAMILY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
M & C FRANICEVICH LIMITED.

M & E MOTORGROUP LIMITED.

M & M FLOWERS LIMITED.

M & R POURAU INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

M & R PROPERTIES LIMITED.

M + M INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

M AND V CANESTRI LIMITED.

M B AND CJHENTY LIMITED.

M B LASCELLES AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
M C DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.

MJ & S BUTLER LIMITED.

M P AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED.

M P CORPORATE LIMITED.

M P LIMOUSINES LIMITED.

MR C DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

M S M LOSS MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

M STRAND INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

M&C DADARDOUST LIMITED.

M&C GROUP LIMITED.

M. R. & M. A. WILLIAMS LIMITED.
M.A.S.SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

M.C.C. SPORTSWEAR LIMITED.

M.IL.B PROPERTIES & INVESTMENT LIMITED.
M2U LIMITED.

MA HEALION’S EUPHORIUM LIMITED.

MAC 3 LIMITED.

MACAGLAN PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MACDIXON ANDERSON LIMITED.
MACDONALD BARNETT PARTNERS LIMITED.
MACDONALD TIMBER MERCHANTS LIMITED.
MACHSERVE (NZ) PTY LIMITED.

MACK 2005 LIMITED.

MACPHERSON CONSULTING GROUP LIMITED.
MADDICAM LIMITED.

MADELEINE LOUISE LIMITED.

MADELEY CONSULTING LIMITED.

MADELEY HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MADISON APARTMENTS LIMITED.

MAEBERRY PROPERTIES & MAINTENANCE
LIMITED.

MAEERS TRUSTEE LIMITED.

MAGELLEN SECURITIES LIMITED.

MAGNOLIA PRESS LIMITED.

MAGNUM ELECTRICAL (2005) LIMITED.
MAGNUM SECURITY CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
MAGRORA TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

MAHANGA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MAHARATA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MAHURANGI INTERNATIONAL SERVICES LIMITED.
MAI RESOURCES LIMITED.

MAID TO CLEAN LIMITED.

MAIDA VALE PROPERTIES LIMITED.

MAIL ORDER CARPETS LIMITED.

MAILBLOKS LIMITED.

MAILBOX MANUFACTURING LIMITED.
MAINLAND DOORS LIMITED.

MAINLAND INTENSIVE CARE SERVICES LIMITED.
MAINTENANCE MEN (2004) LIMITED.

MAIOHA LIMITED.
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MAIRUA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MAJESTUEUX MODELS LIMITED.
MAKA CONSULTING LIMITED.
MAKARORA LIFESTYLES LIMITED.
MAKE MY KNIGHT LIMITED.
MAKEOVERS BY DESIGN LIMITED.
MAKMOER LIMITED.

MALCORZ LIMITED.

MAMOE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
MANA MAURIORA LIMITED.

MANAGEMENT ADMINISTRATION HOLDINGS
LIMITED.

MANAGEMENT TRAINING AND CONSULTANCY
SERVICES LIMITED.

MANARAPA 2004 LIMITED.

MANDALAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MANDEVILLE DAIRY FARMS LIMITED.
MANESTREAM EQUINE SERVICES LIMITED.
MANGAKINO PHARMACY LIMITED.
MANGAROA ROCK COMPANY LIMITED.
MANGAWHAI VEHICLE RECOVERY LIMITED.
MANGO CARDS AUCKLAND NORTH LIMITED.
MANION ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS LIMITED.
MANN BROTHERS (2003) LIMITED.
MANSTON PROPERTIES LIMITED.

MANUFACTURING AND WHOLESALE JEWELLERY
COMPANY LIMITED.

MANUREWA ROAST COMPANY LIMITED.
MANUWHENUA FARM LIMITED.

MANVIS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

MAORI MULTI-MEDIA LIMITED.
MAORIART.COM LIMITED.

MAPARA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MARAUDING LIMITED.

MARBELL LIMITED.

MARDAR LIMITED.

MAREGRO LIMITED.

MAREL LIMITED.

MARGIN LOGISTICS CONSULTANCY LIMITED.
MARINA DIESELS LIMITED.

MARINE LOSS ADJUSTERS LIMITED.

MARINE MAINTENANCE MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS
LIMITED.

MARINE SPORT CHARTERS LIMITED.
MARINE VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
MARINELAND MOTEL NAPIER 2003 LIMITED.
MARK INFO (NZ) LIMITED.

MARK ONE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
MARK WEAVER & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
MARK WOOFE ELECTRICAL LIMITED.
MARKLOR LIMITED.

MARK’S MAINTENANCE LIMITED.
MARLBOROUGH WASTE LIMITED.
MARLOW PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MARMIA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MARRIENT HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MARRIOTT PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MARSDEN LIMITED.

MARSDEN POINT WELDING LIMITED.

MARTHA WASHINGTON MANUFACTURING
COMPANY LIMITED.
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MARTIN PROPERTY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MARUNA LIMITED.

MARUS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MARVAL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MASON’S AUTOMOTIVE SERVICE LIMITED.
MASSAGE ONE LIMITED.

MASTERWELD LIMITED.
MASTERWORKSNZ LIMITED.

MAT HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MAT MLADIN IMPORTS LIMITED.
MATAKANA VALLEY LODGE LIMITED.
MATAMATA BACKPACKERS (2004) LIMITED.
MATCAM GROUP LIMITED.

MATCHLESS GIFTS LIMITED.

MATISA LIMITED.

MATTHEW GOLD LIMITED.

MAUHALL HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MAUKATERE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MAVEL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
MAVIN LIMITED.

MAX MINX ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

MAX WEALTH INTERNATIONAL TRADE (NZ)
LIMITED.

MAXAMILLION PROPERTY INVESTMENTS
LIMITED.

MAXIT SERVICES (NZ) LIMITED.

MAXWELL ELECTRICAL CONSULTING ENGINEERS
LIMITED.

MAXWELL PROPRIETORS LIMITED.
MAYFIELD PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MAYMORN LAND TRUST LIMITED.
MB HOLDINGS ONE LIMITED.

MB STORAGE KING LIMITED.
MCALLISTER SOFTWARE LIMITED.

MCCARROLL & ATKINSON PROPERTY
INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

MCCARTEN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
MCHARDY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MCLEIGH MARKETING LIMITED.
MCPEAK INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MCPHERSON TRUSTEE LIMITED.
MCRIDLET LIMITED.

MD ALI ASAD LIMITED.

MEAD VETERINARY SERVICES LIMITED.
MEADOWLANDS HEALTH LIMITED.
MEADOWOOD PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MEANDI DOWNS LIMITED.

MECH LIMITED.

MECHANICAL WORKS LIMITED.
MEDICAL MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
MEDICO LIMITED.

MEDINA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MEDIOS LIMITED.

MEEZAN LIMITED.

MEGA-MERGER HOUSING LIMITED.
MELBA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MELGRENS WASTE SYSTEMS LIMITED.
MELMAC LIMITED.

MELMERLEY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MELTDOWN LOW LIMITED.
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MELTON DESIGN LIMITED.

MEMORY AND WIT LIMITED.
MEMORY MAKER LIMITED.

MENEZES MANSIONS LIMITED.
MEOLA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MEPRIS CO LIMITED.

MERCER CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
MERCHANDISING MATTERS LIMITED.
MERCY CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
MERIDIAN COMMUNIQUE LIMITED.
MERIT (NZ) LIMITED.

MERKIN LAND CO LIMITED.
MERRIWAY STUD LIMITED.

MERYV EVANS ASSESSOR LIMITED.
MESCAL PROPERTIES LIMITED.
METANOIC LIMITED.

METCALFE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
METRIC PRINT MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

METRO INVESTIGATION AND SECURITY LIMITED.

METRO MOTOR HOLDINGS GREY LYNN LIMITED.
METRO SOFTWARE LIMITED.

METRO SPORTS MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
METROPOL LIMITED.

METROPOLITAN SYSTEMS LIMITED.
METSAFE LIMITED.

MEURSAULT ESTATES LIMITED.

MEX VENTURES LIMITED.

MEZMERIZED LIMITED.

MFC ELECTRICAL LIMITED.

MGAF FERTILISER LIMITED.

MHI ELECTRICAL (CANTERBURY) LIMITED.
MI5 LIMITED.

MICCARO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MICHAEL SLEE & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
MICHELLE WILLIAMS RENTALS LIMITED.
MICRO LIMITED.

MICRO PAINT SYSTEMS (AUSTRALASIA) LIMITED.

MICRODOT LIMITED.
MICROEDGE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
MID ISLAND ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

MID ISLAND BUILDING CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

MID ISLAND GROUP LIMITED.

MIKAELE & MANO ENTERPRISE LIMITED.

MIKE CROSBIE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

MIKE LIMITED.

MILANO CARPENTERS & PAINTERS LIMITED.
MILFORD PROPERTIES LIMITED.

MILLENIUM CONTRACTING LIMITED.
MILLENNIUM FORESTRY LIMITED.

MIN HUA CLOTHING MANUFACTURES LIMITED.
MINERVA PROPERTY LIMITED.

MINI MEE WHOLESALE LIMITED.

MINOTAUR CAPITAL LIMITED.

MINUS FIVE QUEENSTOWN LIMITED.

MIRA PROPERTIES LIMITED.

MIRA VITICULTURE LIMITED.

MIRACLES IN HAIR LIMITED.

MISS NEW ZEALAND BEAUTY CONTEST LIMITED.
MISSIONCONTROL CENTRE LIMITED.

MISTRY MICRO LIMITED.
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MISUNG HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MITCHELL CARROLL INSTITUTE LIMITED.
MIZPAH FOUNDATION LIMITED.

MJ SKY LIMITED.

MJW SERVICES LIMITED.

MK(NZ) LIMITED.

MMC TRUSTEES LIMITED.

MMISA LIMITED.

MOBILE DISC MACHINING ROTORUA LIMITED.
MOBILE HYDRAULIC HOSE & FITTING SERVICE

LIMITED.
MOBILE ONLINE LIMITED.
MOBITEK SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
MODERN LIVING SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
MOHINI ENTERPRISES NZ LIMITED.
MOKOIA ISLAND REAL ESTATE LIMITED.
MOKOROA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
MOLOKAI CARGO LIMITED.
MON SOLEIL LIMITED.
MONA VALE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MONAZ TRADING LIMITED.
MONESTRA VENTURE CAPITAL LIMITED.
MONEY TREE CORPORATION LIMITED.
MONINSMALL TRADING LIMITED.
MONSTA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
MONTANA AUTO COURT LIMITED.
MONTANA CAPITAL HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MONTANE LIMITED.
MONTE DE PINES LIMITED.
MONTGOMERIE FINANCE LIMITED.
MONTI INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MONTROSE CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
MOON RIVERI LIMITED.
MOPOWER PERFORMANCE LIMITED.
MORE ELECTRICAL LIMITED.
MORSAY PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MORTGAGE KEY (NZ) LIMITED.
MORTGAGES 24/7 LIMITED.
MORTLOCK PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MOSESE LIMITED.
MOSHULU LIMITED.
MOSTRI LIMITED.
MOTM LIMITED.
MOTORWORX SERVICE LIMITED.
MOUNT AUCKLAND FOREST 4 LIMITED.
MOUNT ERIN LIMITED.
MOUNTFIELD QUARRY LIMITED.
MOVIECONNECT LIMITED.
MPA GROUP LIMITED.
MPL GEORGE LIMITED.
MPN LIMITED.
MR ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

MR. CHAN’S SUPPERMARKET PALMERSTON
NORTH LIMITED.

MRD MENTOR SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
MRRG LIMITED.

MRTON PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MSASA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MSTI LIMITED.

MT ACERNUS HOLDINGS LIMITED.
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MT OLYMPUS PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MT. WELLINGTON BEARINGS LIMITED.
M-TRONIC LIMITED.

MUAIAVA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MULTI FINANCE LIMITED.

MULTI TRADERS LIMITED.

MULTISPORT BIKES LIMITED.
MULTI-TRANS HEAVYHAUL LIMITED.
MULTIVERSITY LIMITED.

MUNARA LIMITED.

MUNN’S JOINERY & KITCHENS LIMITED.
MURAKA TRADE LIMITED.

MURCO PRODUCTS LIMITED.

MURGLEN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

MURGO FLOORING LIMITED.

MURPHY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
MURPHY’S HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MURRAY CONSULTING LIMITED.
MURRINDINDI CATTLE COMPANY LIMITED.
MURVALE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
MUSICAL OASIS LIMITED.
MUSICWORKS 2003 LIMITED.

MUSSELS 2002 LIMITED.

MW SPOUTING LIMITED.

M-WEST CAPITAL LIMITED.

MY PLUMBING DEPOT WAIRARAPA LIMITED.
MY VISION LIMITED.

MYLES ROBINSON BUILDING LIMITED.

MYSTIQUE VALLEY SPORTS HORSES LIMITED.

N AND S JOINT STOCK PRODUCTION LIMITED.
N&B HYDRAULICS LIMITED.

N. & H. JERAM LIMITED.

N.P.S. HOLDINGS LIMITED.

N.Z. TOOTHFISH CONSORTIUM LIMITED.
NADARAJAH ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED.
NAGRA BROTHERS LIMITED.

NAIDU’S FURNITURE LIMITED.

NAIKER BUILDERS LIMITED.

NAIL STATION LIMITED.

NAIL-IT KIDZ LIMITED.

NAM THONG LIMITED.

NAMELESS HILLS VINEYARD LIMITED.

NANCY WILLIAMSON FITNESS CONSULTANT
LIMITED.

NANTUCKET TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
NAPOLEON COSMETICS (NZ) LIMITED.

NATHS MARKETING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

LIMITED.
NATIONAL EXPEDITORS LIMITED.
NATIONAL REPOSSESSION AGENCY LIMITED.
NATIONS LIMITED.
NATPAC FINANCIAL SERVICES (NZ) LIMITED.
NATSUKASHIT AND WHITE LIMITED.
NATURAL ATTRACTIONS LIMITED.
NATURAL ENERGY LIMITED.
NATURAL WASTE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
NATURAL WONDER TOURS LIMITED.
NATUSCH GROUP LIMITED.

NAVIGANT INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS
NEW ZEALAND
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NEIL ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

NELSON AERATED CONCRETE LIMITED.
NELSON BRICK AND TILE LIMITED.

NELSON CONTAINER RELOCATION LIMITED.

NELSON TASMAN WASTE MINIMISATION
SERVICES LIMITED.

NEOZOIC CO. LIMITED.

NET WIZARD LIMITED.

NETGOLF LIMITED.

NETSMART PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
NETVENTURES LIMITED.

NETWORK SYNERGY LIMITED.
NEVADA MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
NEVIK LIMITED.

NEVILLE HAWKER LIMITED.

NEVILLE PAINT & PANEL LIMITED.
NEW CHINA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
NEW LYNN TAXIS LIMITED.

NEW LYNN TRADERS (2004) LIMITED.
NEW POWER INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
NEW PRODUCT MARKETING LIMITED.
NEW STYLE LIMITED.

NEW TO NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

NEW WAVE TRADING LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND ACADEMY OF CRICKET
BIOMECHANICS LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND CHARMPION IMPORT EXPORT
COMPANY LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND EARTHMOVERS LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND FITNESS LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND GREEN FOOD IMPORT & EXPORT
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND GREENFIELD COMPANY LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND HEALTH CENTRE LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND INSTITUTE OF NATURAL SCIENCES
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND INSTITUTE OF NOETIC SCIENCES
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND INTERNATIONAL EDUCATION
CULTURE AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND INTERNATIONAL FITNESS CLUBS’
MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND KENTOP INTERNATIONAL
EDUCATION CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND KUN PENG INTERNATIONAL
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND LI ZHONG LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND NATURAL BIOTECHNIC GROUP
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND NATURAL PRODUCTS LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND NATURE EXPEDITIONS LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND NATURE SAFARIS LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND NORTHERN ENERGY INVESTMENT
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND OCEAN ENGLISH COLLEGE
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND PARAGON INTERNATIONAL
INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND PROPERTIES DIRECT LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND ROUND HOUSES COMPANY
LIMITED.
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NEW ZEALAND RURAL EMPLOYMENT SERVICE
LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND SEA HARVEST LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND SOFTWARE LIMITED.
NEW ZEALAND TILE LAYER LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND TRANSMISSION REBUILDERS
ASSOCIATION LIMITED.

NEWBURY PARK FARM LIMITED.
NEWCO HOLDINGS LIMITED.
NEWMAN AND DOG CO. LIMITED.
NEWPORT MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
NEWROZ LIMITED.

NEWTON DIGITAL LIMITED.
NEWTURN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
NEXGEN PC LIMITED.

NEXT DOOR LIMITED.

NEXT LEVEL DEVELOPMENTS (NZ) LIMITED.
NEXUS APPAREL LIMITED.

NFP SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

NGAI TAHU RUNANGA SUPPORT SERVICES
LIMITED.

NGAIWI VENTURES LIMITED.
NGATI TAMA CUSTODIAN TRUSTEE LIMITED.
NGATI TOTARA LIMITED.

NICK’S ORIGINAL WESTERN OUTFITTERS LIMITED.

NIDUS GROUP LIMITED.

NIGEL NAISBITT BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED.
NIGHTINGALE DIGITAL SYSTEMS LIMITED.
NIGHTSTAND PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
NIKAN LIMITED.

NIKAU PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
NILIRA MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

NINEG TRUSTEE LIMITED.

NINELICHEN LIMITED.

NINGTEK LIMITED.

NISSI TRADE LIMITED.

NO DENTZ LIMITED.

NORBULINGKA NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
NORTH & SOUTH INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
NORTH FORCE LIMITED.

NORTH HARBOUR WINDOWS AND DOORS
LIMITED.

NORTH ISLAND MUSSEL COMPANY LIMITED.

NORTH ROCKS SUPERANNUATION TRUSTEES
LIMITED.

NORTH SHORE ANIMAL HEALTH CARE LIMITED.
NORTH SOUTH EQUITIES LIMITED.
NORTHERN SECURITY SYSTEMS LIMITED.
NORTHERN SUN GLASS CO LIMITED.
NORTHLAND AUCTIONEERS LIMITED.
NORTHLAND MERCHANDISING LIMITED.
NORTHLAND TOWN PLANNERS LIMITED.
NORTHVIEW ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.
NORTHWEST AUTOMOTIVES LIMITED.
NRG LIMITED.

NSC CONSTRUCTION SERVICE LIMITED.
NTOLERANCE LIMITED.

NTY CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

NUMERO UNO INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
NUMIA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

NURSELINK INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
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NURSING ON CANTERBURY LIMITED.
NUTRAHEALTH (INTERNATIONAL) LIMITED.
NUTRENDZ LIMITED.

NUTTEL CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
NUZENTECH LIMITED.

NVEST INC LIMITED.

NZ - KODAIRY LIMITED.

NZ ALIDIS TECHNOLOGIES LIMITED.
NZ ARCHIDESIGNER (LTD) LIMITED.
NZ ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

NZ AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED.

NZ BABY GIFTS LIMITED.

NZ MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

NZ MIDDLE EAST IMPORT EXPORT COMPANY
LIMITED.

NZ MOBILE WEB SITE LIMITED.

NZ NOW HOLDINGS LIMITED.

NZ ORIENTAL TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
NZ PRIME PROPERTIES LIMITED.

NZ ROADING PRODUCTS LIMITED.

NZ STEAM SPECIALTIES LIMITED.

NZ WHOLESALE JEWELLERY DIRECT LIMITED.
NZA VENTURES LIMITED.

NZRP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

O 2 V HOLDINGS LIMITED.

O T B LIMITED.

02 PUBLISHING GROUP LIMITED.

OAKFIELD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

OASIS IMMIGRATION NZ LIMITED.

OATH BUSINESS AFFAIRS LIMITED.
OBLIQUE PROJECTS LIMITED.

OBLIQUE SOUND LIMITED.

O’BRIEN AND ASSOCIATES (2004) LIMITED.
OCEAN CURL MARINE VENTURES LIMITED.
OCEAN SHORES REALTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
OCTANE CREATIVE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
OKUPU FARMS LIMITED.

OLDWOOD HOLDINGS LIMITED.

OLIVER ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

OMAHA SECURITY LIMITED.

OMAHANUI SPECIAL CARE UNIT LIMITED.
OMNICRON PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

ON THE SPOT - MECHANICAL LIMITED.

ON TOP ALLI INSTALLATIONS LIMITED.

ON TRACK PARTITIONING LIMITED.

ONE 2 NINE TRUSTEES LIMITED.

ONE DAY LIMITED.

ONE OFFICE LIMITED.

ONE SMART FISH LIMITED.

ONE THREE EIGHT LIMITED.

ONE WORLD SOLUTION LIMITED.

ONEKAWA FABRICATION AND MACHINING
LIMITED.

ONEROA BAY VILLAS LIMITED.

ONH LIMITED.

ONLINE COMMUNITY SERVICES LIMITED.
ONLINE ESSENTIALS LIMITED.

ONLY BELIEVE LIMITED.

ONLY TRADING LIMITED.

ONTARIO DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
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OPEN 2 VIEW AUSTRALASIA LIMITED.

OPEN 4 INSPECTION NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
OPENSIDE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
OPENSPORT LIMITED.

OPOTIKI BUTCHERY LIMITED.

OPTION SERVICES LIMITED.

OPUS FINTEK LIMITED.

ORA HOMES LIMITED.

ORD RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
OREWA CYCLE WORKS 2005 LIMITED.
ORGANIC FREE RANGE CHICKENS LIMITED.
ORGANIC KIDS LIMITED.

ORIENTAL PALACE OF INDIA LIMITED.
ORIGIN REAL ESTATE LIMITED.

ORINI HONEY PACKERS LIMITED.

O’S TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.

OSB MONEY XPRESS LIMITED.

OSCAR PROJECTS LIMITED.

OSCAR’S CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED.
OSIRUS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

OSTRICHES INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

OTA LIMITED.

OTAC VEHICLE CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
OTAGO BREWERIES LIMITED.

OTAGO INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
OTAGO MINING SERVICES LIMITED.

OTAGO/CENTRAL FENCING AND MAINTENANCE
SERVICES LIMITED.

OTAHUHU PAINT AND VALET LIMITED.
OTAKI CONTAINER STORAGE LIMITED.
OTS PUBLISHING LIMITED.
OUT OF THE BOX LIMITED.

OUT OF THE WAY HOTELS & RESORTS (NZ)
LIMITED.

OUTHAUS PROPERTIES LIMITED.
OUTRIGGER IMPORTERS LIMITED.
OUTSOURCED SALES LIMITED.
OVAL TRADING LIMITED.
OVERLOAD PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
OVERSEAS MARKETING LIMITED.

OVERSEAS SERVICE (AUCKLAND) CENTRE
LIMITED.

OVERTOUN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
OWENS HOLDINGS NO. 2 LIMITED.
OWL MEDIA ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
OXFORD DVD LIMITED.

OZONE + LIMITED.

OZONNE LIMITED.

OZTRIBE LIMITED.

P & G CASTLETON LIMITED.

P & N ORCHARD SERVICES LIMITED.
P & P TRUSTEES LIMITED.

P BROWN BUILDERS LIMITED.

P C S COMPUTER TRAINING LIMITED.
P J CONTRACTING LIMITED.

P J MCGUIRE BUILDERS LIMITED.

P N OLDS LIMITED.

P. J. BUILDERS LIMITED.

P. M. CHRISTIE SURGICAL SERVICES LIMITED.
P.A. BUTLER LIMITED.
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P.E.G. LABOUR SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
P.S.P. BOARDING LIMITED.

PA IMPORTS LIMITED.

PAC HOLDINGS (NZ) LIMITED.

PACIFIC COASTS CORPORATION LIMITED.
PACIFIC ENERGY GAS CENTRE LIMITED.
PACIFIC IMPORT GROUP LIMITED.
PACIFIC INNOTECH LIMITED.

PACIFIC INVESTMENTS 2003 LIMITED.
PACIFIC JEWEL LIMITED.

PACIFIC JUNS LIMITED.

PACIFIC PROPERTY SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
PACIFIC PROTECTOR LIMITED.

PAEROA VIDEO PRODUCTION COMPANY LIMITED.
PAGE GROUP LIMITED.

PAI TRAVEL LIMITED.

PAICE CONFECTIONERY LIMITED.
PAIKEA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
PAINTBALL SUPER FUN LIMITED.
PALATIUM LIMITED.

PALLINI ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
PALMSIDE AUTOMOTIVE LIMITED.
PALMSIDE CAFE LIMITED.

PALVISION (NZ) LIMITED.

PAMINA LODGE LIMITED.

PAMPERED ON LOCATION FRANCHISE LIMITED.
PANACEA (NZ) LIMITED.

PANGAI & HEATONGA LIMITED.
PANGOLD LIMITED.

PANTELOS HOLDINGS LIMITED.
PAPAKURA LABOUR HIRE LIMITED.

PAPAKURA PANELBEATERS & CAR PAINTERS
LIMITED.

PAPAKURA POWDER COATERS & ABRASIVE
BLASTERS LIMITED.

PAPER ROAD PROPERTIES LIMITED.
PARABORNE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
PARADIGM TECHNICAL GRAPHICS LIMITED.
PARADISE COVE LIMITED.

PARADISE SANDS LIMITED.

PARALLEL LIFESTYLE LIMITED.
PARALLEL DIRECT LIMITED.
PARAPARAUMU PRINT LIMITED.

PARIMA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

PARK INTERNATIONAL COUNTRY CLUB LIMITED.
PARK LANE FLORIST LIMITED.

PARKER AND BIRD LIMITED.

PARKLANDS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
PARNELL LEVEL 2 LIMITED.

PARNELL ROAD 164 LIMITED.

PARSONS MOTORSPORT LIMITED.
PARTON ROAD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
PASCOE STREET AUTO SERVICES LIMITED.
PASSAGE CONSULTANTS (2005) LIMITED.
PAT COOPER LIMITED.

PATCH AND PANEL LIMITED.

PATEL AND DAHYA LIMITED.

PATIKI INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

PATMAC NUMBER FIVE LIMITED.
PATRICORP (NZ) LIMITED.
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PATTEN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
PATTERSON BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED.
PAUA MARKETING LIMITED.

PAUA PIX LIMITED.

PAUA POTS LIMITED.

PAUASHELL HAVEN LIMITED.

PAUL BAYLEY LIMITED.

PAUL’S INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
PAYALOT LIMITED.

PAYLESS PAINTING COMPANY LIMITED.

PB SYSTEMS LIMITED.

PC —RM LIMITED.

PC ASSEMBLY AND REPAIRS LIMITED.

PC LIFEGUARD LIMITED.

PC WIZZ LIMITED.

PC111 LIMITED.

PCM LIMITED.

PEACE OF PAPER LIMITED.

PEARCE BRESNEHAN DESIGN & BUILD LIMITED.
PEARL MARKETING INNOVATIONS LIMITED.
PEARLS NZ LIMITED.

PEC INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

PEE KEE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PENDRAGON LIMITED.

PENROSE TYRE SERVICE 1992 LIMITED.
PEOPLE AND PROJECT SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
PEOPLE STORAGE LIMITED.

PEOPLECOMM LIMITED.

PEPPERS NEWMARKET LIMITED.

PERE RESEARCH LIMITED.

PEREZ CONSULTANCY AND VALUERS LIMITED.
PERFECT FORTUNE LIMITED.

PERFECT PANEL AND PAINT LIMITED.
PERFECT PAUA LIMITED.

PERFORMANCE MAGIC LIMITED.

PERFORMANCE PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS
LIMITED.

PERFUME PROFESSIONALS LIMITED.
PERIA ROAD PROPERTIES LIMITED.
PERICO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PERSONAL DEVELOPMENT WORKSHOPS LIMITED.

PERSONALITY PROFILE ASSESSMENTS LIMITED.
PERTAKO LIMITED.

PESST LIMITED.

PEST-TECH LIMITED.

PETCH PUMPS LIMITED.

PETER BETTINK ELECTRICAL LIMITED.

PETER CLEMENT LIMITED.

PETER GILBERT LIMITED.

PETER HILT AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
PETER MUNRO CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
PETER NANCEKIVELL DIGGER HIRE LIMITED.
PETER NEWMAN LIMITED.

PETER SIBBALD BUSINESS TRAINING LIMITED.
PETER SIBBALD LIMITED.

PETERO HOUSING LIMITED.

PETERSON JOINERY LIMITED.

PETS BY DESIGN (PBD) LIMITED.

PF FLYING INVESTMENT LIMITED.

PHARMACY IDEAL LOCUMS LIMITED.
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PHIL BIGGS AUTOMOTIVE SERVICES LIMITED.
PHIL CONTRACTING M.I.B LIMITED.
PHOEBUS INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

PHOENIX CAZCO LIMITED.

PHOENIX ENTERTAINMENTS LIMITED.
PHOENIX INVESTIGATIONS ZENTA LIMITED.
PHOENIX MOTOR INN (2003) LIMITED.
PHOENIX PLUMBING LIMITED.

PHOENIX RECRUITMENT SERVICES LIMITED.
PICCOLO TRUSTEE LIMITED.

PICO PAK LABORATORIES LIMITED.

PICTON STREET CLOTHING ALTERATIONS
LIMITED.

PIE IN THE SKY CATERERS LIMITED.

PIFJ LIMITED.

PIKOPIKO ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

PILOT SAFETY (NZ) LIMITED.

PIM SERVICES LIMITED.

PINA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

PINE STREET LIMITED.

PINK ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

PINNACLE MARKETING LIMITED.
PINNACLE PLUMBING SERVICES LIMITED.
PINNACLE PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
PIONEER HIGHWAY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
PIONEER PERSONNEL LIMITED.

PIONEER YTK LIMITED.

PIPI POINT HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PIROA CONSULTING LIMITED.

PIXEL 16 LIMITED.

PIXELISE LIMITED.

PJ PAINTERS LIMITED.

PK TAAN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

PLANCOR LIMITED.

PLANT A MEMORY LIMITED.

PLANT LEASING LIMITED.

PLASMA BIOTEC SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
PLASTIC AND TANKS LIMITED.
PLATINUM CAPITAL LIMITED.

PLATINUM CREATORS LIMITED.
PLATINUM MUSIC PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
PLAYGROUND SOUND STUDIO.COM LIMITED.
PLAZA CHIPPY LIMITED.

PLAZA KARAOKE LIMITED.

PLOUTON LIMITED.

PLUMBING WORLD LIMITED.

PLUMBSAFE N.Z. LIMITED.

PMC INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

POCKET POWER LIMITED.

POHUTUKAWA COAST CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
POLCODOT PROPERTIES LIMITED.
POLYNESIAN FRUIT PICKING LIMITED.
POMARIUS LIMITED.

POMNZ INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
PONDOSA RESOURCES LIMITED.
PONSONBY ROAD LIMITED.

PONY LIMITED.

PORT COOPER YACHTS LIMITED.
PORTERKEMP LIMITED.

PORTFOLIO PRESS LIMITED.
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PORTLAND GROUP LIMITED.

POSITIVE RETURNS LIMITED.

POSITIVE SIGNS AND GRAPHICS LIMITED.
POSSKI LIMITED.

POTENTIAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED.
POTTER TRUSTS LIMITED.

POULSON FUNDS LIMITED.

POUNAMU KAI LIMITED.

POW LIMITED.

POWAR PAINTING SYSTEMS LIMITED.
POWER PLASTERERS LIMITED.

POWER TOOL SERVICE CENTRE LIMITED.
POWERLINK SOUTH LIMITED.

PPFM LIMITED.

PRAGMATIC SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
PRAIRIE PROPERTY COMPANY LIMITED.
PRAJAY ENTERPRISES (1999) LIMITED.
PRANA SIGNS PRINT & DISPLAY LIMITED.
PRASTOS LIMITED.

PRATT TRUSTEES LIMITED.

PRECAST CONCRETE HOLDINGS LIMITED.
PRECIOUS BOUTIQUE BITS & PIECES LIMITED.
PRECIOUS GRANITE LIMITED.

PRECIOUS LIMITED.

PREDICT (2000) LIMITED.

PREDS LIMITED.

PREMIER PAINTERS LIMITED.

PREMIER WORLD NZ LIMITED.

PREMIERE DNA INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
LIMITED.

PRENAIL PRECISION LIMITED.

PRESTIGE DELIVERIES LIMITED.
PRESTIGE DIAL A DRIVER LIMITED.
PRESTIGE HOTELS LIMITED.

PRESTIGE LANDSCAPING LIMITED.
PRETTY PRINCESS JEWELLER LIMITED.
PRIMAX AUTOSPRAY LIMITED.

PRIME AGENCIES LIMITED.

PRIME RESTAURANT LIMITED.

PRIME VISIONS LIMITED.

PRIMITIVE MAN LIMITED.

PRIMO BAGS LIMITED.

PRINCE SEVENTEEN LIMITED.

PRINCES WHARF CARPARKS NO 2 LIMITED.
PRINT AND WEB SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
PRINT MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED.
PRINTCOM SERVICES LIMITED.

PRINTING SALES AND SERVICES LIMITED.
PRINTPRO LIMITED.

PRIORITY BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED.

PRITCHARD MCCULLOUGH TRUSTEES LIMITED.

PRIVATE EQUITY FINANCE LIMITED.

PRO CO 004 LIMITED.

PRO CYCLING (NZ) LIMITED.

PRO FOODS LIMITED.

PRO TOPLINE LIMITED.

PROACTIVE WORKWEAR CO. NZ LIMITED.
PRODUCTION SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
PRODUCTO LIMITED.

PROFILE AUCKLAND LIMITED.

PROGRESSIVE APARTMENTS LIMITED.
PROJECT 3 LIMITED.

PROJECT MOBILE (NZ) LIMITED.
PROJECTS 92 LIMITED.

PROJEX 2005 LIMITED.

PROLIFIC SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
PROMINENT HOLDINGS LIMITED.
PROMO ART LIMITED.

PROOF OF PURCHASE LIMITED.

PROPERTY MAINTENANCE & LAWNCARE LIMITED.

PROPERTY NEW ZEALAND 2004 LIMITED.

PROPERTY PARTNERS & INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

PROPERTY PLUS (HEF) LIMITED.
PROPERTYWHIZ LIMITED.
PROPHET LIMITED.

PROSPEROUS PORK & POULTRY HOUSE LIMITED.

PROTRAC INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
PROUDTREAT (2003) LIMITED.
PROWAY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

PT ENGINEERING LIMITED.

PUBLIC IMAGE LIMITED.
PUBLICATIONS (2004) LIMITED.
PUCKER UK LIMITED.

PUDRAH HOLDINGS LIMITED.
PUKEINOI CONSULTING LIMITED.
PUKEKOHE PHARMACY LIMITED.
PUKEKOHE PHYSIOTHERAPY LIMITED.
PUKEKOWHENUA LIMITED.

PULP PLUS LIMITED.

PULSAR CORPORATION LIMITED.
PULSE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
PULSE TENANCY LIMITED.

PUPUKE WHOLESALERS LIMITED.
PURCELL FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
PURE MANUKA LIMITED.

PURE NEW ZEALAND WAGYU LIMITED.
PURE TILE LIMITED.

PUREKIWI IMPORT & EXPORT LIMITED.
PURIRI ASSETS LIMITED.

PURPLE ONION 2005 LIMITED.
PURR-FECT PETS LIMITED.

PUSSY IN THE WINDOW LIMITED.

PUTT PROPERTIES LIMITED.

PVK TRADING LIMITED.

PYRAMID RESIDENTIAL LIMITED.
PYRENEES LIMITED.

QAS LIMITED.

QS PIONEERING LIMITED.

QUADRANT MARKETING LIMITED.
QUALITY AND QUANTITY LIMITED.
QUALITY BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED.
QUALITY CABS CHCH LIMITED.
QUALITY CATTLE SERVICES LIMITED.
QUALITY RESIDENTIAL RENTALS LIMITED.
QUAY STREET PIZZA LIMITED.

R & E MAC INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

R & J SCOTT LIMITED.

R & M MOTORS LIMITED.

R & P LIQUID HOLDINGS LIMITED.

R & RINVESTMENTS (2005) LIMITED.
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R A & G ROMANO LIMITED.

R E COOPER LIMITED.

R JFLETCHER LIMITED.

R N A ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

R P J S DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.

R T SERVICES LIMITED.

R&T ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

R.A. BLUNDELL DESIGN LIMITED.
R.A.C.E. SERVICES LIMITED.

R.A.L. VISIONS LIMITED.

R.G. PLUMMER (1986) LIMITED.

R.N.R. LIMITED.

R.O.P. ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

RAB DESIGN LIMITED.

RACE PERFORMANCE CENTER LIMITED.
RADIANCE HERBALS (NZ) LIMITED.
RADIUS SECURITY CENTRAL LIMITED.
RADIX SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

RAENUG INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

RAI FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
RAID 5 CONSULTING LIMITED.
RAILSIDE WRECKERS 2005 LIMITED.
RAINA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
RAINBOW HOLIDAYS LIMITED.
RAINBOW RENOVATION LIMITED.
RAJREAL ESTATE LIMITED.

RAKHI INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

RAM MANPOWER CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
RAMAWAER DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
RAMS TRANZ LIMITED.

RANA G ENTERTAINERS (NZ) LIMITED.
RANDOM CACTUS LIMITED.

RANGE VIEW (REPOROA) LIMITED.
RANGER PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
RANGEVIEW WOODCRAFTS LIMITED.
RANGIMAARIE TRUST COMPANY LIMITED.

RANUI SOUTH PACIFIC CHARTERS LIMITED.

RAOS LCS HOLDINGS LIMITED.
RAPID DEVELOPERS LIMITED.
RAPID RESIDENTIAL FINANCE LIMITED.
RA’S CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED.
RASING HOLDINGS LIMITED.
RASSAM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
RASTA LIMITED.

RATHGEN & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
RATIMA PROPERTIES LIMITED.

RAU O TE HUIA LIMITED.
RAYMARK DISTRIBUTORS (2005) LIMITED.
RAZOR LIMITED.

RB CONSULTING LIMITED.

RBL 2000 LIMITED.

RBW HOLDINGS LIMITED.

RD ALLAN LIMITED.

RD FUNDS CORP LIMITED.

RD1 HOLDINGS LIMITED.

READ BEDS LIMITED.

READ WRITE LIMITED.

REAVERS LODGE LIMITED.

RED CUP LIMITED.

RED DRAGON MANAGEMENT T/A RDM LIMITED.
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RED FOX TRADING LIMITED.

RED HAIRDRESSING &BEAUTY LIMITED.
REDCASTLE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
REDDY’S INVESTMENT LIMITED.
REDMAYNE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
REDWOOD INNOVATIONS N.Z. LIMITED.
REED CONSULTING LIMITED.

REENI WI LIMITED.

REES-THOMAS INVESTMENT PROPERTIES
LIMITED.

REFLECT PRINT LIMITED.

REGAL INVESTMENTS 2005 LIMITED.
REGALLAHG LIMITED.

REGAN JOHNSTON LIMITED.
REGENERATE LIMITED.

REGLEE RETAIL LIMITED.

REHAB TECH LIMITED.

REID-HEMARA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
REINK LIMITED.

RELISH PEOPLE LIMITED.

REMAC COMPONENTS LIMITED.

REMCO LIMITED.

REMUERA DOCTORS LIMITED.

RENCHO LIMITED.

RENNIE LAND DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
RENOVATORS (1998) LIMITED.

RENTAL CARS (WHG) LIMITED.
REREMOAMA STATION LIMITED.
RESEARCH PLUS LIMITED.

RESIMAX PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
RESOLUTIONS LIMITED.

RESTRAIN APPAREL LIMITED.

RESTYLE LIMITED.

RESULTS IN BUSINESS INSTITUTE LIMITED.
RETAIL FORCE LIMITED.

REV LIMITED.

REVENUE ASSURANCE LIMITED.

RG LIMITED.

RGLRXDJ SOUND TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.
RHE MECHANICAL DUNEDIN LIMITED.
RHINO COMPUTING LIMITED.

RICH ASSET LIMITED.

RICHAM HOLDINGS LIMITED.

RICHARD JAMES PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
RICHARD MOORE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
RICHARD PROKO LIMITED.

RICHA’S TAKEAWAY & BAKERY LIMITED.
RICHMASTERY (NELSON) LIMITED.
RICHMOND GRANT LIMITED.

RICO HOLDINGS LIMITED.

RIDEZ CUSTOM FABRICATION LIMITED.
RILLI KNITWEAR 1961 LIMITED.

RISE CONSULTING LIMITED.

RISK LIMITED.

RISK MANAGEMENT ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
RITEPULSE LIMITED.

RIVER VALLEY HEALTH FOODS LIMITED.
RIVERLEA MOTELS 2005 LIMITED.

RJK PROPERTIES LIMITED.

RJW ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
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RM STENT PLASTERBOARD SERVICES LIMITED.
RNJ INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ROBATSCYCHOELS LIMITED.
ROBERTON DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
ROBERTS EPICURE FOODS LIMITED.
ROBERTS PHARMACY (NGA) LIMITED.
ROBERTSON PLASTERERS LIMITED.
ROBEX HOLDINGS LIMITED.
ROBINSON MARINE LIMITED.
ROBINZWEAR LIMITED.

ROBNAT HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ROCK STAR TOURS LIMITED.

ROCKET DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.

ROD PATTERSON CONSULTANCY LIMITED.
ROD THORNE LIMITED.

RODNEY WASTE LIMITED.

ROGER MCDONALD LIMITED.

ROGERS ADVISORY LIMITED.

ROGERS ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
ROHRLACH PROPERTIES LIMITED.
ROLLIN STEEZ PIMPIN LIMITED.
ROMANTICA NZ LIMITED.

ROMNEY (NO. 30) LIMITED.

RON WICKENS REAL ESTATE LIMITED.
RONWAL LIMITED.

ROOBYNTARA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ROOFING SERVICES LIMITED.

ROOMS TO MOVE LIMITED.

ROSARIO PROPERTIES LIMITED.
ROSEHILL RENTALS LIMITED.

ROSIER PROPERTIES LIMITED.

ROSS BLAIR THORACIC & VASCULAR SURGICAL
SERVICES COMPANY LIMITED.

ROSS CONSULTING LIMITED.

ROSS TURF LIMITED.

ROSSLYN GALLERY LIMITED.
ROTORUA PROMED LIMITED.
ROUNTHWAITE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
ROUTEC CUTTING LIMITED.

ROWE FARM LIMITED.

ROY VIEW LIMITED.

ROYAL FRUIT LIMITED.

ROYALS TAKEAWAYS LIMITED.
ROYCE’ NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
RPC SYSTEMS LIMITED.

RPW CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

RSG DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
RTECH HOLDINGS LIMITED.
RUAPEHU HOTEL LIMITED.
RUBICON BAND LIMITED.

RUFF PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
RUJEKO LIMITED.

RURAL FINANCE LIMITED.

RURAL LANDCARE LIMITED.
RURAL SUPPORT SERVICES LIMITED.
RURU RETREAT LIMITED.

RUSTLE ACOUSTICS LIMITED.
RUTLEDGE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
RWB LIMITED.

RYAN’S MOWING LIMITED.

RYBURN PARK POLO LIMITED.
RYH CONTRACTING LIMITED.

S & A HOLDINGS LIMITED.

S & H SUHREN LIMITED.

S & H TRADE LIMITED.

S & M STUDIO LIMITED.

S & M. DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
S C PROPERTIES (2005) LIMITED.

S J LUSK & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
S L J HOLDINGS LIMITED.

S MIDDLETON BUILDING CONTRACTORS LIMITED.

S R SOUND LIMITED.

S'Y CONSULTING LIMITED.

S.B FAMILY TRUSTEES LIMITED.
S.C.R. LIMITED.

S.P.L.A. LIMITED.

SABIO LIMITED.

SACHIN & FARISHA RAM LIMITED.
SACRAL SOUND LIMITED.
SAFEHAVEN SECURITIES LIMITED.

SAFER AGRICULTURAL PRODUCTS LIMITED.

SAFER CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

SAFER CUSTOMS CLEARANCE LIMITED.
SAFER DOCTORS LIMITED.

SAFER EMPLOYMENT SERVICES LIMITED.
SAFER LIFE CARE SERVICES LIMITED.
SAFER ODOMETER READING LIMITED.
SAFER REFUSE LIMITED.

SAFER RUBBISH DISPOSAL LIMITED.
SAFER SOIL LIMITED.

SAFER TOWING LIMITED.

SAFER VETENARIAN LIMITED.
SAFESURF LIMITED.

SAI FOODS LIMITED.

SATHA DESIGN LIMITED.

SAIL CITY CHARTERS LIMITED.

SAIL SAFE NZ LIMITED.

SAIL SCIENCE (NZ) LIMITED.

SAILPLANE SERVICES LIMITED.

SAILS GROUP COMPANY LIMITED.
SAISIM DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
SALISBURY STREET PROPERTIES LIMITED.
SALTY PIG LIMITED.

SALVAGE TIMBER SPECIALISTS LIMITED.
SALVAME ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

SAM N CHRIS LIMITED.

SAMART HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SAMPANG INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
SAMREEN COLLECTIONS LIMITED.

SANC CO LIMITED.

SANCLARO MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
SANDELGROVE ESTATE LIMITED.

SANE LIMITED.

SANG-JUN LEE LIMITED.

SANTA’S TREES LIMITED.

SANZI MARKETING COMPANY LIMITED.
SARAH COOK DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.
SARAH G PERSONAL TRAINING LIMITED.
SARAN ADVERTISING LIMITED.
SARATOGA PROPERTIES LIMITED.
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SARCAR HOLDINGS LIMITED.
SARTRIN LIMITED.

SASQUATCH (NZ) LIMITED.

SATELLITE MUSIC TELEVISION LIMITED.
SATNAM INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SAVAGE EXPORTS (1988) LIMITED.

SBFS COURIERS LIMITED.

SBH CONSULTANCY SERVICES LIMITED.
SBS PLASTERING LIMITED.

SC INTERNATIONAL CONSULTING (NEW
ZEALAND) CO. LIMITED.

SCAIFE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY LIMITED.
SCAN VIDEO PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
SCANNER1 LIMITED.

SCARAB PROPERTIES LIMITED.
SCATCHARD FARMS LIMITED.
SCHULER SOUND & VISION LIMITED.
SCI EARTH CREATORS LIMITED.

SCI HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SCINTILLA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
SCOOTER HOLDINGS LIMITED.
SCOOTER MATE LIMITED.

SCOPE ENGINEERING LIMITED.

SCORPION APPLIANCE & FURNITURE LIMITED.

SCORPION MOTORCYCLES LIMITED.
SCORPION WINES & SPIRITS LIMITED.
SCOTCH LIMITED.

SCOTT WANG LIMITED.

SCOTTIE DOUGLAS PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
SCOTTISH ENGINEERING LIMITED.
SCRAPPYDOO METAL RECYCLERS LIMITED.
SCROOGE.CO.NZ LIMITED.

SCS PANEL & PAINTS LIMITED.

SDLC SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

SEA STRIKER NZ LIMITED.

SEACREST VIEWS LIMITED.

SEAFOOD CATERING LIMITED.

SEAGREEN LIMITED.

SEAG’S SURF SKIS LIMITED.

SEAMANS LIMITED.

SEAN EDMONDS LIMITED.

SEANORTH LIMITED.

SEAVIEW VENTURES LIMITED.

SECTION DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

SECURE ELECTRONIC COMMUNICATIONS
LIMITED.

SECURITY HOUSE TENDERS (NAPIER) LIMITED.

SECURITY HOUSE TENDERS (NEW ZEALAND)
LIMITED.

SEHA ACCOUNTING LIMITED.
SELECT A SUB LIMITED.
SELLUTIONS NOMINEES LIMITED.
SEMA LIMITED.

SEMCO 1980 LIMITED.

SEN U U CO LIMITED.

SENCO HOLDINGS LIMITED.
SENSORY ART CREATIONS LIMITED.
SERENDIPITY-LIVING IN HARMONY LIMITED.
SERIALCOPS LIMITED.
SERVERS.CO.NZ LIMITED.
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SERVICE 2000 LIMITED.

SETTLERS MEATS LIMITED.

SEVENTH SENSE LIMITED.

SEYCLEAN LEASE LIMITED.

SGB SERVICES LIMITED.

SGNSS LIMITED.

SHACKLETON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SHADE GLASSES LIMITED.

SHADEWORLD LIMITED.

SHADOW OPS LIMITED.

SHAKTHI TRADERS LIMITED.

SHALOM CAPITAL LIMITED.

SHANE’S HOUSE LIMITED.

SHANES IT LIMITED.

SHANGHAI MINI MARKET GROUP LIMITED.
SHANGHAI T&E POWER NZ LIMITED.
SHANKLAND CONTRACTING LIMITED.
SHARECO TRUST LIMITED.

SHARK ATTACK AQUATICS LIMITED.
SHARKO LIMITED.

SHARMA’S GENERAL BUILDINGS WORKS LIMITED.
SHARROCK HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SHELTER TRIM & EXCAVATIONS LIMITED.
SHENG YIN MEMORIAL ACADEMY LIMITED.
SHERRY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

SHIDON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SHINE PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

SHIPTON DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

SHIRT LIMITED.

SHOE WORKS LIMITED.

SHORE ROD AND GUN LIMITED.

SHOW ME THE MONEY LIMITED.
SHOWCASE NEW ZEALAND NO.1 LIMITED.
SHUKER ORCHARDS LIMITED.

SHUMBA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

SHUNDA INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

SICK MUSIC LIMITED.

SIGN.D.SIGN LIMITED.

SIGNATURE HOMES OTAGO LIMITED.
SIGNMAKERS IMAGE CREATION LIMITED.
SILCOCK BUSINESS CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
SILICON CONTROLS LIMITED.

SILICON PROPERTIES LIMITED.

SILK ROAD TRADING COMPANY LIMITED.
SILVERDALE GROUP LIMITED.

SIM INVESTMENTS NO.1 LIMITED.
SIMMONDS MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
SIMON SAYS BUILD LIMITED.

SIMON SEZ. LIMITED.

SIMPLE IT SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
SIMPLICITY HAMILTON LIMITED.
SIMPLICITY POOLS & VILLAGE STONE LIMITED.
SIMPLISTIC ADVANCED SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
SIMPLY ELEGANT CITY LIMITED.

SIMPLY RENTAL PROPERTIES LIMITED.
SIMPLY-THINGS.COM LIMITED.

SINCERITY DRYCLEANERS CHARTWELL (2005)
LIMITED.

SINCERITY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SINCLAIR ENVIRONMENTAL LIMITED.
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SINGH’S PROTECTION SERVICES LIMITED.
SINGLES LOUNGE LIMITED.

SINO-WEST INTERNATIONAL TRUST CO. LIMITED.
SIRTEX MARKETING LIMITED.
SISTERSTWO LIMITED.

SJG CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

SKH LIMITED.

SKIN DEEP CLINICS LIMITED.
SKJELLERUP ANAESTHESIA SERVICES LIMITED.
SKYSUN LIMITED.

SL BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED.
SLEEP-RITE 4 U LIMITED.

SLICE DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.

SLOPE PROPERTIES LIMITED.

SLR ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

SMALL LOANS AND FINANCE LIMITED.
SMART MOVE MEDIA LIMITED.
SMARTLINE PARCEL COMPANY LIMITED.
SMILE BOAT CHARTER LIMITED.

SMILE DENTAL ALBANY LIMITED.

SMILE DENTAL LIMITED.

SMILE DENTAL MANUKAU LIMITED.
SMILE DENTAL REMUERA LIMITED.
SMILE PC’S LIMITED.

SMLNZ LIMITED.

SMOOTH CREW LIMITED.

SMOOTH INC LIMITED.

SMOOTH MOVEZ PLASTERING LIMITED.
SMOOTH OPERATORS LIMITED.

SNACKS ALIVE LIMITED.

SNAGB 2002 LIMITED.

SNAPPER HOLDINGS LIMITED.
SNOWBALL PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SNOWLINE CRUISES LIMITED.

SO NATURAL 2004 LIMITED.

SOBRO TRUCKING LIMITED.

SOCCER AMBASSADOR LIMITED.

SOLAR-INFINITY TRADE & CONSULTANT LIMITED.

SOLARTINT LIMITED.

SOLE RUNNER LIMITED.

SOLEARES OF MCCORMACKS LIMITED.
SOLID TIMBER CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
SOLID—-AS BUSINESS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
SOLSTAR LIMITED.

SOMERTON HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SONG AND SONG COMPANY LIMITED.
SONIC DIESEL AIR FILTER CLEANING S.I. LIMITED.
SONO INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

SORCI LIMITED.

SORENSEN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
SOSI-MIMI LIMITED.

SOUL CONSULTING LIMITED.

SOULD OUT BUILDERS LIMITED.
SOUNDTREK LIMITED.

SOUNDZ SHUTTAL LIMITED.

SOUP FASHION RECOVERY LIMITED.
SOURCE FINANCE GROUP LIMITED.
SOURCE PROPERTY GROUP LIMITED.
SOUTH HILL CHERRY COMPANY LIMITED.
SOUTH PACIFIC ORCHIDS LIMITED.
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SOUTH PACIFIC TILE CONTRACTING LIMITED.
SOUTHCOURT LIMITED.

SOUTHERLY ASPECT LIMITED.

SOUTHERN DAIRY TRUST LIMITED.
SOUTHERN EDGE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SOUTHERN EXCAVATION LIMITED.
SOUTHERN LAKES PROMOTIONS LIMITED.
SOUTHERN OCEAN MARINE PAINTING LIMITED.
SOUTHERN PRECAST LIMITED.

SOUTHERN TRADING NZ LIMITED.
SOUTHLAND KOOL COURIERS LIMITED.
SOUTHLAND REINFORCING SERVICES LIMITED.
SOUTHMALL PHARMACY LIMITED.
SOUTHORN MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
SOUTHPAC FINANCIAL SERVICES LIMITED.
SOUTHPRIDE INVESTMENTS (NO 2) LIMITED.
SOUTHTECH LIMITED.

SOUTHVINE LIMITED.

SOVEREIGN ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.
SOVEREIGN INTERNATIONAL ACADEMY LIMITED.
SOVEREIGN PROPERTY CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
SOWRY TRUSTEES LIMITED.

SOY & SOY LIMITED.

SPACE MASTER INTERIORS LIMITED.

SPARK GROUP LIMITED.

SPARTEK LIMITED.

SPAS CALDER LIMITED.

SPEARHED HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SPECIALISED CLADDINGS LIMITED.
SPECTRASET LIMITED.

SPECTRUM GROUP DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
SPECTRUM SKYLIGHTS NORTHERN LIMITED.
SPECTRUM TRADE IMPORTS LIMITED.
SPEEDY SECURITY LIMITED.

SPENCER FABRICS (1991) LIMITED.

SPENCER POWELL GROUP LIMITED.
SPILLTECH NZ LIMITED.

SPIRAL LINES LIMITED.

SPIRIT OF SPAIN LIMITED.

SPORTEMAIL LIMITED.

SPORTS SERVICES LIMITED.

SPORTSING LIMITED.

SPRINGHILL AGENCIES LIMITED.

SPYGLASS HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SQUARE BOAT ADVENTURES NEW ZEALAND
LIMITED.

SR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

SRI SHARNAM ENTERPRISE LIMITED.
SS SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

SSN PROPERTIES LIMITED.

ST NICHOLAS LIMITED.

STACCATO TRADING LIMITED.
STAFFORD GABLES LIMITED.

STAINLESS RESTORATIONS INVESTMENTS
LIMITED.

STANDARD 1018 LIMITED.
STANDARD 2080 LIMITED.

STANDARD DISTRIBUTION & MARKETING (1994)
LIMITED.

STANDARD GENERAL FINANCE LIMITED.
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STANDISH INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
STANLEY ROAD PROPERTIES LIMITED.
STAR GATE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
STARCK PROPERTIES LIMITED.
STARWORX ENTERTAINMENT LIMITED.
STATE HOUSE LIMITED.

STATION INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

STC ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

STEAD ASSET MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
STELLA PRODUCTS LIMITED.

STEPHEN SHAW FABRICS LIMITED.
STERLING PENSIONS TRANSFERS LIMITED.
STERLING TRANSPORT LIMITED.

STEVE GORDON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
STEVEN GROVE TRUSTEE LIMITED.
STEVENSONS CARPENTRY & FIXINGS LIMITED.
STEWART PROPERTIES (KIRKLOW) LIMITED.
STICKS & STONES LIMITED.

STICKY BUSINESS LIMITED.

STKD SOUTHERN LINK LIMITED.

STOANZ SOUTH LIMITED.

STOCK AND STOCK INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
STOKES FARMING LIMITED.

STONE RACING LIMITED.

STONEAGE FENCE LIMITED.

STONEBLUE CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
STONEHAVEN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
STONEWALL TRADING LIMITED.

STONEY BEACH HOLDINGS LIMITED.
STORAGE WORLD WHOLESALE LIMITED.
STRAIGHT CUT LIMITED.

STRAIGHTLINE BUILDERS (2004) LIMITED.
STRAIGHTLINE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
STRAITLINE LIMITED.

STRATEGIC HOSTING LIMITED.
STRATEGIC MEDIA LIMITED.

STRAY LIMITED.

STU DESMOND TRANSPORT LIMITED.
STUART TRAVEL SERVICE LIMITED.
STUDIO 175 LIMITED.

STURMFELS CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
STYLISH TRAVEL LIMITED.

SUB NIR DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.
SUBSEARCH LIMITED.

SUBSONIC AUDIO & LIGHTING LIMITED.

SUCCEEDIN INTERNATIONAL IMPORT & EXPORT
CO. LIMITED.

SUCCESS DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
SUCCESS PROMOTIONS LIMITED.
SUGARLOAF ESTATES LIMITED.

SUKH SAGOR INTERNATIONAL(NZ) LIMITED.
SUMO PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

SUN MORTGAGES LIMITED.

SUN Q (B & R) LIMITED.

SUN SENG LIMITED.

SUNFLOWER VENTURES LIMITED.

SUNNY DEAR LIMITED.

SUNRAY HEALTH FOODS DUNEDIN LIMITED.
SUNRISE GLOBAL LIMITED.

SUNRISE UNIVERSAL LIMITED.
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SUNRISE VENTURES LIMITED.

SUNSHINE GARDEN SERVICES LIMITED.
SUNSHINE METAL MAGIC LIMITED.

SUNSHINE TECHNOLOGY ENTERPRISE LIMITED.
SUNSYSTEMS SUPPORT LIMITED.

SUNWAY EDUCATION LIMITED.

SUPER CHEAP AUTO COURT LIMITED.

SUPERIOR CHINA & PORCELAIN RESTORATION
LIMITED.

SUPERIOR CONCEPTS LIMITED.
SUPERIOR DRY WALL NZ LIMITED.
SUPERIOR ENTERPRISES (2005) LIMITED.
SUPERIOR HOLDINGS (2004) LIMITED.
SUPERIOR SPORTS (1993) LIMITED.

SURE CONTRACTING LIMITED.

SURE STRATEGY LIMITED.

SURESH HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SURPASS SUCCESS COACHING LIMITED.
SUSECO FORESTS LIMITED.
SUSIEQDESIGNS LIMITED.

SUSTAIN PUBLISHING LIMITED.

SVH (1998) LIMITED.

SVM PRINT LIMITED.

SWAG ONLINE LIMITED.

SWANN BRICKLAYING LIMITED.
SWEENEY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
SWIFT DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.

SWIFT FIX PLUMBING LIMITED.
SWIMWRIGHT LIMITED.

SWISSMADE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
SYLVANSHINE NZ LIMITED.

SYMON & ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
SYNAME LIMITED.

SYNCHRON TRADING LIMITED.
SYNCHRONIX NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
SYNCHROSIS LIMITED.

SYNECTICS LIMITED.

SYNERGY DISTRIBUTION LIMITED.
SYNERGY FINANCIAL CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
SYNERGY HEALTH & FITNESS LIMITED.
SYNERGY TRUSTEES LIMITED.

SYSTEM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
SYSTEMS SLIM (SOUTHLAND) LIMITED.
T & D HOURA AND SONS LIMITED.

T & G FASHIONS LIMITED.

T & G RESOURCING LIMITED.

T & H MASON LIMITED.

T & K WILD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

T & S CONTRACTING LIMITED.

T J BUILDING SERVICES LIMITED.

T JRILEY BUILDING CONTRACTOR LIMITED.
T K INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

TL & NJHAULAGE LIMITED.

T M T TRADING CO. LIMITED.

T P PROPERTY DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
T&M CAN DO LIMITED.

T.M. SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
TAANEHOPUWAI GARDENS & SERVICES LIMITED.
TAAP MANAGEMENT NUMBER ONE LIMITED.
TABITHA PROPERTIES LIMITED.
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TAC & CO ENTERPRISE LIMITED.
TAILORED FINANCE LIMITED.
TAKANINI AREA 6 HOLDINGS LIMITED.
TALISMAN CORPORATION LIMITED.
TALK THE TALK LIMITED.
TALLMAN PAINTING LIMITED.
TAMA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
TAMWORTH PROPERTIES LIMITED.
TANGMERE LIMITED.

TANIWHA BUSTERS LIMITED.
TAPPER TRANSPORT LIMITED.
TAPU & SONS LIMITED.

TARA GLASSWARE CO. LIMITED.

TARANAKI COMPRESSED EARTH BLOCKS
LIMITED.

TARANAKI SOFTWARE DEVELOPERS LIMITED.
TARANAKI TRADER LIMITED.
TARJ HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TARUS BUILDING & PROPERTY MAINTENANCE
LIMITED.

TASKFORCE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
TASTES OF NZ LIMITED.

TATTOO CLINIC LIMITED.

TAUHARA HAULAGE LIMITED.
TAUMATA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
TAUMATA HOLDINGS 2005 LIMITED.
TAUPO HALF IRONMAN LIMITED.
TAURARUA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TAURI HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TAURUS OUTDOOR FURNITURE LIMITED.
TAYHAY LIMITED.

TBM DECORATORS LIMITED.

TC & JF JENKIN LIMITED.

TDS ELECTRICAL & COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.

TE AO HOU KIA ORA CARDS LIMITED.

TE AUTE HOTEL (1996) LIMITED.

TE HAWE COMPANY LIMITED.

TE HOU TIMATATANGA HOLDINGS LIMITED.
TE KIRI LIMITED.

TE KOHU WHAKAIRO LIMITED.

TE MAHU-REA LIMITED.

TE PUKE DUO PACK LIMITED.

TE RAPA MOWERS & CHAINSAWS LIMITED.
TE RARAWA FISHERIES 2000 LIMITED.

TE RUNANGA O RONGOMAI WAHINE LIMITED.
TE TUMU KAITUNA LANDS CO LIMITED.

TE WHAKAARIKI ASSOCIATES LIMITED.
TEAK ENTERPRISES (NZ) LIMITED.

TEAL PROPERTIES LIMITED.

TEAM EXPERIENCE LIMITED.

TEAM KIWI LIMITED.

TEAM TIA LIMITED.

TEAMWORK HAULAGE LIMITED.

TECH EXCHANGE LIMITED.

TECHNEEK CLEANERS LIMITED.
TECHNICAL CAPITAL PARTNERS LIMITED.
TECHNOCLEAN LIMITED.

TECHNOLOGY JUNCTION LIMITED.
TECHVIEW LIMITED.

TEE & THREE LIMITED.

TEE-TIME GOLF LIMITED.

TEGRA MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

TELEOLA LIMITED.

TELLINE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
TEMPLE LINEHAUL LIMITED.

TEMPLETON GROUP LIMITED.

TENANT GUARANTEES LIMITED.

TENDER FOOT IMPORTS LIMITED.
TENDERDIRECT LIMITED.

TEOS LIMITED.

TEPUHITIPENE LIMITED.

TERAGRAM LIMITED.

TERRY’S CAR VALET LIMITED.

TESLA PROPERTIES LIMITED.

TESSAMY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

TEST PLANIT LIMITED.

TEXAS UTILITIES NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
TEXTILE FACTORS LIMITED.

TFA CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS LIMITED.
TFMA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TGHC LIMITED.

THAT 70S BAND LIMITED.

THE VILLAS LIMITED.

THE ACE VENTURA PET COMPANY LIMITED.
THE BEAUTIFUL GROUP LIMITED.

THE BODYCASTING STUDIO LIMITED.

THE BOWEL & DIGESTION CENTRE LIMITED.
THE BOX DIRECT LIMITED.

THE BRAVE ROCK COMPANY LIMITED.

THE CABLE GUYS (NZ) LIMITED.

THE CAR TRADER LIMITED.

THE CHEVALIER COMPANY LIMITED.

THE CHRISTMAS DESIGN TEAM LIMITED.
THE CLUB LIMITED.

THE COLOUR INN LIMITED.

THE CONCEPT EMPIRE LIMITED.

THE COPPER GROUP LIMITED.

THE COSY CAVE COMPANY LIMITED.

THE DENTURE STUDIO LIMITED.

THE DEPOSIT SHOP NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
THE DEVONPORT MOTOR COMPANY LIMITED.
THE DOCKSIDE MARKETING GROUP LIMITED.
THE DUNEDIN FIREWOOD COMPANY LIMITED.
THE ELECTRIK ENGLISH COMPANY LIMITED.
THE ELM LIMITED.

THE EPOCH TIMES LIMITED.

THE ESTIMATOR INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
THE FABULOUS FOOD COMPANY LIMITED.
THE FAT TROUT LIMITED.

THE FOURTH EARL LIMITED.

THE FUNKIN’ FUN COMPANY LIMITED.

THE GENTIAN TECHNOLOGY IMPROVEMENT
GROUP LIMITED.

THE GLOBAL GREEN HI-TECH LIMITED.
THE GOLDEN CANARY LIMITED.

THE GREAT AUCKLAND ADVENTURE COMPANY
LIMITED.

THE HANDSTAND POTTERY COMPANY LIMITED.
THE HAWKER HIND LIMITED.
THE HEALTHY FORUM NZ LIMITED.
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THE HOME SKILLS COMPANY LIMITED.

THE HOUSE OF VENTURE (TAKANINI) LIMITED.
THE KETO CLINIC (BOTANY) FN1003 LIMITED.
THE KING COUNTRY HOTEL LIMITED.

THE LASTING IMPACT ADVERTISING DISPLAY
APPLIED DESIGN CONSTRUCTION CO LIMITED.

THE LETTERBOX FACTORY (2002) LIMITED.
THE LOCAL PLUMBERS LIMITED.

THE MATAHIWI HEALING AND YOGA CENTRE
LIMITED.

THE MERRIDEN COMPANY LIMITED.
THE MORNING AFTER LIMITED.
THE NEW FOUNDATION LIMITED.

THE NEW ZEALAND ARTISAN BREAD COMPANY
LIMITED.

THE NZ HOUSE INSPECTIONS COMPANY
AUCKLAND CITY EAST LIMITED.

THE OFFICE SHOP LIMITED.

THE PALLET COMPANY LIMITED.

THE PAMPERING COMPANY LIMITED.

THE PAPER PEACOCK LIMITED.

THE PERFECT FRY CO NZ LIMITED.

THE PINK PEG COMPANY LIMITED.

THE PIONEER DEVELOPMENT GROUP LIMITED.
THE PLANT MOVIE LIMITED.

THE POLICY SHOP LIMITED.

THE PRINT TRUST COMPANY LIMITED.

THE PURPLE STARFISH LIMITED.

THE PYRAMIDS LIMITED.

THE REALLY BIG PICTURE COMPANY LIMITED.
THE RECRUITMENT CENTRE LIMITED.

THE RED GATE CONSULTANCY LIMITED.

THE ROCK BRICK LAYER LIMITED.

THE ROD ‘N’ REEL LIMITED.

THE RUG COMPANY LIMITED.

THE SEWING CENTRE LIMITED.

THE SHANGRI-LA GROUP HOLDINGS LIMITED.
THE SOURCE NORTHCOTE LIMITED.

THE SPICE OF LIFE (2004) LIMITED.

THE STOPPERS (2004) LIMITED.

THE V8 PLACE LIMITED.

THE VEIN GROUP LIMITED.

THE VILLAGE IMAGE LIMITED.

THE WHOLESALER ( MPL ) LIMITED.

THE WINE SOCIETY LIMITED.

THE WOW FACTORY LIMITED.
THERMOVISION LIMITED.

THG GROUP LIMITED.

THIRD MILLENNIUM CORPORATION 2000 LIMITED.
THIRST BEVERAGES LIMITED.
THIRTYSEVENDEGREES LIMITED.

THOMPSON FAMILY PROPERTY TRUSTEE LIMITED.

THONGJAJ HOLDINGS LIMITED.
THORNHILL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
THREE FIDDY LIMITED.

THREE LIMITED.

THREE SIX ONE LIMITED.

THREE TEN HOLDINGS LIMITED.
THREEDOM LIMITED.

THUMBNAIL LIMITED.
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THUNDER BAY LIMITED.

TIBET MANDALA CULTURE & ART CENTRE
LIMITED.

TICKETY-BOO LIQUOR LIMITED.

TIG LIMITED.

TIGER MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

TILE CITY NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

TILE SUPPLIES LIMITED.

TILLER SELLARS & CO LIMITED.

TIMARU ECONOMIC ADVANCEMENT LIMITED.
TIME ELECTRICAL SERVICES LIMITED.
TINA PROPERTIES LIMITED.

TIRN AILL FARM LIMITED.

TITAN HK LIMITED.

TITE SECURITY LIMITED.

TJ’S WIEGHT MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
TKT CHARTERS LIMITED.

TLPH CLEANING SERVICES LIMITED.
TMD DIMENSIONAL VEGES LIMITED.
TMH LIMITED.

TODD PROMOTIONS LIMITED.

TODDS BUSH HOLDINGS LIMITED.
TOITEREO LINGUISTS LIMITED.
TOKOROA BAY PRODUCE LIMITED.

TOLL LOGISTICS LIMITED.

TOLLENO NZ LIMITED.

TOM SHANNON LIMITED.

TOMICH RETAIL SERVICES LIMITED.
TOMIK PACIFIC LIMITED.

TOMO INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

TONERCOTE HAWKES BAY LIMITED.
TONGHUI LIMITED.

TONUITANGA LIMITED.

TONY DOULL INSURANCE SERVICES LIMITED.
TONYS TRANSPORT LIMITED.

TOOL MAN CAM LIMITED.

TOP 2 LIMITED.

TOP BODZ LIMITED.

TOP CATCH LIMITED.

TOP CLASS TOURS LIMITED.

TOP DOG ONE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TOP MARK TRANSPORT LIMITED.

TOP SPORTS EQUIPMENT N.Z. LIMITED.
TOPAZ GOLF ACADEMY LIMITED.

TOPEX INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

TOPP FIREWOOD & LANDSCAPING LIMITED.
TORA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

TORNADO PROPERTIES LIMITED.
TORQUAY DIRECT LIMITED.

TORRES TRADING ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
TOSH HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TOTAL CONSUMER SERVICES LIMITED.
TOTAL FINANCE 2000 LIMITED.

TOTAL INTEGRATION LIMITED.

TOTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES LIMITED.
TOTAL PERFORMANCE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
TOTALLY TWISTED CO LIMITED.

TOTARA FLAT ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
TOTARA TREE LIMITED.
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TOURIST TIMES NELSON MARLBOROUGH
WEST COAST CO LIMITED.

TOURMALINE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
TOURS OF NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
TOWER TEXTURES & PLASTERERS LIMITED.
TRACE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
TRADE AND INVESTMENT LIMITED.
TRADE AOTEAROA LIMITED.
TRADELINK LIMITED.
TRADENET-PACIFIC LIMITED.
TRADERS & TRADERS LIMITED.
TRANMERE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
TRANQUILITY LIMITED.

TRANS TASMAN MORTGAGES LIMITED.
TRANSMISSION ONE LIMITED.
TRANZQUIP LIMITED.

TRAPPERS LIMITED.

TRASH FILMS LIMITED.

TRAVELBLAG NZ LIMITED.

TRAVIS SPICER LIMITED.

TREASURE BLUE COMPANY LIMITED.
TREASURE CHEST PN LIMITED.
TREASURE HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TREE FELLAS TAWA LIMITED.

TREE FORCE LIMITED.

TREETOPS PROPERTIES LIMITED.
TRENDY NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
TRENDZ APPAREL LIMITED.
TRENTHAM PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TRI LEARNING CHILDCARE LIMITED.
TRIGON PROPERTIES LIMITED.
TRILOGY LIMITED.

TRINITY PACIFIC LIMITED.

TRINITY PHOTOGRAPHIC AND VIDEO LIMITED.
TRIO RECONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
TRIOX GROUP LIMITED.

TRIPLE FOUR LIMITED.

TRIPP LIMITED.

TRIPTYCH RESTAURANT LOUNGE & BAR LIMITED.

TRI-SPA LIMITED.

TRM CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
TROUBADOUR LIMITED.

TROUT TOURS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
TRU PRINT LIMITED.

TRUE BLUE MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
TRUE FOUNDATIONS LIMITED.

TRUE PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
TRUMOR HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TRUST INSURANCE AND MORTGAGE BROKERS
LIMITED.

TRYPHENA TRUST LIMITED.

TSMCL LIMITED.

T-STYLE VIDEO CRAFT LIMITED.
TUDOR PARK PROPERTIES LIMITED.
TUG & PULL LIMITED.

TUKI TERA LIMITED.

TUNG FOOK TONG LIMITED.
TURNKEY LIMITED.

TURRET INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
TURTLE ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

TUSCAN HOLDINGS (2004) LIMITED.
TUSCANY SERVICES LIMITED.

TVC 15 LIMITED.

TWENTY PAST FOUR LIMITED.

TWIGLAND GARDENERS WORLD LIMITED.
TWIGS LIMITED.

TWIN BAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

TWIN CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.

TWIN PROPERTIES LIMITED.

TWIN RIVERS FORESTRY LIMITED.
TWINS10 LIMITED.

TWO FEET TALL LIMITED.

TYMARSH DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
TYNDARIS LIMITED.

TYRE SEAL (NZ) LIMITED.

U.F.L. CONTRACTS LIMITED.

UKIWI PROPERTIES LIMITED.

ULTIMATE CONNEXIONS LIMITED.
ULTIMATE DRAINAGE SERVICES LIMITED.
ULTRA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

ULTRA VIOLET TECHNOLOGIES NZ LIMITED.
ULTRA-SCAN MATAMATA LIMITED.

ULTRASPAN NORTHLAND BUILDING SYSTEMS

LIMITED.
UMAIA PARTNERS LIMITED.
UMBRELLA FINANCIAL BROKERS LIMITED.
UMGENI TRADING NZ LIMITED.
UMM PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
UNDA DA C LIMITED.
UNDER THE MOUNTAIN LIMITED.
UNI PROPERTIES LIMITED.
UNI-LINK SERVICES LIMITED.
UNION LIFE LIMITED.
UNITECH ELECTRICAL LIMITED.
UNITED CENTURY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
UNITED DIESEL LIMITED.
UNITED FORTUNE LIMITED.
UNITED TRIO GROUP LIMITED.
UNITEL LIMITED.
UNITY 4 LIFE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
UNITY SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
UNIVERSAL MOTORS LIMITED.
UNIVERSAL TECHNOLOGY LIMITED.

UNIVERSAL UNITED NZ EDUCATION GROUP
LIMITED.

UNKA CONSULTANTS LIMITED.

UP TO SCRATCH LIMITED.

UPC ELECTRONICS NZ LIMITED.

UPMARKET FASHIONS NZ LIMITED.
UPMARKETING & SALES (NELSON) LIMITED.
URBAN UMBRELLA LIMITED.
URBANBRANDSNZ LIMITED.

URBANLIFE SPA LIMITED.

URLAR FARMS LIMITED.

USXX LIMITED.

UTILITY PROFESSIONAL SERVICES LIMITED.
V & P SOLUTIONS (NZ) PVT. LIMITED.

V IP ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

V MAX LIMITED.

V SYSTEMS LIMITED.
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V. A. INNOVATION LIMITED.

V.DIRECT SPECIALIST LIMITED.

V.I.P NETWORK LIMITED.

VA GROUP LIMITED.

VA’A ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
VAISHNAVI ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
VALLANCIA RESTAURANT 1971 LIMITED.
VAN DER MERWE PROPERTIES LIMITED.
VANILLA WEDDINGS LIMITED.
VANTAGE FREIGHT (NZ) LIMITED.
VARUN ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
VAUCLUSE LIMITED.

VEHICLE CERTIFICATION NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

VEJA LIMITED.

VELOCITY-PC LIMITED.

VENETIAN TREASURES LIMITED.
VENNING COMMERCIAL LIMITED.
VENTURE PARTNERS.COM LIMITED.
VENU MENON COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
VENUS STAR LIMITED.

VERANDA BAR AND GRILL LIMITED.
VERTICAL PROJECT MANAGEMENTS LIMITED.
VERTIGO ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

VIA IT LIMITED.

VICTORIA BARTON-CHAPPLE LIMITED.
VICTORIA GROUP LIMITED.

VICTORIA J LIMITED.

VICTORY RACING STABLES LIMITED.
VIDEO NASTIES LIMITED.

VIGGERS LIMITED.

VILLAGE DELI IN THE MALL LIMITED.
VINCENT GROUP LIMITED.

VINE CASTLE LIMITED.

VINTAGE ENGINEERING LIMITED.

VIP CABS AUCKLAND LIMITED.
VIRGIN AUTO RENTALS LIMITED.
VIRKEN LIMITED.

VIRTUAL FLAME LIMITED.

VIRTUAL IMAGING NZ LIMITED.
VISION TECH NZ LIMITED.

VISTA INFOTECH (NZ) LIMITED.

VISUAL ARTZ VIDEO AND PHOTOGRAPHY
LIMITED.

VISUAL WORX LIMITED.

VITAL VEGETABLES LIMITED.

VIVA DENTAL LIMITED.

VIVIEN COMPANY LIMITED.

VKL SERVICES LIMITED.

VOFUS PROPERTIES LIMITED.
VOICEADS LIMITED.

VOICEVALLEY HOLDINGS LIMITED.
VOK GEAR LIMITED.

VOLOMITE CONSTRUCTION LIMITED.
VOLTA INVESTMENT LIMITED.
VOUVRAY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
VRAB HOLDINGS LIMITED.

VXCEED TECHNOLOGIES (NZ) LIMITED.
W & P MARKETING LIMITED.

W J ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
W.JACKSON LIMITED.

NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 57
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W.F.C. NEW ZEALAND ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
WA ARCHITECTURE LIMITED.

WAIATARAU LIMITED.

WAIATARUA PARKLANDS LIMITED.
WAIKANAE FRAMES & TRUSSES LIMITED.
WAIKATO BBQ WAREHOUSE LIMITED.
WAIKATO INVESTMENT MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
WAIKATO POWER TOOLS LIMITED.

WAIKATO ROOFING LIMITED.

WAINO DISTRIBUTORS LIMITED.

WAIPARA VILLAGE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
WAIPIRITI WANDERINGS LIMITED.

WAIPU TILE STUDIO LIMITED.

WAIPUKA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
WAI-RETIRE LIMITED.

WAIRONGO FARMING COMPANY LIMITED.
WAIRUA KAKARIKI JV LIMITED.

WAITAKERE CITY SHAOLIN KEMPO & TAI CHI
SCHOOLS LIMITED.

WAKA TAONGA LIMITED.
WAKATERE LIMITED.

WAKEFIELD ELECTRICAL & REFRIGERATION
LIMITED.

WAKEUP CALL LIMITED.

WALKER & WALKER NOMINEES LIMITED.
WALKER & WALKER RC LIMITED.
WALKER FISHING LIMITED.

WALK-INNS LIMITED.

WALLACE TRUST MEATS LIMITED.
WALNUT COTTAGE LIMITED.

WANAKA OFF ROAD RECOVERY SPECIALISTS
LIMITED.

WARD ENTERPRISES LIMITED.

WARM ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
WARWICK J TILLER & CO (2002) LIMITED.
WATACO LIMITED.

WATER BEE LIMITED.

WATER COMMUNICATION PARTNERS LIMITED.
WATTS BRADLEY LIMITED.

WAVE IMAGES LIMITED.

WAVERLY WIND FARM LIMITED.
WAYBROCK HOLDINGS LIMITED.

WDM PROPERTIES LIMITED.

WE BUY REAL ESTATE LIMITED.
WEBTEX SYSTEMS LIMITED.

WEE THINGS (2004) LIMITED.

WEEKEND LAW LIMITED.

WELL HUNG CEILINGS LIMITED.
WELLINGTON SHIP REPAIR LIMITED.
WELNET INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
WENPROP HOLDINGS LIMITED.

WERO PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.

WESAL INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.

WEST AUCK FOUNDRY LIMITED.

WEST COAST PROPERTIES LIMITED.
WESTERN TRAPPERS LIMITED.
WESTFIELD INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
WESTMARK PROPERTY CORPORATION LIMITED.
WEST-SIDE RIGGING CO LIMITED.
WHANGARIPO HORTICULTURE LIMITED.
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WHAREORA INDUSTRIES LIMITED.
WHAREPAPA WATER SUPPLY COMPANY LIMITED.
WHATSUPDOC LIMITED.

WHITE ROSE CABINETS MANUFACTURERS
LIMITED.

WHITE SHEARING CONTRACTORS LIMITED.
WHITEFERN PRODUCTIONS LIMITED.
WHITEHEAD DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
WHITEHEAD NURSERIES LIMITED.
WHITEHEAD PROJECT SERVICES LIMITED.
WHITFORD HOUSE LIMITED.

WHITMORE GROUP LIMITED.

WHITTLE EMPLOYEE INVESTMENT LIMITED.
WHOLECARE CONSULTANTS LIMITED.
WICHIAN PAINTING & GIB STOPPING LIMITED.
WIGGINS ENTERPRISE LIMITED.

WILDE SERVICES (LOWER HUTT) LIMITED.
WILDLIFE SURVEILLANCE LINK LIMITED.
WILDSIDE TOURS & CAFE LIMITED.
WILDSIDE TOURS LIMITED.

WILFLORA LIMITED.

WILLIAM HANSEN TRUSTEE CO LIMITED.
WILLIAMS INDUSTRIES LIMITED.

WILLIS STATIONERY LIMITED.

WILLOW CREEK LIMITED.

WILLOW-CLIFF LIMITED.

WILTON FINANCIAL SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
WILTSNZ LIMITED.

WILZIL HOLDINGS LIMITED.

WINALL DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
WINDOWFIX LIMITED.

WING HAO LIMITED.

WING&XING LIMITED.

WINGNUT ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
WINSTANLEY ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
WIPEOUT CLOTHING COMPANY LIMITED.
WISAN LIMITED.

WISE MAN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
WISEMAN LIMITED.

WISTLE AND BELL LIMITED.

WITHER HILLS PUBLISHING LIMITED.

WK SQUARED ENTERPRISES LIMITED.
WKD1 LIMITED.

WKP LIMITED.

WOLFTEK LIMITED.

WOMEN ON WAVES LIMITED.
WONDERLAND INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
WONG & STEVENSON TRUSTEES LIMITED.
WOODS BROS LIMITED.

WOODS SMALL BUSINESS ACCOUNTS LIMITED.
WOODVIEW DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.
WOOL INTERIORS LIMITED.
WOOLLAHARA LIMITED.

WORK FORCE SOLUTIONS LIMITED.
WORKPLACE COMMUNICATIONS LIMITED.
WORKPLACE DYNAMICS LIMITED.
WORLD PEACE NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.
WORLD38 HOLDINGS LIMITED.
WORLDNET NZ LIMITED.
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WORTHINGTON MANAGEMENT CONSULTANTS
LIMITED.

WR EXPORT SERVICES LIMITED.

WRIGHT POWERCAT MOULDS LIMITED.
WWW.SECURITYCAMERA.CO.NZ LIMITED.
X FACTOR MANAGEMENT LIMITED.

X GROUP PROPERTY LIMITED.

XCEPTION INTERIORS LIMITED.

XENTECH IT LIMITED.

XEONIUM LIMITED.

XIN CHENG DECORATION COMPANY LIMITED.
XING YI SHENG LIMITED.

XINRONG LIMITED.

XQT SERVICES LIMITED.

XSTREAM INTERNATIONAL LIMITED.
XTASY INTERNATIONAL NZ LIMITED.
XTC PC & AUDIO LIMITED.

XTRAFFIC LIMITED.

XTREME CLEAN LIMITED.

XTREME SPORT HORSES LIMITED.
XTREMLY GRAPHIC LIMITED.

Y & L LIMITED.

YAMM HOLDINGS LIMITED.

YARRANZ LIMITED.

YA-YA TEA LIMITED.

YC AND J SERVICE LIMITED.

YELRUH LIMITED.

YETTI LAWNS LIMITED.

YI AN MORTGAGES LIMITED.

YING LI LIMITED.

YINGDAK DEVELOPMENT LIMITED.

YOUR DREAM WEDDING LIMITED.

YOUR SMOOZ LIMITED.

YOURS BY DESIGN LIMITED.

YSB TRADING LIMITED.

YUHAO LIMITED.

YUMOLA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

YY INTERNATIONAL TRADING LIMITED.
ZABURBA DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
ZABURBA INVESTMENTS CORPORATION LIMITED.
ZAKHAR HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ZALLT HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ZANE BECKETT INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
ZAP MANUFACTURING CO LIMITED.
ZEBRA WEB DESIGN AND HOSTING LIMITED.
ZEDNET HOLDINGS LIMITED.

ZEDNET NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

ZEELU LIMITED.

ZEENYA LIMITED.

ZEON LIMITED.

ZEST COSMETICS LIMITED.

ZETA PROPERTIES LIMITED.

ZHUGUANG INTERNATIONAL (NZ) LIMITED.
ZICO LIMITED.

ZIGZAG POLYMER CLAY SUPPLIES LIMITED.
ZIMMCO BUILDING LIMITED.

ZION 10 LIMITED.

ZMO03 LIMITED.

ZNG HOLDINGS LIMITED.
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Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, written
objection to removal of any of the above—named companies
is delivered to the Registrar by the 13th day of July 2006
(being not less than 20 working days from the date of this
notice), the Registrar is required to remove the companies
from the Register.

Dated this 15th day of June 2006.

NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.

Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).

Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of
Companies, Private Bag 92-061, Auckland Mail Centre.

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.
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NEW ZEALAND GAZETTE, No. 57

Notice of Intention to Remove Companies From
the Register
I intend to remove the following companies from the

Register under section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act
1993.

I am satisfied that these companies have ceased to carry on
business and there is no further reason for these companies
to continue in existence or that no liquidator is acting.

A BETTER MOVE LIMITED.

AMNICO DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.

ARMADILLO’S BAR & CAFE LIMITED.

AUTO DREAM WORX LIMITED.

AUTOMATED POULTRY SYSTEMS LIMITED.
AWANUI FARMS (NZ) LIMITED.

BELLADONNA TRAVEL LIMITED.

BOP COIN MACHINES LIMITED.

BROADWAY FINANCE LIMITED.

BTSN LIMITED.

CAMDEN HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CAMDEN INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

CEE-KAY PACIFIC LIMITED.

CHEYENNE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

COLIN WRIGHT & SONS LIMITED.

COMMERCIAL MANAGEMENT & CONSULTING
LIMITED.

COROKIA HOLDINGS LIMITED.

CROMWELL TRUST SERVICES LIMITED.
CURSON INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

DAM COUNTRY DAIRY (1987) LIMITED.
DATA LINK SYSTEMS LIMITED.

DYNAMIC AUDIO LIMITED.

ECIRUAM NO 1 LIMITED.

ECO TRADE PARK (CAMBRIDGE) LIMITED.
ECO TRADE PARK (TAUPO) LIMITED.
ENERGY BROKERS NEW ZEALAND LIMITED.

ENVIRONMENTAL INSTALLATION SERVICES
LIMITED.

EPSOM PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
EREL INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

FIVE M HOLDINGS LIMITED.

FORM TOOL ENGINEERING (1994) LIMITED.
GLOWRAP N.Z. LIMITED.

GRASMERE INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
HAURAKI FREIGHT SERVICES LIMITED.
HAWKINGS TRANSPORT LIMITED.

I & J WILSON LIMITED.

IBV LIMITED.

ISLAND FRESH FISH LIMITED.
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JARROLD HOLDINGS LIMITED.

JUNIPER INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

KOWHAI GIFTS & SOUVENIRS LIMITED.
MAGNOLIA BEAUTY SALON LIMITED.
MANSFIELD MARKETING LIMITED.
MARLBOROUGH VINEYARD HOLDINGS LIMITED.
MDM INVESTMENTS LIMITED.

MOKORUA INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
MONTVILLE LIMITED.

MORE DEVELOPMENTS LIMITED.
MUSHROOM HOLDINGS LIMITED.

NEW PLYMOUTH MEAT COMPANY LIMITED.
NEW PURSUITS LIMITED.

NORM WILSON MOTORS (1988) LIMITED.

NZ FINDER LIMITED.

NZ INFRASTRUCTURE HOLDING COMPANY
LIMITED.

NZ INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENT COMPANY
LIMITED.

NZ RESTAURANT HOLDINGS LIMITED.
PACIFICLINKS LIMITED.

PARTHIAN LIMITED.

PAXOS LIMITED.

RACECOURSE FAMILY PHARMACY LIMITED.
RAMBLING MAN (NZ) LIMITED.

RAYNER PROPERTY INVESTMENTS LIMITED.
REGIONAL AMBULANCE SERVICE LIMITED.
REGULATORY SOLUTIONS LIMITED.

REYNOLDS REALTY LIMITED.

SCANROS HOLDINGS LIMITED.

SCION GROUP LIMITED.

SELECTA HOMES LIMITED.

SHENG & HEAP LIMITED.

SIGNAGEN LIMITED.

SIGNATURE REAL ESTATE LIMITED.

SMH PROPERTY MANAGEMENT LIMITED.
STANDARD 968 LIMITED.

STEVE SEARLE ROOFING LIMITED.

STRAWBERRY FIELDS HOLDINGS LIMITED.

TAN Y BRYN FARMS LIMITED.

THE HEALTHY FORUM NZ LIMITED.

THREE T INTERNATIONAL GROUP LIMITED.
TOWNS — MCLEAN LIMITED.

TRANQUIL THERAPY LIMITED.

TRIPLE TERRACES VINEYARD LIMITED.

TRUSTEE LOGISTICS LIMITED.

UPSTART FILMS LIMITED.

VECT LIMITED.

WELLINGTON TRUST SERVICES LIMITED.

WIMAC FINANCE (SOUTH ISLAND) LIMITED.
WINCHESTER SECURITIES LIMITED.

Unless, under section 321 of the Companies Act 1993, written
objection to removal of any of the above-named companies
is delivered to the Registrar by the 13th day of July 2006
(being not less than 20 working days from the date of this

notice), the Registrar is required to remove the companies
from the Register.

Dated this 15th day of June 2006.
NEVILLE HARRIS, Registrar of Companies.
Contact for Inquiries: 0508 COMPANIES (0508 266 726).
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Postal Address for Written Objections: The Registrar of
Companies, Northern Business Centre, Private Bag 92-061,
Auckland Mail Centre.

Facsimile No. for Written Objections: (09) 916 4559.
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Barzurk Hamilton Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Barzurk Hamilton Limited (in liquidation):

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
must remove Barzurk Hamilton Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 80 London Street,
Hamilton, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 14th day
of July 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar may remove the
company from the Register.

Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the
Registrar or the Liquidator at the Offices of: Michael
Crawford, 80 London Street, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 838 4800. Facsimile: (07) 838 4810.

Note: Barzurk Restaurant Group Limited is the current
operator of Barzurk Gourmet Pizza Bar and has no

association to Barzurk Hamilton Limited (in liquidation).
ds3919
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must remove Eastside Properties Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 80 London Street,
Hamilton, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 14th day
of July 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar may remove the
company from the Register.

Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the
Registrar or the Liquidator at the Offices of: Michael
Crawford, 80 London Street, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 838 4800. Facsimile: (07) 838 4810.

ds3920

BMS Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of BMS Properties Limited (in liquidation):
Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
must remove BMS Properties Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at 430 Victoria Street,
Hamilton, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.
Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 14th day
of July 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar may remove the
company from the Register.
Any Inquiries in This Matter Should be Addressed to the
Registrar or the Liquidator at the Offices of: Michael
Crawford, 80 London Street, Hamilton. Telephone:
(07) 838 4800. Facsimile: (07) 838 4810.
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Eastside Properties Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter
of Eastside Properties Limited (in liquidation):

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies

Computer Corporation (NZ) Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

In the matter of the Companies Act 1993, and in the matter of

Computer Corporation (NZ) Limited (in liquidation):

Notice is hereby given, in pursuance of section 318 of the
Companies Act 1993, that:

(a) It is intended that the above-named company
be removed from the Register, under section
318 (1) (e), on the grounds that the duties of the
liquidator have been completed and the liquidator
has sent to the Registrar the documents referred to
in section 257 (1) (a) of the Act.

(b) Any objection to the removal, under section 321,
must be lodged with the Registrar together with the
grounds for such objection no later than the 6th day
of July 2006.

Dated at Auckland this 1st day of June 2006.
JOHN L. VAGUE, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator and Address for Service of Company:
McDonald Vague, Insolvency Specialists, 80 Greys Avenue,
Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6092, Wellesley

Street, Auckland. Web site: www.mvp.co.nz
ds3808

Vega Distributors Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Vega Distributors Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 15A Hokonui Drive, Gore, from
the New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249
of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 14th day
of July 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days after
the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to remove the
company from the Register.

Dated at Gore this 7th day of June 2006.

M. J. MILLARD and C. T. BOYLE, Liquidators.

Address for Service: 15A Hokonui Drive (P.O. Box 172),
Gore. Telephone: (03) 208 9240. Facsimile: (03) 208 9433.

Email: mike.millard@ocr.co.nz
ds3842
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Yip Sing No.26 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators
of Yip Sing No.26 Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 17th day of August 2006.

Dated this 7th day of June 2006.
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen
Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds3838
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Yip Sing No.27 Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Arron Leslie Heath and Michael Lamacraft, liquidators
of Yip Sing No.27 Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at 345 Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies
Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our final report
on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 17th day of August 2006.

Dated this 7th day of June 2006.
M. LAMACRAFT, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen

Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.

ds3840
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Tranzam Racing Group Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Office: Kendons Scott Macdonald
Limited, Chartered Accountants, 119 Blenheim Road
(P.O. Box 8621), Christchurch.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)

of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing

the above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the liquidator has completed his duties.

The liquidator has delivered the documents referred to in

section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 to the

Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation

pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Any objection to removal, under section 321 of the

Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar

by the 20th working day after the date of publication of

this notice.

MICHAEL GERARD SCHIMANSKI, Liquidator.

ds3827

Farrell Management Company Limited
(in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Karen Betty Mason and Jeffrey Philip Meltzer,
liquidators of Farrell Management Company Limited
(in liquidation), whose registered office is situated at 345
Queen Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 14th day of July 2006.

Dated this 8th day of June 2006.
K. B. MASON, Liquidator.
Address of Liquidators: Meltzer Mason Heath, 345 Queen

Street, Auckland. Postal Address: P.O. Box 6302,
Wellesley Street, Auckland.
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Fairlie Timber Treatment Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove Fairlie Timber Treatment Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at the offices of Woodnorth
Joyce Limited, Chartered Accountants, Silver Birches,
100-104 Sophia Street (P.O. Box 529), Timaru, from the
New Zealand Register on the grounds that the documents
referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993
have been sent or delivered to the Registrar of Companies,
thereby completing the liquidation pursuant to section 249
of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 7th day
of July 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days
from the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated this 1st day of June 2006.
R. G. TAYLOR, Liquidator.
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W.V.R. Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Public notice is given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove W.V.R. Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at 1/47 Mandeville Street, Christchurch,
from the New Zealand Register on the grounds that
the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of the
Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to
the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the
liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 14th day
of July 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Christchurch this 14th day of June 2006.
RUSSELL K. D. RODGERS, Liquidator.

ds3818
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No Use Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Company No.: 865887

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of
the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies must
remove No Use Limited (in liquidation), whose registered
office is situated at 18 Ron Driver Place, East Tamaki,
Auckland, from the New Zealand Register on the grounds
that the documents referred to in section 257 (1) (a) of
the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or delivered to the
Registrar of Companies, thereby completing the liquidation
pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 11th day
of July 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 8th day of June 2006.
COLIN WILSON, Liquidator.

ds3889

Past History Limited (in liquidation)

Public Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Company From the Register

Company No.: 113121

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar of Companies
must remove Past History Limited (in liquidation), whose
registered office is situated at 18 Ron Driver Place,
East Tamaki, Auckland, from the New Zealand Register
on the grounds that the documents referred to in section
257 (1) (a) of the Companies Act 1993 have been sent or
delivered to the Registrar of Companies, thereby completing
the liquidation pursuant to section 249 of the Act.

Unless, pursuant to section 321 of the Act, written objection
to the removal is delivered to the Registrar by the 11th day
of July 2006 (being a date not less than 20 working days
after the date of this notice), the Registrar is obliged to
remove the company from the Register.

Dated at Auckland this 8th day of June 2006.
COLIN WILSON, Liquidator.
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Axis Kitchener Street Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of Company
From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

I, Neil Raymond Donnell, liquidator of Axis Kitchener Street
Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is situated
at 97-101 Hobson Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that,
pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993
and having filed with the Registrar of Companies my final
report on the liquidation in terms of section 257 of the Act,
it is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 6th day of July 2006.

Dated this 7th day of June 2006.

N. R. DONNELL, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidator: Grant Thornton Auckland Limited,
97-101 Hobson Street (P.O. Box 1961), Auckland.

ds3855
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Pohuenui Stud Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Notice is given that it is intended to remove from
the New Zealand Register Pohuenui Stud Limited
(“the company”), which has its registered office at DCL
Limited, Suite 1A Hallmark Building, Hillary Square,
Orewa, by request, under section 318 (1)(d) of the
Companies Act 1993 (“the Act”), on the grounds that
the company has ceased to carry on business, has discharged
in full its liabilities to all its known creditors, and has
distributed its surplus assets in accordance with its
constitution and the Act.

The company has no surplus assets after paying its debts in
full or in part and no creditor has applied to the Court, under
section 241 of the Act, for an order putting the company into
liquidation.

The date by which an objection to the removal, under section
321 of the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar is the 8th
day of July 2006.

Dated at Auckland this 8th day of June 2006.

L. W. BROWN, Liquidator.
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Dennis Roughton Insurance Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

Address of Registered Olffice: Care of Rodewald Hart Brown
Limited, 127 Durham Street, Tauranga.

Notice is hereby given that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e)
of the Companies Act 1993, the Registrar will be removing
the above-named company from the Register on the grounds
that the joint and several liquidators have completed their
duties.

The liquidators have delivered the documents referred to in
section 257 of the Companies Act 1993 to the Registrar.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar by
the 21st day of July 2006.

KENNETH PETER BROWN, Joint Liquidator.

ds3934

Rayphil Electrical Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, Stephen J. Tubbs and Malcolm G. Hollis, joint
liquidators of Rayphil Electrical Limited (in liquidation),
whose registered office is situated at Level Six, 148 Victoria
Street, Christchurch, hereby give notice that, pursuant to
section 318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having
filed with the Registrar our final report on the liquidation, it
is intended to remove the company from the New Zealand
Register.

Any objection to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar no
later than the 20th day of July 2006.

Dated this 6th day of June 2006.
STEPHEN J. TUBBS, Joint Liquidator.
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Country Cuisine Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove Company From
the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 of the Companies Act 1993

We, John Lowther and James Murray, liquidators of Country
Cuisine Limited (in liquidation), whose registered office is
situated at Level Twelve, 191 Queen Street, Auckland,
hereby give notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (e) of the
Companies Act 1993 and having filed with the Registrar our
final report on the liquidation, it is intended to remove the
company from the New Zealand Register.

Any objection to the removal, under section 321 of the
Companies Act 1993, must be delivered to the Registrar
of Companies no later than the 20th day of July 2006.

Dated this 8th day of June 2006.
JAMES MURRAY, Liquidator.

Address of Liquidators: Lowthers Auckland Limited, Level
Twelve, 191 Queen Street, Auckland. Postal Address:
P.O. Box 1963, Shortland Street, Auckland.

ds3863
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B & B Construction Limited (in liquidation)

Notice of Intention to Remove the Above-named
Company From the Register

Pursuant to Section 320 (2) of the Companies Act 1993

We, Grant Robert Graham and Brendon James Gibson, joint
liquidators of the above-named company, whose registered
office is situated at Level Sixteen, Tower Centre, 45 Queen
Street, Auckland, hereby give notice that, pursuant to section
318 (1) (e) of the Companies Act 1993 and having filed with
the Registrar our final report on the liquidation in terms of
section 257 of the Act, it is intended to remove the company
from the New Zealand Register.

Any objections to the removal, pursuant to section 321 of
the Act, must be delivered to the Registrar of Companies no
later than the 7th day of July 2006.

B. J. GIBSON, Joint and Several Liquidator.

ds3804

Pacific Assessment and Consulting Services LL.C

Notice of Intention to Apply for Removal of the
Above-named Overseas Registered Company Branch
From the Register

Pursuant to Section 341 of the Companies Act 1993

Company No.: 1276118

Notice is given, pursuant to section 341 of the Companies
Act 1993, that the above-named company has ceased to
carry on business in New Zealand and intends to apply on
or after the 30th day of September 2006, under section 341
of the Companies Act 1993, for the company to be removed
from the New Zealand Register.

GRAY HUGHSON AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED.

ds3872

Glen Valley Investments Limited
Declaration of Dissolution
Pursuant to Section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies Act 1993

Take notice that I, Anthony R. Keeper, of New Plymouth,
director of Glen Valley Investments Limited, hereby give
notice that, pursuant to section 318 (1) (d) of the Companies
Act 1993, I intend to apply to the Registrar of Companies for
a declaration of dissolution of the company and unless there
are written objections lodged with the Registrar of Companies
within 20 working days of the date of publication of this
notice, the Registrar may dissolve the company.

Dated this 7th day of June 2006.

ANTHONY ROBERT KEEPER, Director, Glen Valley
Investments Limited.

Address for Service: Care of 471 St Aubyn Street,

New Plymouth.
ds3829

APPLICATIONS FOR WINDING UP / LIQUIDATIONS

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 3rd day of May 2006, an application
for putting Citiland Limited into liquidation by the High
Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 6th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Auckland City Council, whose address
for service is at Simpson Grierson, Solicitors, Level
Twenty-seven, 88 Shortland Street, Auckland.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R. B. LANGE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3888

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 29th day of June 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that date.

The plaintiff is C & A Chartered Accountants Limited,
whose address for service is at the offices of Hucker
& Associates, Level Seven, 55-65 Shortland Street, Auckland.
Telephone: (09) 368 1810. Facsimile: (09) 368 1814.
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

R. B. HUCKER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3814

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2383

Take notice that on the 3rd day of May 2006, an application
for putting Creative Textiles (2001) Limited into liquidation
was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-942
Take notice that on the 10th day of May 2006, an
application for putting MQ Holdings Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Wellington.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at

Wellington on Monday, the 26th day of June 2006
at 10.00 a.m.
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is Piki Manunui Limited, whose address
for service is at the offices of Wadham Goodman,
192 Broadway Avenue (P.O. Box 345), Palmerston North
(Attention: M. J. Sargent).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

P. J. DRUMMOND, Counsel for the Plaintiff.

aw3826

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2214

Take notice that on the 26th day of April 2006, an application
for putting A 1 Decorators Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 6th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to:
David Weaver on telephone (09)984 1595 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

DAVID WEAVER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3957

15 JUNE 2006

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2490
Take notice that on the 8th day of May 2006, an application
for putting Northland Town Planners Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 6th day of July 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to:
David Weaver on telephone (09) 984 1595 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DAVID WEAVER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3956

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2483

Take notice that on the 8th day of May 2006, an application
for putting The Hook Line & Sinker Bar & Grill (2000)
Limited into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the
High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 20th day of July 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to:
David Weaver on telephone (09)984 1595 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

DAVID WEAVER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3952

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2492
Take notice that on the 8th day of May 2006, an application
for putting Thom Contractors Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 13th day of July 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to:
David Weaver on telephone (09)984 1595 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DAVID WEAVER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3951

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2493
Take notice that on the 8th day of May 2006, an application
for putting American Investments Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 29th day of June 2006 at 10.45 a.m.
Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to:
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David Weaver on telephone (09) 984 1595 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DAVID WEAVER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3950

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2699

Take notice that on the 15th day of May 2006, an application
for putting Winsford Investments Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 3rd day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to:
David Weaver on telephone (09) 984 1595 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DAVID WEAVER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3955
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appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to:
David Weaver on telephone (09)984 1595 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DAVID WEAVER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3954

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2712

Take notice that on the 15th day of May 2006, an application
for putting Brockliss Holdings Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 27th day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal Support
Group, Auckland North Service Centre, Inland Revenue
Department, 5-7 Byron Avenue, Takapuna, Auckland.
Postal Address: P.O. Box 33-150, Auckland (Inquiries to:
David Weaver on telephone (09)984 1595 or facsimile
(09) 984 3116).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
DAVID WEAVER, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3953

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

Take notice that on the 17th day of May 2006, an
application for putting Antaeus Charters Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Hamilton.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Hamilton on Monday, the 3rd day of July 2006 at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Simon John Eisdell Moore,
Crown Solicitor, at the offices of Meredith Connell, Level
Seventeen, Forsyth Barr Tower, 55-65 Shortland Street
(P.O. Box 2213 or D.X. C.P. 24-063), Auckland (Inquiries
to: R. E. Harvey on telephone (09) 336 7556).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.

S. J. EISDELL MOORE, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3885

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2729

Take notice that on the 17th day of May 2006, an application
for putting Argle Limited into liquidation by the High Court
was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on the 17th day of August 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2343

Take notice that on the 2nd day of May 2006, an application
for putting Willis Trust Company Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 29th day of June 2006
at 10.45 am.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Geraldine Ann Ryan on telephone (09) 984 2002).

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
GERALDINE ANN RYAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3941

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court
CIV-2006-404-2351

Take notice that on the 2nd day of May 2006, an application
for putting Dunum Limited (as trustee for Dunum Trust)
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into liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High
Court at Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 29th day of June 2006
at 10.45 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Auckland Service Centre,
17 Putney Way (P.O. Box 76-198), Manukau City (Inquiries
to: Geraldine Ann Ryan on telephone (09) 984 2002).
Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff or the plaintiff’s solicitor.
GERALDINE ANN RYAN, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3940
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Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-404-2764

Take notice that on the 18th day of May 2006, an
application for putting into liquidation Industrial Sweeping
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Auckland.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Auckland on Thursday, the 24th day of August 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,

whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0432.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3843

15 JUNE 2006

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-962
Take notice that on the 2nd day of May 2006, an application
for putting Insulation Services (Wellington) Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 26th day of June 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1116. Facsimile:
(04) 890 0009.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.
RACHEL LAURA ROFF, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3893

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation by the Court

CIV-2006-443-226

Take notice that on the 18th day of May 2006, an
application for putting into liquidation Maloney’s Pub
Limited by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at New Plymouth.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
New Plymouth on Thursday, the 3rd day of August 2006
at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,

whose address for service is offices of the Inland
Revenue Department, 1 Bryce Street, Hamilton.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of
the Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Paula Louise
Windsor-Knaap, on telephone (07) 959 0432.

P. L. WINDSOR-KNAAP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3844

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-957

Take notice that on the 8th day of May 2006, an application
for putting Range Recon Limited (struck off) into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.
The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 26th day of June 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1116. Facsimile:
(04) 890 0009.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.
RACHEL LAURA ROFF, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3984

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-963

Take notice that on the 3rd day of May 2006, an application
for putting Non Trading Company No 2 Limited (formerly
BFL Construction (Kapiti) Limited) into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 26th day of June 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 4673. Facsimile:
(04) 890 0009.
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Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

JOHN FREDRICK PARNELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3896

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-964

Take notice that on the 3rd day of May 2006, an application
for putting Franklin Plumbing Services Limited into
liquidation by the High Court was filed in the High Court
at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 26th day of June 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 4673. Facsimile:
(04) 890 0009.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

JOHN FREDRICK PARNELL, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3894
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Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island Service
Centre, Ground Floor Reception, 518 Colombo Street
(P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 968 0809.
Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3873

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-981

Take notice that on the 4th day of May 2006, an application
for putting Roofing Services Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 26th day of June 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Technical and Legal
Support Group, Wellington Service Centre, First Floor,
New Zealand Post House, 7-27 Waterloo Quay (P.O. Box
1462), Wellington. Telephone: (04) 890 1067. Facsimile:
(04) 890 0009.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor.

MARY KATE CRIMP, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3895

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-409-956

Take notice that on the 3rd day of May 2006, an application
for putting Scottish Stone Limited into liquidation by the
High Court was filed in the High Court at Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 26th day of June 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island Service
Centre, Ground Floor Reception, 518 Colombo Street
(P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 968 0809.
Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3907

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-485-1007

Take notice that on the 17th day of May 2006, an application
for putting Selevad Investments Limited into liquidation by
the High Court was filed in the High Court at Wellington.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Wellington on the 3rd day of July 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Advertisement of Application for Putting Company
into Liquidation

CIV-2006-409-1039

Take notice that on the 11th day of May 2006, an application
for putting Forest View Holdings Limited into liquidation
by the High Court was filed in the High Court at
Christchurch.

The application is to be heard before the High Court at
Christchurch on the 26th day of June 2006 at 10.00 a.m.

Any person, other than the defendant company, who wishes
to appear on the hearing of the application must file an
appearance not later than the second working day before
that day.

The plaintiff is the Commissioner of Inland Revenue,
whose address for service is Inland Revenue Department,
Technical and Legal Support Group, South Island Service
Centre, Ground Floor Reception, 518 Colombo Street
(P.O. Box 1782), Christchurch. Telephone: (03) 968 0809.
Facsimile: (03) 977 9853.

Further particulars may be obtained from the office of the
Court or from the plaintiff’s solicitor, Julia Dykema, contact
details as noted above.

JULIA DYKEMA, Solicitor for the Plaintiff.

aw3906
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PARTNERSHIP NOTICES

Certificate of Special Partnership

In the High Court of New Zealand, Auckland Registry
SP04/2006

In the matter of Part II of the Partnership Act 1908, and in
the matter of Whisper Cove Limited and Company:

It is hereby certified, pursuant to section 51 of the
Partnership Act 1908, that:

1. The name of the special partnership is Whisper Cove
Limited and Company.

2. The names, addresses, occupations and capital
contributions of the General Partner and Special
Partners are as set forth in the Schedule.

3. The general nature of the business to be transacted by
the special partnership is the business of a property
developer, and the special partnership is to undertake
and carry out all other things which, in the opinion of
all the partners, may be conveniently or profitably
undertaken by the special partnership, whether or not
such things shall be similar in nature to the above.

4. The principal place from which the partnership
business will be conducted is Auckland or such other
place as the General Partner may decide from time to
time.

5. The special partnership shall commence upon
registration of this certificate pursuant to section
54 of the Partnership Act 1908 and, subject to the
provisions in the deed of partnership relating to earlier
dissolution, shall terminate upon the expiry of seven
years from the date of registration of this certificate.

Schedule
General Partner

Capital

Name and Address Contribution

Whisper Cove Limited, having its
registered office at Level Twenty-one,
Vero Centre, 48 Shortland Street,
Auckland

Execution:

$1.00

Signed by:
ALASTAIR FORBES MATTHEWS, as Attorney.

15 JUNE 2006

Special Partner
Capital
Name and Address Contribution

Lance Vincent Hodgkinson (as trustee
of the Whisper Cove Investment
Trust), 60B Ocean Street, Woollahra,
New South Wales, Australia

Execution:

Signed by:

ALASTAIR FORBES MATTHEWS, as Attorney.

pn3817

$99.00

Notice of Dissolution of Special Partnership

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 62 of the
Partnership Act 1908, that as at the 31st day of March 2006,
Whale Rider International Limited and all Special Partners
noted below have dissolved the special partnership known
as Whale Rider International Limited and Company
Special Partnership.

This notice is certified by Whale Rider International
Limited as General Partner and the following Special
Partners in the presence of Justices of the Peace:

EAM Services, L.L.C.;

Kahu L.L.C;

Stuart Thomas McKinstry;
Laurence Allen Foster;

Pahiatua Trust Limited;

Bush Management Limited;
Lance David Morrison;
Nicholson Trust Limited;

James Marcus Nelson Williams;
Hamish Beetham Nolan Williams;
Patricia Elizabeth Williams;
Susan Rosemary Kemp;
Phillida Anne Eivers;

Hurst Holdings Limited;
Amanda Mary Chrisp;

Grant Ludemann; and

Elspeth Joan Ludemann.
pn3912

Land Transfer Act / Joint Family Homes Act Notices

Land Transfer Act Notice

Application having been made to me, pursuant to section 121 (1) of the Land Transfer Act 1952, by Waiotapu Investments
Limited, to notify upon the Register the re-entry and recovery of possession of the leasehold premises under lease B190241.12
of the land in Computer Freehold Register SA33D/292, of which the lessor is Waiotapu Investments Limited and the lessee is

HomeAgain Limited.

Notice is hereby given of my intention to register application 6791977.1 and to notify the re-entry upon the Register on the

13th day of July 2006.

Dated at the Hamilton Office of Land Information New Zealand this 9th day of June 2006.

R. W. MUIR, Registrar-General of Land.

1t3901

Land Transfer Act Notice

I hereby give notice of an application lodged with me for the issue of a Computer Freehold Register to the below-named
applicants, under section 19 of the Land Transfer Act 1952, for the land described below. Such Computer Freehold Register
may be issued unless caveat forbidding the same is lodged on or before the 20th day of July 2006.
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Application: 6821381,
Applicants: Alexander Welsh and Mary Joyce Welsh.
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Description: An estate in fee simple in 2023 square metres, more or less, being Town Sections 292 and 293, Clive, being land
granted to Henry Thomas Hill on the 27th day of October 1878 and for which one half-share is now contained in Computer
Freehold Register HB94/21 (Hawke’s Bay Registry) of which the registered proprietor is Charles Cairns Murray.

Dated at the Wellington Office of Land Information New Zealand this 9th day of June 2006.

PHILLIP ANDERSON, for Registrar-General of Land.

13904

General Notices

Notice of Decision of the Disciplinary Tribunal
(Member Guilty of Misconduct in a Professional
Capacity, Conduct Unbecoming an Accountant
and Breaching the Institute’s Code of Ethics)

At a hearing of the Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand held in
public on the 30th day of May 2006, at which the member
was in attendance and represented by counsel, Clement
Chun-Wang Chak, of Auckland, pleaded guilty to the
following charges (1), (2), (3) and (4) and admitted
the following particulars 1 (a), (b), (c) and (d) and 2 (a), (i),
(i1), (iii), (iv), (v), (vi), (vii), (viii), (b), (c), (d) and (e).
Charges

THAT in terms of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
New Zealand Act 1996 and the Rules made thereunder, and
in particular Rule 21.30, the member is guilty of:

(1) misconduct in a professional capacity; and/or

(2) negligence and/or incompetence in a professional
capacity, that has been of such a degree and/or so
frequent as to reflect on his fitness to practise as an
accountant and/or tends to bring the profession into
disrepute; and/or

(3) breaching the institute’s code of ethics; and/or

(4) supplying information to the institute which was
false or misleading.

Particulars
IN THAT:

1. In his role as a chartered accountant in public practice
and in relation to a complaint, the member:

(a) failed to advise the complainant that he had received
his 2002 and/or 2003 terminal tax refunds and/or
company A’s 2002 and/or 2003 terminal tax refunds;
and/or

(b) failed to obtain the written consent of the
complainant to record his bank account details on
their tax returns that he subsequently filed with the
Inland Revenue Department (IRD); and/or

(c) misled the complainant in that he advised him that
the IRD was holding his refund and/or refunds when
the funds were in his bank account; and/or

(d) misled the complainant in that he claimed that the
IRD would deposit funds into the client’s bank
account when, in fact, he transferred the funds into
the complainant’s bank account directly from his
own bank account.

2. Being a member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of New Zealand and in his role as a
chartered accountant in public practice, the member:

(a) dealt with client monies through bank accounts
(suffixes 90, 25 and 00) that were established and
operated in breach of Professional Standard No. 2
“Client Monies” (“PS-2”). In particular he:

(i) failed to establish a trust account to deal with
client monies (paragraphs 7 to 13); and/or

(i1) failed to credit interest earned on client
monies held in his bank accounts to the
clients concerned, within a reasonable period
of time (paragraph 15); and/or

(iii) failed to record details on receipt of client
monies in accordance with paragraph 24;
and/or

(iv) withdrew client monies from his bank
accounts other than in accordance with
paragraph 26 of PS-2; and/or

(v) used client monies for private transactions,
thereby obtaining a benefit from client
monies without prior written authority
(paragraph 34); and/or

(vi) retained client funds, particularly tax refunds,
for longer than was reasonably necessary
(paragraph 38); and/or

(vii) failed to balance client monies records and
reconcile these to the bank accounts in
accordance with paragraph 49; and/or

(viii) failed to keep a record of client monies in
accordance with paragraph 50;
(b) did not hold appropriate client authorities to have
IRD refunds direct credited to his bank accounts;
and/or

(c) altered bank account details of clients recorded in
clients’ income tax returns subsequent to them
signing their tax returns but prior to filing them with
the IRD; and/or

(d) misled practice review, in that he led them to believe
that he did not receive or hold money on behalf of
his clients, when in fact he did; and/or

(e) misled the professional conduct committee, in that
he gave the impression to the investigator appointed
by the committee that his account used for client
monies was used infrequently when, in fact, it was
used on a regular basis.

Reasons

The tribunal has had regard to the fact that no client has lost
money, that interest has been paid albeit late, and that client
money systems are now compliant and that the member has
given assurances that they will continue to be so. The
member has co-operated with the investigation. Without
these mitigating factors, the tribunal would have imposed a
much greater penalty.
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Orders of the Tribunal

(a) Pursuant to Rule 21.31(c) of the Rules of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,
the disciplinary tribunal orders that Clement
Chun-Wang Chak pay a monetary penalty of
$15,000.00.

(b) Pursuant to Rule 21.31(e) of the Rules of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,
the disciplinary tribunal ordered that the practice of
Clement Chun-Wang Chak as to client monies be
investigated by the professional conduct committee
as soon as practical and again one year later.

(c) Pursuant to Rule 21.31 (m) of the Rules of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,
the disciplinary tribunal ordered that Clement
Chun-Wang Chak pay the complainant the sum
of $5,000.00 in respect of the costs and expenses
incurred by the complainant in relation to the
complaint or the matters which gave arise to it.

(d) Pursuant to Rule 21.33 of the Rules of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,
the disciplinary tribunal ordered that Clement
Chun-Wang Chak pay to the institute the sum of
$6,483.00 (inclusive of GST) in respect of the costs
and expenses of the hearing before the disciplinary
tribunal and the investigation by the professional
conduct committee.

In accordance with Rule 21.35 of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary
tribunal directed that the decision be published in the
Chartered Accountants Journal, the New Zealand Gazette
and the New Zealand Herald with mention of the member’s
name and locality and that the decision be circulated to the
clients of the practice.

Right of Appeal

Pursuant to Rule 21.41 of the Rules of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand which were in force
at the time of the original notice of complaint, the member
may, not later than 14 days after the notification of this
tribunal to the member of the exercise of its powers, appeal
in writing to the appeals council of the institute against the
decision.

No decision other than the direction as to publicity shall take
effect while the member remains entitled to appeal or while
any such appeal by the member awaits determination by the
appeals council.

Dated this 2nd day of June 2006.
R. J. O. HOARE, Tribunal Chairman.

gn3869

Notice of Decision of the Disciplinary Tribunal
(Member Guilty of Negligence and/or
Incompetence in a Professional Capacity)

At a hearing of the Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand held in public on
the 30th day of May 2006, at which the member was in
attendance and represented by counsel, Robert Philip Bell,
of Putaruru, pleaded guilty to the following amended charge
(2) and admitted the following particular (a).

Charge (1) was withdrawn by the prosecution.
Charge

THAT in terms of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
New Zealand Act 1996 and the Rules made thereunder, and
in particular Rule 21.30, the member is guilty of:
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(1) (withdrawn).

(2) negligence and/or incompetence in a professional
capacity which tends to bring the profession into
disrepute.

Particular

IN THAT in his role as a chartered accountant in public
practice and in relation to a complaint, the member:

(a) is the sole director and shareholder of Grayburn
Ross & Partners (Putaruru) Limited, a company
offering accounting services to the public, which
was convicted in the Tokoroa District Court on
or about the 10th day of June 2005, under the Tax
Administration Act 1994, for failing to furnish
income tax returns from 2001 to 2004, and under the
Goods and Services Tax Act 1985, for failing to
furnish GST returns for three taxable periods in 2004.

Reasons

Conviction on these charges reflects badly on the profession.
It is not good enough for a practising member representing
their tax expertise to the public to so mismanage their own
affairs.

Orders of the Tribunal

(a) Pursuant to Rule 21.31 (k) of the Rules of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,
the disciplinary tribunal ordered that Robert Philip
Bell be censured.

(b) Pursuant to Rule 21.33 of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the
disciplinary tribunal ordered that Robert Philip Bell
pay to the institute the sum of $3,434.00 (inclusive
of GST) in respect of the costs and expenses of
the hearing before the disciplinary tribunal and the
investigation by the professional conduct committee.

In accordance with Rule 21.35 of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary
tribunal directed that the decision of the tribunal be published
in the Chartered Accountants Journal and the New Zealand
Gazette with mention of the member’s name and locality.
Right of Appeal

Pursuant to Rule 21.41 of the Rules of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand which were in force
at the time of the original notice of complaint, the member
may, not later than 14 days after the notification of this
tribunal to the member of the exercise of its powers, appeal
in writing to the appeals council of the institute against the
decision.

No decision other than the direction as to publicity shall take
effect while the member remains entitled to appeal or while
any such appeal by the member awaits determination by the
appeals council.

Dated this 2nd day of June 2006.
R. J. O. HOARE, Tribunal Chairman.

gn3870

Notice of Decision of the Disciplinary Tribunal
(Member Guilty of Misconduct in a Professional
Capacity, Conduct Unbecoming an Accountant and
Breaching the Institute’s Rules or Code of Ethics)

At a hearing of the Disciplinary Tribunal of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand held in public on the
30th day of May 2006, at which the member elected not to
attend and was not represented by counsel, Rakesh Sharma,
provisional member of Auckland, pleaded guilty to the
following charges (1), (2), (3), (4) and (5) and admitted
the following particulars (a), (b), (c) and (d).



15 JUNE 2006

Charges

THAT in terms of the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
New Zealand Act 1996 and the Rules made thereunder, and
in particular Rule 21.30, the member is guilty of:

(1) misconduct in a professional capacity; and/or
(2) conduct unbecoming an accountant; and/or

(3) breaching the Rules or the Code of Ethics
(particularly Rule 18.2 and 19.2); and/or

(4) failing to pay a sum due to the institute by the date
specified for payment; and/or

(5) failing to comply with an order made by the
professional conduct committee.

Particulars

IN THAT being a member of the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of New Zealand and in relation to a complaint,
the member:

(a) is attempting to circumvent Rule 18.2 by offering
accounting services to the public through Sharmas
Accountants & Immigration Consultants Limited
while a provisional member of the institute.

(b) directly or indirectly controls Sharmas Accountants
& Immigration Consultants Limited, without the
consent of council, in breach of Rule 19.2.

(c) failed to attend a final determination with the
professional conduct committee on the 2nd day of
February 2006 that he was required to attend in
accordance with Rule 21.3 (d).

(d) failed to pay institute membership fees for the
2005/2006 financial year by the date specified for
payment.

Reasons

The member has exhibited a cavalier disregard for his
responsibilities as a member and has treated the institute and
its Rules with contempt. The member has also made it clear
that he does not intend to seek full membership of the
institute.
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It was the unanimous decision of the tribunal that the
member be removed from membership of the institute, that
he pay full costs and that there be full publicity.

Orders of the Tribunal

(a) Pursuant to Rule 21.31 (a) of the Rules of the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand,
the disciplinary tribunal ordered that the name of
Rakesh Sharma be removed from the institute’s
Register of members.

(b) Pursuant to Rule 21.33 of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the
disciplinary tribunal ordered that Rakesh Sharma
pay to the institute the sum of $3,227.00 (inclusive
of GST) in respect of the costs and expenses of
the hearing before the disciplinary tribunal and the
investigation by the professional conduct committee.

In accordance with Rule 21.35 of the Rules of the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of New Zealand, the disciplinary
tribunal directed that the decision of the tribunal be published
in the Chartered Accountants Journal, the New Zealand
Gazette and the New Zealand Herald with mention of the
member’s name and locality.

Right of Appeal

Pursuant to Rule 21.41 of the Rules of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of New Zealand which were in force
at the time of the original notice of complaint, the member
may, not later than 14 days after the notification of this
tribunal to the member of the exercise of its powers, appeal
in writing to the appeals council of the institute against the
decision.

No decision other than the direction as to publicity shall take
effect while the member remains entitled to appeal or while
any such appeal by the member awaits determination by the
appeals council.

Dated this 2nd day of June 2006.

R. J. O. HOARE, Tribunal Chairman.

gn3871

Departmental Notices

Defence

Oaths and Declarations Act 1957

Amendment to Officers of the New Zealand
Defence Force Te Ope Kaatua o Aotearoa
Authorised to Take Statutory Declarations

Pursuant to section 9 of the Oaths and Declarations Act
1957, it is requested that the notice with the above heading
and published in the New Zealand Gazette, 24 July 2003,
No. 85, page 2209, the listing of officers in the Royal
New Zealand Air Force be amended as per the Schedule to
this notice.

Schedule

Air Staff

Assistant Director of the Air Force Support Services
Flight Commander Air Staff Administration Centre
R.N.Z.A.F. Base Auckland

Commanding Officer Air Base Wing Auckland
Officer Commanding Administrative Squadron

Flight Commander Administrative Flight
Deputy Flight Commander Administrative Flight
Human Resources Advisor (Service Delivery)
R.N.Z.A.F. Base Ohakea

Commanding Officer Air Base Wing Ohakea
Officer Commanding Administrative Squadron
Flight Commander Administrative Flight
Deputy Flight Commander Administrative Flight
Human Resources Advisor (Service Delivery)
R.N.Z.A.F. Base Woodbourne

Commanding Officer Air Base Wing Woodbourne
Officer Commanding Administrative Squadron
Flight Commander Administrative Flight
Human Resources Advisor (Service Delivery)
R.N.Z.A.F. Christchurch Area

Director of the R.N.Z.A.F. Museum

Executive Officer of the R.N.Z.A.F. Museum
Dated at Wellington this 8th day of June 2006.
MARK BURTON, Minister of Justice.
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Explanatory Note
This amendment does not affect the authorisation of officers
of the New Zealand Army or the Royal New Zealand Navy to

take statutory declarations.
£03900
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Economic Development

Radiocommunications Regulations 2001

Radiocommunications Regulations (General User
Radio Licence for Amateur Radio Operators)
Notice 2006

Pursuant to Regulation 9 of the Radiocommunications
Regulations 2001 (“the Regulations”) made, under section
116 (1) (b) of the Radiocommunications Act 1989, and
acting under delegated authority from the chief executive,
I give the following notice.

Notice

1. Short title and commencement—(1) This notice is
the Radiocommunications Regulations (General User Radio
Licence for Amateur Radio Operators) Notice 2006.

(2) This notice comes into force on 1 July 2006.

2. General user radio licence—A general user radio
licence is granted for the transmission of radio waves by
amateur radio operators in New Zealand, for the purpose of
communications in the amateur radio service in accordance
with the terms, conditions and restrictions of this notice.

3. Terms, conditions and restrictions applying to
New Zealand amateur operators—(1) Persons who hold a
General Amateur Operators Certificate of Competency and
a callsign issued pursuant to the Regulations, may operate
an amateur radio station in New Zealand.

(2) The callsign prefix of “ZL” may be substituted with
the prefix “ZM” by the callsign holder for the period of, and
participation in, a recognised contest, or as the control
station for special event communications.

(3) Operation on amateur bands between 5 MHz and 25 MHz
is not permitted unless a person has held a General Amateur
Operators Certificate of Competency for three months and
logged 50 contacts during this period. The person must keep
the logbook record for at least one year and, during this
period, produce it at the request of the chief executive.

4. Terms, conditions and restrictions applying to visiting
amateur operators—(1) Persons visiting New Zealand
who hold a current amateur certificate of competency,
authorisation or licence issued by another administration,
may operate an amateur station in New Zealand for a
period not exceeding 90 days, provided the certificate,
authorisation or licence meets the requirements of
Recommendation ITU-R M.1544 or CEPT T/R 61-01 or
CEPT T/R 61-02 and is produced at the request of the chief
executive.

(2) The call sign must be the national callsign allocated
by the other administration to that person, in conjunction
with the prefix or suffix “ZL” which is to be separated from
the national callsign by the character “/” (telegraphy), or the
word “stroke” (telephony).

5. Terms, conditions and restrictions applying to all
amateur operators—(1) The use of callsigns, including
temporary and club callsigns, must be in accordance with
publication PIB 46 “Radio Operator Certificate and
Callsign Rules” published at www.rsm.govt.nz
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(2) Callsigns must be transmitted at least once every
15 minutes during communications.

(3) National and international communication is permitted
only between amateur stations, and is limited to matters
of a personal nature, or for the purpose of self-training,
intercommunication and radio technology investigation,
solely with a personal aim and without pecuniary interest.
The passing of brief messages of a personal nature on behalf
of other persons is also permitted, provided no fees or other
consideration is requested or accepted.

(4) Communications must not be encoded for the purpose of
obscuring their meaning, except for control signals by the
operators of remotely controlled amateur stations.

(5) Except as provided to the contrary in this notice,
transmitter power output must not exceed 500 watts peak
envelope power (pX), as defined in ITU Radio Regulation
1.157.

(6) In accordance with Article 3 of the International Radio
Regulations, amateur stations must, as far as is compatible
with practical considerations, comply with the latest ITU-R
recommendations to the extent applicable to the amateur
service.

(7) In accordance with Article 25 of the International Radio
Regulations, amateur operators are encouraged to prepare
for, and meet the communication needs of, national and
international disaster relief.

(8) Amateur beacons, repeaters and fixed links may not be
established pursuant to this licence.

(9) Unwanted emissions outside the frequency bands
specified in this Schedule must comply with the
requirements of technical standard ETSI ETS 300 684
published by the European Telecommunications Standards
Institute (ETSI).

(10) The ranges of frequencies, and specific conditions of
use, are those prescribed in the Schedule to this notice.

6. Consequential revocation of licences—(1) The
Radiocommunication Regulations (General User Radio
Licence for Visiting Amateur Radio Operators) Notice 2004
dated the 2nd day of July 2004 and published in the
New Zealand Gazette, 8 July 2004, No. 85, page 2118, is
revoked.

(2) All radio licences of the class Amateur General (HS)
granted pursuant to the Regulations, are revoked.

Schedule

Frequency Range Notes
130 to 190 kHz 2,4,6
1.80 to 1.95 MHz 2

3.50 to 3.90 MHz

7.00 to 7.10 MHz

7.10 to 7.30 MHz
10.10 to 10.15 MHz
14.00 to 14.35 MHz
18.068 to 18.168 MHz
21.00 to 21.45 MHz
24.89 to 24.99 MHz
26.95 to 27.30 MHz
28.00 to 29.70 MHz
51.00 to 53.00 MHz
144.00 to 146.00 MHz
146.00 to 148.00 MHz
430.00 to 440.00 MHz
921.00 to 929.00 MHz
1.24 to 1.30 GHz
2.396 to 2.45 GHz
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3.30 to 3.41 GHz 1,2 This notice prescribes that, pursuant to Regulations made
565 t0 5.85 GHz 13 under the Radiocommunications Act 1989, a general user

- - > radio licence is granted for the transmission of radio waves
10.00 to 10.50 GHz 1,2 by amateur radio operators in New Zealand, for the purpose
24.00 to 24.05 GHz 1,3 of communications in the amateur radio service, in
24.05 to 24.25 GHz 3 accordance with the terms, conditions, and restrictions of
47.00 to 4720 GHz | gﬁz;onotzce. This notice comes into force on 1 July 2006.
75.50 to 76.00 GHz 1,2
76.00 to 81.00 GHz 1,2
134.00 to 136.00 GHz 1
136.00 to 141.00 GHz 1,2 . . . L
241.00 to 248.00 GHz 1.2.3 Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing)

248.00 to 250.00 GHz 1 Regulations 1998
275.00 to 1000 GHz 2,4

Notes to Schedule

1. The following ranges of frequencies may also be used
for amateur satellite communications:

7.00 to 7.10 MHz 3.40 to 3.41 GHz
14.00 to 14.25 MHz 5.65t05.67 GHz (a)
18.068 to 18.168 MHz | 5.83 to 5.85 GHz (b)
21.00 to 21.45 MHz 10.45 to 10.50 GHz
24.89 to 24.99 MHz 24.00 to 24.05 GHz
28.00 to 29.70 MHz 47.00 to 47.20 GHz
144.00 to 146.00 MHz | 75.50 to 81.00 GHz
435.00 to 438.00 MHz | 134.00 to 141.00 GHz
1.26 to 1.27 GHz (a) 241.00 to 250.00 GHz
2.40 to 2.45 GHz
(a) Limited to the earth-to-space direction.
(b) Limited to the space-to-earth direction.

2. These frequencies are, or may be, allocated for use by
other services. Amateur operators must accept interference
from, and must not cause interference to, such other

services.

3. The frequencies:
27.12 MHz (26.957 — 27.283 MHz),
433.92 MHz  (433.05 — 434.79 MHz),
921.5 MHz (915 -928 MHz),
2.45 GHz (2.4 -2.5 GHz),
5.8 GHz (5.725 - 5.875 GHz),
24.125 GHz  (24.00 — 24.25 GHz),
122.5 GHz (122 — 123 GHz), and
245 GHz (244 — 246 GHz),

are designated for industrial, scientific and medical
(ISM) purposes. These frequencies may also be allocated
to Short Range Device (SRD) services. Amateur
operators must accept interference from ISM and SRD
services within these frequency ranges.

4. Allocated to the amateur service on a temporary basis
until further notice.

5. Telecommand and telemetry operation only.

6. Radiated power must not exceed 5 watts e.i.r.p.

7. Radiated power must not exceed 25 watts e.i.r.p.

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of June 2006.

SANJAI RAJ, Group Manager, Radio Spectrum
Management, Business Services, Ministry of Economic
Development.

Explanatory Note

This note is not part of the notice, but is intended to indicate
its general effect.

Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing) Notice
(No. 1) 2006 (No. F364)

Pursuant to Regulation 10 (3) of the Fisheries (Kaimoana
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1998, the Programme
Manager (Deed of Settlement Implementation Programme)
at the Ministry of Fisheries (acting pursuant to a delegated
authority in accordance with section 41 of the State Sector
Act 1998) gives the following notice.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing) Notice
(No. 1) 2006.

(2) This notice shall come into effect the day after the date
of its notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Interpretation—In this notice:

(a) “customary food gathering” has the same meaning
as defined in the Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary
Fishing) Regulations 1998.

(b) “Kaitiaki” is a local dialect word that has the same
meaning as “Tangata Kaitiaki/Tiaki”, a term that
is defined in the Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary
Fishing) Regulations 1998.

(c) any reference to “Kaitiaki” means the person or
persons appointed under Regulation 9 or 10 of
the Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing)
Regulations 1998 for the management of customary
food gathering within the area/rohe moana.

(d) “area/rohe moana” means all those waters of the
Aotea Harbour and adjacent coastline enclosed in an
area bounded by a line commencing at the mean
high-water mark commencing at Matawha Point
(at 37°55.2'S and 174°46.5'E); then proceeding by
a straight line in a southerly direction to the
mean high-water mark at Kahua Point (at 38°02.1'S
and 174°47'E); then following the line of the mean
high-water mark within the estuarine waters of
Aotea Harbour to the northern harbour entrance
at Potahi Point, then in a northerly direction
along the mean high-water mark to the point of
commencement.

3. Request to cancel appointment—Nga Hapu o Aotea
Harbour, through the Okapu Marae and Ngati Te Wehi,
being the tangata whenua who nominated Thomas Panapa
Moke as a Kaitiaki for the area/rohe moana, has requested
in writing the cancellation of the appointment of Thomas
Panapa Moke as a Kaitiaki.

4. Cancellation of appointment—On 12 May 2006, the
Associate Minister of Fisheries confirmed the cancellation
of the appointment of Thomas Panapa Moke as a Kaitiaki
for managing customary food gathering within the area/rohe
moana.
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5. Nomination of Kaitiaki—Nga Hapu o Aotea Harbour,
through the Okapu Marae and Ngati Te Wehi, has
nominated Davis Bobby Anthony Apiti as a Kaitiaki for
managing customary food gathering within the area/rohe
moana.

6. Appointment of Kaitiaki—On 12 May 2006, the
Associate Minister of Fisheries confirmed the appointment
of Davis Bobby Anthony Apiti as a Kaitiaki for managing
customary food gathering within the area/rohe moana.

7. Confirmation of tangata whenua—Nga Hapu o Aotea
Harbour is confirmed as the tangata whenua of the area/rohe
moana to which the appointment of Kaitiaki relates.

8. Power to authorise the taking of fisheries resources
for customary food gathering—The Kaitiaki may authorise
any individual to take fisheries resources managed under
the Fisheries Act 1996, other than those resources that are
taken in fresh water, for customary food gathering purposes
from within the whole or any part of the area/rohe moana.
No customary food gathering of fisheries resources may
take place in the area/rohe moana without an authorisation
from a Kaitiaki.

Dated at Nelson this 12th day of June 2006.

RAYMOND NECKLEN, Programme Manager (Deed
of Settlement Implementation Programme), Ministry of
Fisheries.

03978
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Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing) Notice
(No. 2) 2006 (No. F365)

Pursuant to Regulation 9 (2) of the Fisheries (Kaimoana
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1998, the Programme
Manager (Deed of Settlement Implementation Programme)
at the Ministry of Fisheries (acting pursuant to a delegated
authority in accordance with section 41 of the State Sector
Act 1988) gives the following notice.

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing) Notice
(No. 2) 2006.

(2) This notice shall come into effect the day after the date
of its notification in the New Zealand Gazette.

2. Interpretation—In this notice:

(a) “kaimoana” is a local dialect word that has the
same meaning as “fisheries resources”, a term that
is defined in the Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary
Fishing) Regulations 1998.

(b) “Tangata Kaitiaki” are local dialect words that
have the same meaning as “Tangata Kaitiaki/Tiaki”,
a term that is defined in the Fisheries (Kaimoana
Customary Fishing) Regulations 1998.

(c) any reference to “Tangata Kaitiaki” means the
person or persons appointed under Regulation 9 or
10 of the Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing)
Regulations 1998 for the management of te mahi
kaimoana within the existing area/rohe moana.

(d) “te mahi kaimoana” are local dialect words that
have the same meaning as “customary food
gathering”, a term that is defined in the Fisheries
(Kaimoana Customary Fishing) Regulations 1998.

(e) “existing area/rohe” means an area of water in the
Bay of Plenty enclosed by a line commencing at
the mean high-water mark at a point 37°39.65'S and
177°50.77'E on the shore and then proceeding along
a straight line in a north-westerly direction to a point
37°37.81'S and 177°48.39'E, and then proceeding in
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an east north-easterly direction to a point 37°36.78'S
and 177°51.59°E and then in a south-easterly
direction to a point 37°38.30'S and 177°53.01'E,
and then along the mean high-water mark to the
point of commencement, and has the same meaning
as “area/rohe moana” as defined in the Fisheries
(Kaimoana Customary Fishing) Notice (No. 7)
2001 (No. F200) (published in the New Zealand
Gaczette, 20 September 2001, No. 127, page 3272),
and Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing)
Notice (No. 15) 2004 (No. F282) (published in the
New Zealand Gazette, 13 May 2004, No. 52, page
1284).

(f) “area/rohe moana” means an area of water
in the Bay of Plenty enclosed and described
by a line commencing at a point on the coastline
at the mouth of the Orima Stream (37°39.7'S
177°48.6'E), then north-west to a point (37°38.0'S
177°47.8'E), then north-east to a point (37°36.8'S
177°51.5'E), then south-east to a point on
the coastline at the mouth of the Waiokaha
Stream (37°38.1’S 177°53.1'E), then generally
south-west following the coastline to the point
of commencement. The geographical co-ordinates
named are in terms of the WGS84 datum.

3. Confirmation of extension of boundaries of existing
area/rohe moana—On 12 May 2006, the Associate
Minister of Fisheries confirmed the extension of the
boundaries of the existing area/rohe moana following
conclusion of a dispute resolution process initiated under
Regulation 8 of the Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary
Fishing) Regulations 1998. The new boundaries of the
area/rohe moana are described in paragraph (f) of this
notice.

4. Confirmation of appointment of Tangata Kaitiaki—
On 12 May 2006, the Associate Minister of Fisheries
confirmed the appointment of Julian Allison, Matekoraha
Eruera, Kevin Frires, Keita Horowai Matchitt and Joe
Rua as Tangata Kaitiaki to manage te mahi kaimoana
within the area/rohe moana.

5. Confirmation of tangata whenua—On 12 May 2006,
the Associate Minister of Fisheries confirmed Te Whanau
a Maruhaeremuri Hapu Trust as the tangata whenua of
the area/rohe moana to which the appointment of Tangata
Kaitiaki relates.

6. Power to authorise the taking of kaimoana for te
mahi kaimoana—The Tangata Kaitiaki may authorise any
individual to take kaimoana managed under the Fisheries
Act 1996, other than those resources that are taken in fresh
water, for te mahi kaimoana purposes from within the whole
or any part of the area/rohe moana for which they have
been appointed as Tangata Kaitiaki. No te mahi kaimoana of
kaimoana may take place in the area/rohe moana without an
authorisation from a Tangata Kaitiaki.

Dated at Nelson this 12th day of June 2006.

RAYMOND NECKLEN, Programme Manager (Deed
of Settlement Implementation Programme), Ministry of
Fisheries.

Explanatory Note

This note is not part of this notice but is intended to explain
its general effect.

This notice confirms an amendment to the boundaries for
Te Whanau a Maruhaeremuri rohe moana established under
the Fisheries (Kaimoana Customary Fishing) Regulations
1998 and confirms the appointment of the existing Tangata
Kaitiaki in respect of the extended area/rohe moana.

203979
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Health

Medicines Act 1981

Consent to the Distribution of New Medicines

Pursuant to section 20 of the Medicines Act 1981, the Minister of Health hereby consents to the distribution in New Zealand of

the new medicines set out in the Schedule hereto:

Schedule
Product: Octagam
Active Ingredient: Normal immunoglobulin 50mg/mL

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Solution for infusion
Octapharma New Zealand Limited

Manufacturers: Octapharma AB, Stockholm, Sweden
Octapharma Pharmazeutika Productionsges, Vienna, Austria
Octapharma, Lingolsheim, France

Product: Tamsil

Active Ingredient: Terbinafine hydrochloride 10mg/g

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Topical cream
Arrow Pharmaceuticals New Zealand Limited

Manufacturer: Gedeon Richter Limited, Budapest, Hungary

Product: Xergic

Active Ingredient: Fexofenadine hydrochloride 120mg

Dosage Form: Film coated tablet

New Zealand Sponsor: ~ Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited

Manufacturer: Cipla Limited, Patalganga Industrial Area, District Raigad, (Maharashtra), India
Product: Xergic

Active Ingredient: Fexofenadine hydrochloride 180mg

Dosage Form: Film coated tablet

New Zealand Sponsor:

Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited

Manufacturer: Cipla Limited, Patalganga Industrial Area, District Raigad, (Maharashtra), India
Product: Xergic

Active Ingredient: Fexofenadine hydrochloride 30mg

Dosage Form: Film coated tablet

New Zealand Sponsor: ~ Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited

Manufacturer: Cipla Limited, Patalganga Industrial Area, District Raigad, (Maharashtra), India
Product: Xergic

Active Ingredient: Fexofenadine hydrochloride 60mg

Dosage Form: Film coated tablet

Cipla Limited, Patalganga Industrial Area, District Raigad, (Maharashtra), India

New Zealand Sponsor:  Pacific Pharmaceuticals Limited
Manufacturer:

Product: Zaditen

Active Ingredient:

Dosage Form:

New Zealand Sponsor:

Manufacturer:

Ketotifen fumarate 345ug/mL equivalent to ketotifen 250pg/mL
Eye drops, solution

Novartis New Zealand Limited Pharmaceutical Sector
Excelvision, Rue de la Lombardiere, Annonay Cedex, France

Dated this 9th day of June 2006.

DON MATHESON, Deputy Director-General, Public Health (pursuant to delegation given by the Minister of Health on 6 July 2001).

g03915

Mental Health (Compulsory Assessment and
Treatment) Act 1992

Mental Health (Compulsory Assessment and
Treatment) Act Notice 2006—Appointment of
Directors of Area Mental Health Services

Pursuant to section 92 of the Mental Health (Compulsory
Assessment and Treatment) Act 1992, 1, Deborah Chin,

Acting Director-General of Health, give the following
notice.

Notice

1. This notice shall be read together with the Mental
Health (Compulsory Assessment and Treatment) Act Notice
2000—Appointment of Directors of Area Mental Health
Services (“the principal notice”)*.

2. The Schedule to the principal notice is amended in
respect of
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“Area 7—Waikato” “Dr Rajiv Singh, medical practitioner, of Waikato”.
by omitting the name and title Dated at Wellington this 8th day of June 2006.
“Jamshed Meher-Homji, consultant psychiatrist, of DEBBIE CHIN, Acting Director-General of Health.
Waikato” *New Zealand Gazette, 31 August 2000, No. 117, page 2963
and substituting the name and title 203981

Social Security Act 1964

Maximum Contribution Applying in Each Territorial Local Authority Region From 1 July 2006
Under section 152 of the Social Security Act 1964, the Director-General of Health is required to notify the maximum
contribution that applies in each region.

The maximum contribution is the maximum weekly amount (inclusive of GST) that a resident assessed as requiring long-term
residential care is required to pay for contracted care services provided to them in the region in which their rest home or
continuing care hospital is located.

Contracted care services are services provided to needs assessed people in a rest home or continuing care hospital that has a
contract with a District Health Board. The services provided are those necessary to meet the person’s assessed care needs in
accordance with the agreement between the District Health Board and the residential care provider.

The agreement covers:

e residents who are eligible for the residential care subsidy (as determined through a financial means assessment under
section 141 of the Act); and

e needs assessed persons who are entitled to have funding paid on their behalf (under section 140) to cover the difference
between the maximum contribution and the cost of contracted care services provided to them.

The maximum contribution is the same for all residents regardless of the type of contracted care services they receive.

The maximum contribution set by this New Zealand Gazette notice applies from 1 July 2006 and replaces the previous
maximum contribution notice published in the New Zealand Gazette, 2 March 2006, No. 19, page 441.

It is equivalent to the most recent, nationally agreed rest home contract price applying to residential care facilities in each
territorial local authority region.

The maximum contribution will change only when a new maximum contribution is gazetted.

New maximum contributions will reflect changes to rest home contract prices that usually result from the annual review of the
residential care contract between District Health Boards and residential care providers.

Region: Territorial Local Authority District Health Board Maximum Contribution Weekly (GST Inclusive)
Far North District Northland 660.77
Whangarei District Northland 678.29
Kaipara District Northland 660.77
Rodney District Waitemata 698.13
North Shore City Waitemata 720.12
Waitakere City Waitemata 702.60
Auckland City Auckland 722.98
Manukau City Counties Manukau 714.18
Papakura District Counties Manukau 698.13
Franklin District Counties Manukau 676.21
Thames-Coromandel District Waikato 663.78
Hauraki District Waikato 663.78
Waikato District Waikato 663.78
Matamata-Piako District Waikato 663.78
Hamilton City Waikato 684.23
Waipa District Waikato 663.78
Otorohanga District Waikato 657.84
South Waikato District Waikato 657.84
Waitomo District Waikato 660.85
Ruapehu District (part in Waikato) Waikato 660.85
Western Bay of Plenty Bay of Plenty 676.21
Tauranga District Bay of Plenty 688.48
Whakatane District Bay of Plenty 672.50
Kawerau District Bay of Plenty 660.77
Opotiki District Bay of Plenty 660.77
Taupo District Lakes 678.29
Rotorua District Lakes 678.29
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Gisborne District Tairawhiti 662.24
Wairoa Hawkes Bay 675.36
Hastings District Hawkes Bay 675.36
Napier City Hawkes Bay 675.36
Central Hawkes Bay District Hawkes Bay 660.77
New Plymouth District Taranaki 675.36
Stratford District Taranaki 660.77
South Taranaki District Taranaki 663.78
Ruapehu District (part in Whanganui) Whanganui 660.85
Wanganui District Whanganui 663.78
Rangitikei District Whanganui 660.77
Manawatu District MidCentral 660.77
Palmerston North City MidCentral 672.50
Tararua District MidCentral 660.77
Horowhenua District MidCentral 660.77
Kapiti Coast District MidCentral 678.29
Kapiti Coast District Capital & Coast 678.29
Porirua City Capital & Coast 678.29
Wellington City Capital & Coast 702.91
Upper Hutt City Hutt Valley 672.50
Lower Hutt City Hutt Valley 689.79
Masterton District Wairarapa 662.24
Carterton District Wairarapa 660.77
South Wairarapa Wairarapa 660.77
Tasman District Nelson Marlborough 692.95
Nelson City Nelson Marlborough 692.95
Marlborough District Nelson Marlborough 672.50
Buller District West Coast 657.84
Grey District West Coast 657.84
Westland District West Coast 657.84
Kaikoura District Canterbury 676.21
Hurunui District Canterbury 663.78
Waimakariri District Canterbury 676.21
Christchurch City Canterbury 681.22
Banks Peninsula District Canterbury 681.22
Selwyn District Canterbury 676.21
Ashburton District Canterbury 666.64
Timaru District South Canterbury 663.78
Mackenzie South Canterbury 657.84
Waimate District South Canterbury 657.84
Dunedin City Otago 672.50
Clutha District Otago 657.84
Waitaki District Otago 657.84
Central Otago District Otago 660.77
Queenstown-Lakes District Otago 690.10
Queenstown-Lakes District Southland 690.10
Southland District Southland 657.84
Gore District Southland 657.84
Invercargill City Southland 660.77

Copies of the maximum contribution amounts and other information about income and asset testing can be found on the
Ministry of Health web site at:

http://www.moh.govt.nz/assettesting
Needs assessment and service co-ordination agencies, the Residential Care Subsidy Unit of the Ministry of Social Development
and residential care providers will also be able to advise the maximum contributions applying in each region.
Dated at Wellington this 1st day of June 2006.
DEBBIE CHIN, Acting Director-General of Health.

203983
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Marriage Act 1955

Marriage Celebrant for 2006 Notice No. 53

Pursuant to the provisions of section 8 of the Marriage Act
1955, the following name of a marriage celebrant within
the meaning of the said Act is published for general
information:

Redmayne, Rory, Anglican.
Dated at Wellington this 15th day of June 2006.
B. E. CLARKE, Registrar-General.

03971
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1992 Mitsubishi L300, Registration No. RO4733.
Against: Steven Boyd Suthon.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 968 6500) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. E. CONNOR, Deputy Registrar.

203881

Justice

Justices of the Peace Act 1957

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Pukekohe District Court on
7 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1994 Ford Telstar, Registration No. SS538.

Against: Leonard Ellis Jamieson.

This advertisement is placed pursuant to the Sentencing
Regulations 2002.
JANE HANCOCK, Court Manager.

203868

Justices of the Peace Resignation

It is noted for information that
David Anthony Baughan, of 26 Wilson Road, Balclutha

Llewellyn Lloyd Griffiths, of 10A Homestead Road,
Manly, Whangaparaoa

Whetu Marama McGregor, of 3/61 Nui Mana Place,
Te Atatu South, Auckland

Margaret Olive Russell, of 98A Norwood Road,
Bayswater, Auckland

have resigned their appointments as Justices of the Peace for
New Zealand.

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of June 2006.
BELINDA CLARK, Secretary for Justice.

203821

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Morrinsville District Court on
7 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1994 Mazda Capella, Registration No. ZQ4766.

Against: Michael Wade Pirret.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently as the Registrar may sell the
vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
A. HARIHARI, Deputy Registrar.

803932

Resource Management Act 1991

Reappointments of Environment Commissioners

Pursuant to section 254 of the Resource Management Act
1991, Her Excellency the Administrator of the Government
has been pleased to reappoint

William Russell Howie, of Wellington
Charles Ernest Manning, of Christchurch
Heather Ann McConachy, of Auckland
Diane Menzies, of Christchurch

each to be an Environment Commissioner for a period of
five years on and from 28 June 2006; and

Jennifer Daphne Rowan, of Wellington

to be an Environment Commissioner for a term commencing
on 1 November 2006 and ending on 30 June 2007.

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of June 2006.
MICHAEL CULLEN, Attorney-General.

203847

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Christchurch District Court on
7 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

1996 Mercedes Benz C200, Registration No. CAS700.

Against: Colin Swift.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (03) 962 4289) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
C.J. HEATH, Deputy Registrar.

203887

Sentencing Regulations 2002

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the New Plymouth District Court
on 8 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Whangarei District Court on
7 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:
1994 Honda Civic, Registration No. XZ3448.

Against: 1an Moses.
Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (09) 983 5487) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

D. M. HOLYOAKE, Deputy Registrar.

203848
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Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the North Shore District Court on
1 June 2006, for the confiscation of the following motor
vehicle:

2002 Suzuki SJ50 motorcycle, Registration No. 71UPX.

Against: Joost-Jan Van Breda.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Registrar at the Court urgently as the Registrar
may sell the vehicle.
This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.
JOHN MARKEY, Caseflow Manager.

203834
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Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. A.J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

203938

The Treasury

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle

An order was made in the Rotorua District Court on 12 June
20006, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1990 Nissan Skyline, Registration No. CFA957.
Against: Wiremu Clark Anaru Adams-Rangi.
Any person having a legal interest in the above vehicle
should contact the Court urgently (telephone (07) 921 7400)
as the Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

K. ONEKAWA, Deputy Registrar.

203966

Crown Entities Act 2004

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle
An order was made in the Hastings District Court on 1 June
2006, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:
1991 Toyota Corolla, Registration No. XB9882.
Against: Kyle James Williams.

Anyone who has a legal interest in this vehicle should
contact the Court urgently (telephone (06) 974 6032) as the
Registrar may sell the vehicle.

This notice is placed pursuant to the Sentencing Regulations
2002.

L. A.J. SILSON, Deputy Registrar.

203823

Notice of Approval Given Pursuant to Section
160 (3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004

Pursuant to section 160 (3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004,
I, The Honourable Dr Michael Cullen, Minister of
Finance, hereby give notice that on 17 May 2006, we,
The Honourable Dr Michael Cullen, Minister of Finance,
and The Honourable Harry Duynhoven, Minister for
Transport Safety, gave approval, under section 160 (1) (b)
of the Crown Entities Act 2004, for

Land Transport New Zealand
to provide a guarantee of AUS$100 to ANCAP Australasia
Limited on joining.
Dated at Wellington this 1st day of June 2006.
MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

203883

Order for Confiscation of Motor Vehicle
An order was made in the Hastings District Court on 8 June
20006, for the confiscation of the following motor vehicle:

1991 Mazda Familia, Registration No. TO2106.
Against: Autry Tautau.

Notice of Approval Given Pursuant to Section
160 (3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004

Pursuant to section 160 (3) of the Crown Entities Act 2004,
I, The Honourable Dr Michael Cullen, Minister of
Finance, hereby give notice that on 29 August 2005,
we, The Honourable Dr Michael Cullen, Minister of
Finance, and The Honourable Pete Hodgson, Minister
of Transport, gave approval, under section 160 (1) (b) of
the Crown Entities Act 2004, for the

Aviation Security Service

entering into financial leases for the supply of specialist
screening equipment.

Dated at Wellington this 6th day of June 2006.
MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister of Finance.

203882

Authorities and Other Agencies of State Notices

Commerce Commission

Telecommunications Act 2001

Notification of Determination for Telecommunications Service Obligations for TSO Instrument for
Telecommunications Relay Services for the Period Between 15 November 2004 and 30 June 2005

On 9 June 2006, the Commerce Commission (“Commission”), pursuant to section 90 (a) of the Telecommunications Act 2001
(“the Act”), prepared a final determination of the matters set out in section 92 of the Act for the TSO instrument for
telecommunications relay services for the deaf, hearing impaired and speech impaired, for the period between 15 November
2004 and 30 June 2005.

Pursuant to section 90 (b) of the Act, the Commission gives public notice of its final determination.
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A public copy of the final determination is available on the Commission’s web site at:

http://www.comcom.govt.nz//IndustryRegulation/Telecommunications/TelecommunicationsServiceObligations/20042005STRSTSODetermination/Content
Files/Documents/TRS%20Final%20Determination%209%20June%2020060.pdf

Dated at Wellington this 9th day of June 2006.
COMMERCE COMMISSION.

au3965

Electoral Commission

Electoral Act 1993

Registration of Substitute Party Logo

Pursuant to Part 4 of the Electoral Act 1993, the Electoral
Commission resolved on 2 June 2006 to register a substitute
logo for

United Future New Zealand.
Dated at Wellington this 6th day of June 2006.
DR HELENA CATT, Chief Executive, Electoral Commission.

au3824

Environmental Risk
Management Authority

Hazardous Substances and New Organisms
Act 1996

Light-vehicle Brakes 2002, and pursuant to the powers
delegated to me by the Director of Land Transport,
I, Laszlo Andras Hidvegi, Principal Vehicle Engineer,
hereby approve the brake testing device specified in
Schedule 1 of this notice for the purpose of testing brakes
according to the requirements of Regulation 68 of the
Traffic Regulations 1976 and clause 2.2 of Land Transport
Rule: Light-vehicle Brakes 2002, subject to the conditions
specified in Schedule 2.

Schedule 1
Details

Manufacturer:

Make:

Model:
Schedule 2
Conditions
The brake testing device must only be used under the
operating circumstances and in a manner specified by
the manufacturer in the operator’s manual.

Dated at Wellington this 13th day of June 2006.
LASZLO ANDRAS HIDVEG], Principal Vehicle Engineer.

au3982

MAHA GmbH & Co. (Germany)
MAHA Roller Brake Tester
IW7 Mobile

Notice of Approval of Code of Practice

Pursuant to section 79 (5) of the Hazardous Substances
and New Organisms Act 1996, the Environmental Risk
Management Authority (ERMA) advises that it has approved
on 31 May 2006, the Code of Practice HSNOCOP 7-1 05-06
Fibre Reinforced Compressed Gas Cylinder to DOT-E 7235.

This code provides a means for Luxfer Gas Cylinders to
comply with the regulatory requirements of Regulation
10 (¢) of the Hazardous Substances and New Organisms
(Compressed Gases) Regulations 2004 in respect of the
standard of design for compressed gas cylinders.

This code can be inspected at the office of ERMA
New Zealand, Level One, BP House, 20 Customhouse
Quay, Wellington.

The code is also available on the ERMA New Zealand
web site:

WWW.ermanz.govt.nz
ROB FORLONG, Chief Executive, ERMA New Zealand.

au3865

Maritime New Zealand

Maritime Transport Act 1994

Land Transport New Zealand

Notification of Permanent Speed Uplifting Under
Part 91 of the Maritime Rules

Pursuant to Rule 91.20 of the Maritime Rules, made
pursuant to the Maritime Transport Act 1994, I, James Lott,
Manager Recreational Boating, hereby grant a permanent
uplifting of the speed limit prescribed by Rule 91.6 (a) and
(b) on Crooked River, Westland, and its tributaries, subject
to the following conditions:
1. This uplifting applies only between the hours of
sunrise and sunset.
2. This uplifting applies only between 1 August and
30 September each year.

Dated at Auckland this 8th day of June 2006.

JAMES LOTT, Manager Recreational Boating, Maritime
New Zealand.

au3856

Land Transport Rule: Light-vehicle
Brakes 2002
Traffic Regulations 1976

Approval of Brake Testing Device

Pursuant to Regulation 88 of the Traffic Regulations 1976,
and pursuant to sub-clause 4.6 (1) of Land Transport Rule:

Notification of Permanent Speed Uplifting Under
Part 91 of the Maritime Rules

Pursuant to Rule 91.20 of the Maritime Rules, made
pursuant to the Maritime Transport Act 1994, I, James Lott,
Manager Recreational Boating, hereby grant a permanent
uplifting of the speed limit prescribed by Rule 91.6 (a) and
(b) on the Ruamahanga River, Wairarapa, from Gladstone
Bridge to Te Whiti Bridge and on the Waingawa River from
the Ruamahanga River confluence to the road bridge,
subject to the following conditions:
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1. This uplifting applies only between the hours of
sunrise and sunset.
2. This uplifting applies only between 15 May and
30 September each year.
Dated at Auckland this 8th day of June 2006.
JAMES LOTT, Manager Recreational Boating, Maritime
New Zealand.

au3857
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This includes technical veterinary support, para-veterinary,
rural animal health technician and activity that is associated
with the care, handling and nursing of animals (excluding
enterprises whose core business is companion animal
retailing).

Dated at Wellington this 9th day of June 2006.

MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister for Tertiary Education.

au3903

Tertiary Education Commission

Industry Training Act 1992

Agriculture Industry Training
Organisation Incorporated

Pursuant to section 5 of the Industry Training Act 1992, an
extension of coverage has been granted for the Agriculture
Industry Training Organisation Incorporated to set standards
at Levels 1 to 8 on the National Qualifications Framework
for the care, handling and nursing of companion, production
and laboratory animals industries with effect from 1 June
2006.

Plumbing, Gasfitting and Drainlaying Industry
Training Organisation Limited

Pursuant to section 9 of the Industry Training Act 1992,
provisional recognition is cancelled for the Environmental
& Energy Services Industry Training Organisation Limited
in order to transfer coverage to the Plumbing, Gasfitting and
Drainlaying Industry Training Organisation Limited.
Pursuant to section 8 of the Industry Training Act 1992,
provisional recognition has been granted for the Plumbing,
Gasfitting and Drainlaying Industry Training Organisation
Limited to set standards at Levels 1 to 8 on the National
Qualifications Framework for the plumbing, gasfitting
and drainlaying, concrete roofing, tiling, metal roofing and
cladding manufacturing industries.

Dated at Wellington this 9th day of June 2006.
MICHAEL CULLEN, Minister for Tertiary Education.

au3902

Land Notices

Conservation Act 1987

Declaring the Disposition of Land to be Exempt
From Section 24 of the Conservation Act 1987
Under section 24B (4) (b) of the Conservation Act 1987, the
Minister of Conservation declares that the marginal strip
requirements set out in section 24 of the Conservation Act
1987 shall not apply to the disposition to Genesis Power
Limited of the land specified in the Schedule.

The land is the Huntly Ash Ponds, an area that is required in
connection with electricity works.

South Auckland Land District—Waikato District
Schedule

Area
ha

16.8630 Sections 1 and 2, SO 60342 (all Computer
Freehold Register SA61A/487).

Dated at Wellington this 7th day of June 2006.
CHRIS CARTER, Minister of Conservation.
(DOC HO PAL-12-02)

In3986

Description

acquired for stormwater purposes and shall vest in the
Western Bay of Plenty District Council on the date of
publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District Council
Schedule
Arga
m
1564 Part 1, DP S1398; shown as Section 6 on
SO 358170 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA1050/202).
Dated at Auckland this 31st day of May 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913)

n3930

Description

Public Works Act 1981

Land Acquired for Stormwater Purposes—
Marshall Road, Western Bay of Plenty

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, declares
that, an agreement to that effect having been entered into,
the land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby

Amending a Notice Declaring Land to be Road and
Vesting—Tuckers Flat Road, Westland District

Pursuant to section 55 of the Public Works Act 1981, and
to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
R. J. Sutherland, Land Information New Zealand, hereby
amends the notice dated the 20th day of January 2006,
declaring land to be road, and published in the New Zealand
Gazette, 2 February 2006, No. 10, page 203, by deleting in
paragraph (a)

“Grey District Council”
and substituting

“Westland District Council”
Dated at Auckland this 7th day of June 2006.
R. J. SUTHERLAND, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10914)

1n3937
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Land Acquired for Road—Girven Road, Tauranga

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road and shall vest in the Tauranga
City Council on the date of publication of this notice in the

New Zealand Gazette.
South Auckland Land District—Tauranga City
Schedule

Anrleza Description

74  Part Lot 233, DP 35626; shown as Section 3 on
SO 332244 (part Computer Freehold Register
104148).

33  Part Lot 227, DP 35626; shown as Section 4 on
SO 332244 (part Computer Freehold Register
104148).

Dated at Christchurch this 30th day of May 2006.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10907)

In3931
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98 Part Lot 2, DP 321295; shown as Section 5 on
SO 360773 (part Computer Freehold Register
84915).

Dated at Christchurch this 2nd day of June 2006.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2000/6298)

1n3987

Land Acquired for Road—State Highway No. 1,
Lindale Intersection Upgrade, Kapiti Coast

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Stephen Robert
Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 20 (1), declares that, pursuant
to an agreement to that effect having been entered into, the
land described in the First Schedule to this notice is acquired
for road which, pursuant to section 88 (2) of the Transit
New Zealand Act 1989, becomes road, limited access road
and State highway and shall vest in the Crown;

(b) Pursuant to section 20 (1), declares that, pursuant to
an agreement to that effect having been entered into, the land
described in the Second Schedule to this notice is acquired
for road and shall vest in Kapiti Coast District Council
on the date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand
Gazette.

Wellington Land District—Kapiti Coast District

First Schedule

Land Acquired for Road
Area

2

123 Part Lot 2, DP 2183; shown as Section 1 on
SO 360773 (part Computer Freehold Register
WN48D/214).

1596 Part Lot 1, DP 2183; shown as Section 2 on
SO 360773 (part Computer Freehold Register
WN48D/214).

1607 Part Lot 3, DP 321295; shown as Section 3 on
SO 360773 (part Computer Freehold Register
84915).

1919 Part Lot 2, DP 321295; shown as Section 6 on
SO 360773 (part Computer Freehold Register
84915).

Second Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Area
m2
123  Part Lot 3, DP 321295; shown as Section 4 on

SO 360773 (part Computer Freehold Register
84915).

Description

Description

Land Set Apart for Police Purposes—

Fairfax Street, Murchison

Pursuant to section 52 (1) of the Public Works Act 1981,

and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,

Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,

declares the land described in the Schedule to this notice to

be set apart for police purposes on the date of publication of

this notice in the New Zealand Gazette and to remain vested

in the Crown.

Nelson Land District—Tasman District

Schedule

Ar%a

m
1012  Part Section 31, Town of Murchison.

Dated at Christchurch this 23rd day of May 2006.

S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.

(LINZ CPC/2004/10079)

In3849

Description

Land Acquired for Road—Stewart Street,
Christchurch City

Pursuant to sections 20 and 50 of the Public Works Act 1981,
and to a delegation from the Minister for Land Information,
Stephen Robert Gilbert, Land Information New Zealand,
declares that, an agreement to that effect having been
entered into, the land described in the Schedule to this notice
is hereby acquired for road and is vested in the Christchurch
City Council, subject to section 11 of the Crown Minerals
Act 1991 and Part IVA of the Conservation Act 1987, on the
date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.
Canterbury Land District—Christchurch City

Schedule

Areza

Description
m

38 Part Lot 1, DP 368 (part Computer Freehold
Register CB508/106); marked “C” on SO 16320.

13 Part Lot 1, DP 368 (part Computer Freehold
Register CB290/222); marked “D” on SO 16320.

15 Part Lot 22, DP 368 (part Computer Freechold
Register CB187/32); marked “I” on SO 16320.

15 Part Lot 23, DP 368 (part Computer Freechold
Register CB296/218); marked “J” on SO 16320.

15 Part Lot 25, DP 368 (part Computer Freechold
Register CB64/34); marked “L” on SO 16320.

15 Part Lot 26, DP 368 (part Computer Freehold
Register CB110/233); marked “M” on SO 16320.

56 Part Lot 1, DP 11998 (part Computer Freehold
Register CB470/153); marked “N” on SO 16320.

33 Part Town Reserve 32, City of Christchurch
(part Computer Interest Register 271307); marked
“O” on SO 16320.

43 Part Town Reserve 134, City of Christchurch
(part Computer Interest Register 271307); marked
“P” on SO 16320.

31 Part Town Reserve 134, City of Christchurch
(part Computer Interest Register 271307); marked
“Q” on SO 16320.
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26 Part Town Reserve 134, City of Christchurch
(part Computer Interest Register 271307); marked
“R” on SO 16320.

Dated at Christchurch this 6th day of June 2006.
S. R. GILBERT, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/11074)

1n3939

Land Acquired for Road—Findlay Road, Miranda,
Waikato District

Pursuant to the Public Works Act 1981, and to a delegation
from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald Alistair
Jolly, Land Information New Zealand:

(a) Pursuant to section 114 (1), declares the land
described in the First Schedule to this notice is acquired for
road and shall vest in the Waikato District Council on the
date of publication of this notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

(b) Pursuant to sections 116 (1), 117 (3) and 120 (3),
declares the portion of road described in the Second
Schedule to this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with
the land in Computer Freehold Register SA49C/903.

(c) Pursuant to sections 116 (1), 117 (3) and 120 (3),
declares the portion of road described in the Third Schedule
to this notice to be stopped and amalgamated with the land
in Computer Freehold Register SA192336.

South Auckland Land District—Waikato District
First Schedule
Land Acquired for Road
Area
m2

1232 Part Lot 2, DP 346825 (part Computer Freehold
Register SA192336); shown as Section 3 on
SO 321961.

24 Part Section 11, Block VII, Wharekawa Survey
District (part Computer Freehold Register
SA49C/903); shown as Section 5 on SO 321961.

106 Part Section 11, Block VII, Wharekawa Survey
District (part Computer Freehold Register
SA49C/903); shown as Section 7 on SO 321961.

58 Part Lot 2, DP S91049 (part Computer Freehold
Register SA72A/418); shown as Section 8 on
SO 321961.

Second Schedule
Road to be Stopped

Area
2

Description

Description

883 Adjoining or passing through Section 11, Block
VII, Wharekawa Survey District (part Computer
Freehold Register SA49C/903); shown as
Section 6 on SO 321961.

Third Schedule
Road to be Stopped

Area .
) Description

143 Adjoining or passing through Lot 2, DP 346825
(part Computer Freehold Register 192336);
shown as Section 9 on SO 321961.
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of May 2006.

R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.

In3835
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Road Stopped and Amalgamated—Pyes Pa Road,
Western Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to sections 116 and 117 of the Public Works Act
1981, and to a delegation from the Minister for Land
Information, Ronald Alistair Jolly, Land Information
New Zealand, declares the portion of road adjoining or
passing though the land described in the Schedule to this
notice to be stopped and, pursuant to section 120 (3),
amalgamated with the land in Computer Interest Register
288632, Taumata Scenic Reserve, subject to the Reserves
Act 1977.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District

Schedule

Road Stopped and Amalgamated

Area .
ha Description

1.5551 Part Sections 6-8, Block XV, Otanewainuku

Survey District and Section 12, SO 331223;
shown as Section 11 on SO 331223.

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of May 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2003/9105)

In3927

Land Acquired for Road—OIld Highway, Western
Bay of Plenty District

Pursuant to section 20 of the Public Works Act 1981, and to
a delegation from the Minister for Land Information, Ronald
Alistair Jolly, Land Information New Zealand, declares that,
an agreement to that effect having been entered into, the
land described in the Schedule to this notice is hereby
acquired for road and shall vest in the Western Bay of
Plenty District Council on the date of publication of this
notice in the New Zealand Gazette.

South Auckland Land District—Western Bay of Plenty
District Council
Schedule
Arga
m
702 Lot 1, DP S47089; shown as Section 1 on

SO 366097 (part Computer Freehold Register
SA41C/17).

Dated at Wellington this 31st day of May 2006.
R. A. JOLLY, for the Minister for Land Information.
(LINZ CPC/2005/10913)

In3929

Description

Reserves Act 1977

Land Declared Reserve and Named—Kawakawa,
Far North District

In exercise of the powers conferred on it by delegated
authority under the Reserves Act 1977, the Far North District
Council notifies the following resolution passed by the
council on 20 May 2004.

“That under Section 14 of the Act the Far North District
Council resolves to declare that the land held in fee
simple by the Council and described in the Schedule be
declared to be a recreation reserve, and further declares
pursuant to section 16 (10), that the land be known as
Johnson Park”.
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North Auckland Land District—Far North District
Schedule

Area .

ha Description

1.3214 Lots 173 and 174, and part Lot 178, Deeds
Plan W46 (all Computer Freehold Register
NA86D/129).

m2

2893 Part Lots 172, 175 and 178, Deeds Plan W46
(all Computer Freehold Register NA86D/128).

1112 Section 1, Block 1, Village of Waiomio
(all Computer Freehold Register NA35B/1244).

1037 Section 2, Block 1, Village of Waiomio
(all Computer Freehold Register NA2075/86).

1366 Part Section 3, Block 1, Village of Waiomio
(all Computer Freehold Register NA14D/1001).

506 Part Section 3, Block 1, Village of Waiomio
(all Computer Freehold Register NA2D/925).

Dated at Kaikohe this 24th day of May 2006.
CLIVE ANTHONY MANLEY, Chief Executive.

1n3960

Te Ture Whenua Maori Act 1993

Notice Cancelling a Maori Reservation

Pursuant to section 338 (5) (b) of Te Ture Whenua Maori
Act 1993, on the recommendation of the Maori Land Court,
the Maori freehold land described in the Schedule hereto
previously set apart as a Maori reservation and published in
the New Zealand Gazette, 25 May 2006, No. 48, page 1238,
is hereby cancelled.
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North Auckland Land District
Schedule

All that piece of land situated in Blocks VII and VIII,
Whangarei Survey District and described as follows:

Area o
ha Description

0.0473 Owhetu Block, part Section 1 on SO 359204.
Dated at Wellington this 30th day of May 2006.
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive.
Ministry of Maori Development.
(MLC HO 2/3/1/2; DO Appln A20050010284)

In3858

Setting Apart Maori Freehold Land as a

Maori Reservation

Pursuant to section 338 (1) of Te Ture Whenua Maori Act
1993, on the recommendation of the Maori Land Court, the
Maori freehold land described in the Schedule hereto is
hereby set apart as a Maori reservation for the purpose of
a historical wahi tapu to be known as Tuatahi Wahi Tapu for
the common use and benefit of the descendants of Tuatahi.

North Auckland Land District
Schedule

All that piece of land situated in Blocks VII and VIII,
Whangarei Survey District and described as follows:

Area .
ha Description

6.6519 Owhetu Block, all the land contained in Freehold
Order dated 16 August 1944.

Dated at Wellington this 30th day of May 2006.
LEITH COMER, Chief Executive.

Ministry of Maori Development.

(MLC HO 2/3/1/2; DO Appln A2005000010284)

In3859

Regulation Summary

Notice Under the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989
Pursuant to the Acts and Regulations Publication Act 1989, notice is hereby given of the making of Regulations as under:

Authority for Enactment Title or Subject-matter ]\i{e r’;lllilelr Efacgtemoejn p Retail

Securities Act 1978 Securities Act (Neuren Pharmaceuticals Limited) 2006/143 12/6/06 $2.30
Exemption Notice 2006

Conservation Act 1987 Taupo District Trout Fishery Licences, Fees, and Forms ~ 2006/144 12/6/06 $2.30
Notice 2006

Biosecurity Act 1993 Biosecurity (Resource Management Act Exemption) 2006/145 12/6/06 $2.10
Regulations 2006

Animal Products Act 1999 Animal Products (Fees, Charges, and Levies) 2006/146 12/6/06 $2.30
Amendment Regulations 2006

Wine Act 2003 Wine Regulations 2006 2006/147 12/6/06 $3.60

Immigration Act 1987 Immigration Amendment Regulations 2006 2006/148 12/6/06 $1.60

Energy Efficiency and Energy Efficiency (Energy Using Products) Amendment  2006/149 12/6/06 $3.60

Conservation Act 2000 Regulations 2006

Postage and Packaging Charge: Mail Orders

If two or more copies are ordered, the remittance should cover the cash price and the maximum charge for the total value of

purchases as follows:
Total Value of Purchases
$12.00 and less
$12.01 to $30.00
$30.01 and greater

Maximum Charge
$1.75 p&p
$3.50 p&p
$5.50 p&p
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Copies can be bought or ordered by mail from Legislation Direct, P.O. Box 12-357, Wellington. Please quote title and serial
numbers. Prices for quantities supplied on application. Copies are also available over the counter at the following locations:

Bennetts Bookshop: Bowen House, Lambton Quay (P.O. Box 5334), Wellington; Bennetts Campus Bookshop: Auckland
University of Technology, C Block Wellesley Street, Gate 4 Lorne Street (Private Bag 92-006), Auckland; University of
Waikato, Gate 5 Hillcrest Road (P.O. Box 13-066), Hamilton; Located in Whitcoulls: Centreplace, Bryce Street (P.O. Box
19-287), Hamilton; 38-42 Broadway Ave (P.O. Box 1820), Palmerston North; 111 Cashel Street (Private Bag), Christchurch;

143 George Street (P.O. Box 1104), Dunedin.

rs4010

General Section

Eastern & Central Community Trust Incorporated

Community Trusts Act 1999

Eastern & Central Community Trust Incorporated

Statement of Financial Performance for the Year Ended 31 March 2006
Note

Income:
Income from investments 2
Less expenditure:
Advertising and promotion
Auditor fees — Trust audit
Depreciation
Rent and occupancy
Professional expenses
Donation expenses
Trustee meeting expenses
Trustee fees
Wages and salaries
Other expenses
Total expenditure
Net surplus
The net surplus has been allocated as follows:
Trust capital maintenance 4
Donation reserve transfer

Statement of Movements in Equity for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

Note
Equity at start of period
Net surplus
Total recognised revenues and expenses
Net community donations 9
Equity at the end of period
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2006
Note
Equity:
Trust capital 4
Donation reserve 5

Total trust funds

2006 2005
$ $
27,487,816 8,901,415
144,400 168,842
10,246 12,087
22,958 24,507
72,175 60,598
60,709 65,407
19,039 30,555
41,972 48,866
129,638 142,651
297,457 284,390
83,824 94,534
882,418 932,437
26,605,398 7,968,978
2,400,000 1,200,000
24,205,398 6,768,978
26,605,398 7,968,978
2006 2005
$ $
118,543,559 115,159,300
26,605,398 7,968,978
26,605,398 7,968,978
(4,534,900) (4,584,720)
140,614,057 118,543,558
2006 2005
$ $
109,134,668 106,734,667
31,479,389 11,808,891
140,614,057 118,543,558
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Current assets:

Accrued income 246,773 129,485

Cash and bank deposits 8 9,612,290 8,166,464
Total current assets 9,859,063 8,295,949
Non-current assets

Investments in managed funds 6 132,308,727 111,923,113

Fixed assets 7 81,762 85,201
Total non-current assets 132,390,489 112,008,314
Total assets 142,249,552 120,304,263
Current liabilities:

Sundry payables 170,956 166,096

Employee entitlements 22,389 20,759

Donations payable 9 1,442,150 1,573,850
Total liabilities 1,635,495 1,760,705
Net assets 140,614,057 118,543,558
These financial statements have been authorised for issue by the trustees on 25 May 2006.

JOHN CULLING BRIAN BOURKE
Chairperson Trustee
Statement of Cash Flows for the Year Ended 31 March 2006
Note 2006 2005
$ $
Cash flows from operating activities—
Cash was provided from:
Investment income 7,134,242 8,443,143
7,134,242 8,443,143
Cash was applied to:

Trustees and employees (432,453) (422,808)

Suppliers of other goods and services (573,893) (524,757)
Net operating cash flows 10 6,127,896 7,495,578
Cash flows from investing activities—

Cash was applied to:
Investment in managed funds 10,603 (2,855,989)
Purchase of fixed assets (26,073) (65,324)
(15,470) (2,921,313)
Net cash flows from investing activities (15,470) (2,921,313)
Cash flows from financing activities—
Cash was applied to:

Community donation payments (4,666,600) (5,383,687)
Net cash flows from financing activities (4,666,600) (5,383,687)
Net increase (decrease) in cash held 1,445,826 (809,422)
Add cash at 1 April 8,166,464 8,975,886
Cash at 31 March 8 9,612,290 8,166,464

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

1. Statement of Accounting Policies
1.1 Reporting Entity

Eastern and Central Community Trust Incorporated is a charitable trust incorporated in accordance with the provisions of

the Community Trusts Act 1999.

During the year the Eastern and Central Community Trust Charities Limited was liquidated voluntarily, and the proceeds

transferred to the Eastern and Central Community Trust Incorporated.

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Financial Reporting Act 1993.

1.2 Measurement Base

The measurement base applied is that of historical cost adjusted for the market valuation of investments.

1.3 Specific Accounting Policies

The following are the particular accounting policies, which have a material effect on the measurement of results and

financial position.
1.3.1 Investment Income

Investment income is accounted for on an accruals basis recognising both realised and unrealised gains or losses in

value.
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1.3.2 Foreign Currency

Foreign currency balances are converted to NZD at the year end rate of exchange unless covered by a forward
exchange contract. Where such contracts are in place, the contracted rate is adopted. Transactions completed during the
year are converted at the rate applying at the approximate date of the transaction. Foreign exchange gains and losses
are included within the statement of financial performance.

1.3.3 Investments
Investments are recorded at market value at year-end.
1.3.4 Cash

Cash comprises cash at bank, call deposits and short-term deposits but does not include cash held by fund managers.
Cash flows from operations include withdrawals of income from managed funds.

1.3.5 Donations

Donations are recognised as a liability of the trust when they are approved by trustees and notified to applicants
notwithstanding that the applicants may still have to fulfil some conditions.

1.3.6 Fixed Assets
Fixed assets are recorded at cost less accumulated depreciation.
1.3.7 Depreciation

Depreciation is provided on a straight line basis on all tangible fixed assets at rates calculated to allocate the assets’
cost less estimated residual value over their estimated useful lives.

The depreciation periods are:

Computer equipment three years
Furniture ten years
Office equipment five years

1.3.8 GST inclusive accounting has been adopted, as the trust is not registered for GST.
1.4 Changes in Accounting Policies
There have been no changes in accounting policies. All policies have been consistently applied.
2. Income From Investments

2006 2005
b 3
Realised income
Dividend income 6,113,250 6,075,995
Interest income 488,637 559,821
Gain on disposal of investments 649,643 1,689,610
7,251,530 8,325,426
Unrealised income
Foreign exchange gains/(losses) 9,329,664 (1,367,226)
Revaluation of investments 11,066,554 2,030,598
20,396,218 663,372
Total income from investments 27,647,748 8,988,798
Less fund managers’ fees 159,932 87,383
Total net income from investments 27,487,816 8,901,415

3. Taxation

The trust is exempt from income tax as provided in the Income Tax Act 2004.

4. Trust Capital

The initial trust capital was set at $90 million in 1997. The trust capital has been increased over time as a surrogate for inflation
and population growth within the region administered by the trust. The trustees periodically review the capital maintenance
transfer and this year the trustees have determined to increase the capital by $2.4 million. Previous transfers have exceeded
inflation and population increases.

2006 2005

$ $

Balance at the beginning of the year 106,734,668 105,534,667

Allocation of surplus to capital maintenance 2,400,000 1,200,000

Balance at the end of the year 109,134,668 106,734,667

5. Donation Reserve

The trustees retain all undistributed income in the donation reserve.

2006 2005

$ $

Balance at the beginning of the year 11,808,891 9,624,633

Transfer from income 24,205,398 6,768,978

36,014,289 16,393,611

Less donations 4,534,900 4,584,720

Balance at the end of the year 31,479,389 11,808,891
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6. Investments in Managed Funds

Opening balance

Gross income

Withdrawals to fund donations (net)
Closing balance

Investments comprise:

Bonds
Equities
Total managed funds
Held in:
New Zealand Bonds
Equities
Off shore Equities

7. Fixed Assets

Fixtures, fittings and equipment at cost
Less accumulated depreciation

8. Cash and Bank Deposits

Current accounts
Call accounts

Petty cash

Short term deposits

9. Donations

Standard donations

Special donations

Shooting Star

Total community donations
Less donations written back
Net community donations

15 JUNE 2006

2006 2005

$ $
111,923,113 108,540,586
26,467,331 8,465,975
(6,081,717) (5,083,448)
132,308,727 111,923,113
53,679,030 65,019,670
78,629,697 46,903,443
132,308,727 111,923,113
53,679,030 65,019,670
9,632,030 8,873,869
63,311,060 73,893,539
68,997,667 38,029,574
68,997,667 38,029,574
132,308,727 111,923,113
2006 2005

$ $

155,496 187,781
73,734 102,580
81,762 85,201
2006 2005

b b

6,460 14,467
1,605,729 3,151,805
101 192
8,000,000 5,000,000
9,612,290 8,166,464
2006 2005

b b

1,173,600 1,145,810
3,650,600 3,527,285

- 38,000

4,824,200 4,711,095
289,300 126,375
4,534,900 4,584,720

Total donations payable at year end was $1,442,150. Included in donations payable is $1,119,250 ($1,131,600 — 2005) of

donations, which are subject to the applicants fulfilling certain conditions.

10. Reconciliation of Net Surplus With Operating Cash Flows

Net surplus for the period
Adjust for non-cash items:
Income on investments
Depreciation
Loss on sale of assets
Movements in net current assets:
Accrued income
Sundry payables
Net operating cash flows
11. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
Commitments
The trust has no commitments (nil — 2005).

2006 2005
$ $
26,605,398 7,968,978
(20,396,218) (526,538)
22,958 24,507
6,555 -
(117,288) (19,117)
6,491 (47,748)
6,127,896 7,495,578
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Lease Commitments

2006 2005

b b

Within 1 year 44,898 44,898
1-2 years 44,898 44,898
2-5 years 134,693 134,693
224,489 224,489

The lease on the present Westerman’s premises commenced on 1 July 2004 and expires on 30 June 2016. The rent payable
is to be reviewed at the conclusion of the second and fourth years and the rental will be adjusted, if necessary, in accordance
to any increase in the consumer price index.

Contingencies

There are no contingent liabilities or contingent assets at balance date (nil — 2005).

12. Related Part Transactions

The trust’s premises are leased from a company in which Mr K. Atkinson, trustee, has a financial interest (refer note 11). The rent
paid for the period was $44,898 ($31,900 for part of the 2005 year).

13. Segmental Reporting
The trust operates as a tax-exempt philanthropic trust distributing funds to the community in the central North Island region.
14. Financial Instruments
Financial instruments include short-term deposits, New Zealand bonds, international bonds, derivatives and investments in
managed funds both within New Zealand and overseas.

14.1 Credit Risk

The trustees regularly review their investment strategy. The investment strategy ensures an appropriate diversification of
investments so that the trust has no significant concentration of counterparty or credit risk.

14.2 Fair Values

The trust has recorded its financial assets and liabilities at current market values, which represent estimated fair values and
credit risk exposure.

14.3 Currency Risk

The trust has exposure to currency risk through its investments in offshore equities. The current investment policy requires
full hedging of currency risk for overseas bonds when held and 50% hedging of currency risk for overseas equities. There
was no currency hedging on overseas equities throughout the year after a resolution to this effect was passed by the board.
Currency risk is managed by fund managers with a range of tolerance.

Offshore investments are denominated into the following foreign currency groupings:

2006 2005

$ $

USA/Canada 17,087,572 7,193,346
UK/Europe 23,324,099 12,619,128
Japan/Asia 18,866,201 11,318,951
Australia 9,719,795 6,898,149

68,997,667 38,029,574

14.4 Credit Facilities

The trust has no credit facilities.

14.5 Interest Rate Risk

The trust investments in fixed rate securities are subject to interest rate risk.
15. Net Current Assets
Cash, bank deposits and accrued income are expected to be realised within 12 months. All liabilities are due within 12 months.
16. International Financial Reporting Standards

The trust is undertaking a review of its accounting policies to determine the changes that will be required on adoption of
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS). It is not anticipated that IFRS will materially affect the trust’s reported
results.

Audit Report

To the Trustees of Eastern & Central Community Trust Incorporated

We have audited the financial statements. The financial statements provide information about the past financial performance of
the Eastern & Central Community Trust (Inc) and its financial position as at 31 March 2006. This information is stated in
accordance with the accounting policies set out in note 1 to the financial statements.

The Trustees’ Responsibilities

The trustees are responsible for the preparation of financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position
of the trust and the results of its operations and cash flows for the year ended 31 March 2006.

Auditors’ Responsibilities

It is our responsibility to express an independent opinion on the financial statements presented by the trustees and report our
opinion to you.
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Basis of Opinion

An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
It also includes assessing:

e the significant estimates and judgements made by the trustees in the preparation of the financial statements; and

e whether the accounting policies are appropriate to the trust’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We conducted our audit in accordance with New Zealand auditing standards issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of New Zealand. We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the information and explanations which we
considered necessary in order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements
are free from material misstatements, whether caused by fraud or error. In forming our opinion, we also evaluated the overall

adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial statements.
Other than in our capacity as auditors, we have no relationship with or interest in the trust.

Ungqualified Opinion

We have obtained all the information and explanations we have required.

In our opinion:

e proper accounting records have been kept by the trust as far as appears from our examination of those records; and

e the financial statements:

— comply with New Zealand generally accepted accounting practice; and
— give a true and fair view of the financial position of the trust as at 31 March 2006 and the results of its operations and

cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Our audit was completed on 25 May 2006 and our unqualified opinion is expressed as at that date.

PALAIRET PEARSON, Chartered Accountants, Napier.

Schedule of Community Payments for the Year Ended 31 March 2006

Donations by Region

Poverty Bay
Hawke’s Bay
Tararua
Wairarapa
Manawatu
Horowhenua
Regional

Total donations

2006 2005

$ b

549,250 517,900
1,645,650 1,784,250
265,500 107,600
477,850 603,410
1,200,400 1,120,135
433,550 249,300
252,000 328,500
4,824,200 4,711,095

An itemised list of all donations is available at www.ecct.org.nz or free of charge from the Trust Manager, Eastern & Central

Community Trust Incorporated, P.O. Box 1058, Hastings.

gs3837

Veterinary Council of
New Zealand

Veterinarians Act 2005

Dated this 9th day of January 2006.

RON GIBSON, Chairperson, Veterinary Council of
New Zealand.

253964

Veterinary Council of New Zealand—Prescribed
Form of Application for a Practising Certificate

Pursuant to section 75 (j) (iv) of the Veterinarians Act 2005,
the Veterinary Council of New Zealand (“council”) gives the
following notice.

1. This notice prescribes the form of the application for a
practising certificate under section 24 (2) (a).

2. Pursuant to section 88 (3), the council refers persons to
the application for Annual Practising Certificate
available on the council’s web site at:

www.vetcouncil.org.nz

and also available for inspection at the council offices
at Level Eight, 138 The Terrace, Wellington, or by
contacting the Veterinary Council of New Zealand
at P.O. Box 10-563. Telephone: 04 473 9600. Email:
vet@vetcouncil.org.nz

Veterinary Council of New Zealand—Prescribed
Form of Application for Registration

Pursuant to section 79 (j) (ii) of the Veterinarians Act 2005,
the Veterinary Council of New Zealand (“council”) gives the
following notice.

1. This notice prescribes the form of the application for
registration under section 10.

2. Pursuant to section 88 (3), the council refers persons to
the application for registration available on the council’s
web site at:

www.vetcouncil.org.nz
and also available for inspection at the council offices
at Level Eight, 138 The Terrace, Wellington, or by
contacting the Veterinary Council of New Zealand
at P.O.Box 10-563. Telephone: 04 473 9600. Email:
vet@vetcouncil.org.nz

Dated this 9th day of January 2006.

RON GIBSON, Chairperson, Veterinary Council of

New Zealand.

253963
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Notice of Scopes of Practice Under Which a Person
May Apply for Registration as a Person With
Limited Registration

Pursuant to section 13 (1) (a) of the Veterinarians Act 2005,
the Veterinary Council of New Zealand (“council”) in this
notice sets the scopes of practice in respect of which a
person may be apply and be considered for registration as
a person with limited registration under the Veterinarians
Act 2005

Notice

1. Title and commencement—(1) This notice may be
cited as the Veterinary Council of New Zealand Scopes of
Practice for Limited Registration Notice 2006.

2. This notice comes into force on the day of its notification
in this New Zealand Gazette.

3. Limited registration—The following scopes of practice
are those in respect of which a person may be considered for
limited registration.

Academic scope

The criteria under which the council may provide a person
with limited registration, within the academic scope, despite
that person not being otherwise eligible for registration with
the council, are if:

(a) there is an identifiable and specific (to a particular
position) need in an academic institution and that
need cannot appropriately be met by the appointment
of a veterinarian otherwise able to be registered in
New Zealand;

(b) the position is an academic position at a New Zealand
tertiary institution acceptable to the council;

(c) the position requires a person who has completed a
primary veterinary science degree of not less than four
years;

(d) the position requires the person to be able to communicate
in and understand English to an appropriate standard for
practising as a veterinarian in New Zealand;

(e) the position requires the person to have obtained an
appropriate post-graduate qualification;

(f) the position requires the person to have teaching
experience in the type of work in which they will be
limited to practise;

(g) the council is satisfied that the person is fit to practise as
a veterinarian in New Zealand; and

(h) the employer has made a submission relating to the
specific application for limited registration under this
scope.

Industry scope — laboratory diagnosis and pathology

The criteria under which the council may provide a person
with limited registration, within the industry scope:
diagnosis and pathology, despite that person not being
otherwise eligible for registration with the council, are if:

(a) there is an identifiable and specific (to a particular
position) need in a discipline of laboratory diagnosis and
pathology, and where that need cannot appropriately be
met by the appointment of a veterinarian otherwise able
to be registered in New Zealand;

(b) the position requires a person who has completed a
primary veterinary science degree of not less than four
years;

(c) the position requires the person to have obtained an
appropriate and relevant post-graduate qualification in
laboratory diagnosis and/or pathology;

(d) the position requires the person to have experience in the
appropriate discipline within laboratory diagnosis and/or
pathology;
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(e) the position requires the person to be able to communicate
in and understand English to an appropriate standard for
practising as a veterinarian in New Zealand;

(f) the council is satisfied that the person is fit to practise as
a veterinarian in New Zealand; and

(g) the employer has made a submission relating to the
specific application for limited registration under this
scope.

Scope relating to a biosecurity or other emergency
situation

The criteria under which the council may provide a person
with limited registration, within the biosecurity scope, despite
that person not being otherwise eligible for registration with
the council, are if:

(a) there is an identified biosecurity alert or urgent or
emergency situation that requires a person to practise
in New Zealand, and where that need cannot be met
by a veterinarian otherwise able to be registered in
New Zealand;

(b) the position requires the person to have completed a
primary veterinary science degree of not less than four
years;

(c) the position requires the person to have obtained
experience in the area to which their practice will be
limited,;

(d) the position requires the person to be able to communicate
in and understand English to an appropriate standard for
practising in this context;

(e) the council is satisfied that the person is fit to practise as
a veterinarian in New Zealand;

(f) the period of limited registration will be limited to the
period of time of the emergency or biosecurity situation.
Any person gaining limited registration under this scope
will be limited to working on the specific biosecurity
situation; and

(g) the employer has made a submission relating to the
specific application for limited registration under this
scope.

Scope relating to particular skills for a restricted period

The criteria under which the council may provide a person
with limited registration, within this scope, despite that
person not being otherwise eligible for registration with the
council, are if:

(a) the person will be temporarily visiting New Zealand and
proposes to practise as a veterinarian, this period not
exceeding three calendar months (which may be
extended if the council thinks fit for one further period
not exceeding three calendar months);

(b) the person has completed an approved primary veterinary
science degree of not less than four years;

(c) the person is appropriately qualified to practise within
this scope of practice;

(d) the person has knowledge and experience to practise as a
veterinarian in the area in which their practice will be
limited, subject to such restrictions (if any) as the council
may specify;

(e) the person can communicate in and understand English
to an appropriate standard for practising as a veterinarian
in New Zealand;

(f) the council is satisfied that the person is fit to practise as
a veterinarian in New Zealand;

(g) supervisory requirements are likely under this scope; and

(h) the employer or relevant organisation has made a
submission relating to the specific application for limited
registration under this scope.

For clarification, this category is not intended to provide

registration for veterinarians in general clinical practice.
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Dated this 1st day of June 2006.

RON GIBSON, Chairperson, Veterinary Council of
New Zealand.
253962

Amendment to Notice of Recognition of Institutions
and Academic Qualifications by the Veterinary
Council of New Zealand

Pursuant to sections 8 (1) (b) and 8 (3) of the Veterinarians
Act 2005, the Veterinary Council of New Zealand notice
with the above heading, published in the New Zealand
Gazette, 23 March 2006, No. 27, page 739, is amended
by replacing the text under the headings ‘“Prescribed
Examinations” and “Prescribed Assessment Programmes”
with the following:

“Prescribed Examinations

Veterinary Council of New Zealand, New Zealand
National Veterinary Examination

Australasian Veterinary Boards Council, Australian
National Veterinary Examination

Royal College of Veterinary Surgeons, Membership
examination (MRCVS by examination)*

Prescribed Assessment Programmes

American Veterinary Medical Association, Certificate of
the Educational Commission for Foreign Veterinary
Graduates™

Canadian  National Examining Board Licensing
Examination*

*Those who have achieved the examination/assessment programmes
marked with an asterisk must also be eligible to sit the New Zealand
National Veterinary Examination.”

Dated this 1st day of June 2006.

RON GIBSON, Chairperson, Veterinary Council of
New Zealand.

253961
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